
Page 1 of 2 
 

 
Design Review Board 

 
Special Meeting 

AGENDA 
 

Civic Center Annex ♦ 300 Seminary Avenue, Conf. Rm. #3 ♦ Ukiah, CA 95482 
To participate virtually, go to the following link: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82187751283   
To view the meeting (without participating), go to: http://www.cityofukiah.com/meetings/ 

 
Or you can call in using your telephone only: 

• Toll-free 1-669-444-9171 
• Enter the Access Code: 821 8775 1283  

• Raise hand: After being recognized, Enter *9 
• To Speak after being recognized: enter *6 to unmute yourself 

 
 

November 21, 2024 - 3:00 PM 
 

The Design Review Board serves as an advisory body to City staff, Zoning Administrator, Planning Commission and 
City Council to make site design recommendations consistent with the City’s Design Review Guidelines. The Design 
Review Board works with staff and applicants to review proposed site development permit applications, planned 
development applications and precise development plans, and make recommendations concerning architecture, site 
design layout, landscaping, parking, signage, exterior lighting and other aspects of urban design to City staff, Zoning 
Administrator, Planning Commission and City Council as appropriate. 
 
The Design Review Board encourages applicants and/or their representatives to be available at the meeting to answer 
questions so that no agenda item need be deferred to a later date due to a lack of pertinent information. 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
    
   
    
2. ROLL CALL 
    
   
    
3. CORRESPONDENCE 
    
   
    
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
    
   
    
  4.a. Approval of the May 23, 2024 - Regular Meeting Minutes 
    Recommended Action: Approve the regular meeting minutes of May 23, 2024 
    Attachments:  

1. Regular Meeting Minutes - May 23, 2024 
      
5. COMMENTS FROM AUDIENCE ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
    
  The Design Review Board (DRB) welcomes input from the audience that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the DRB . In 

order for everyone to be heard, please limit your comments to three (3) minutes per person and not more than ten (10) minutes 
per subject. The Brown Act regulations do not allow action to be taken on audience comments. 

Page 1 of 95

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82187751283
http://www.cityofukiah.com/meetings/


Page 2 of 2 
 

    
6. NEW BUSINESS 
    
   
    
  6.a. Request for review and recommendation to the Planning Commission to renovate and reutilize 

a nonconforming structure at 414 East Perkins Street by requesting a Minor Use Permit for 
voluntary modifications per Ukiah City Code Section 9231.14(C)(3), and a Major Site 
Development Permit to utilize the existing drive-through facility in accordance with Tables 3, 9, 
and 27 of the Downtown Zoning Code (DZC). Proposed improvements include interior and 
exterior renovations including installation of ATMs, minor façade and footprint modifications, 
roof replacement, pedestrian improvements and enhanced connectivity to adjacent commercial 
parcels, revised landscaping, accessibility enhancements, as well as the addition of bicycle 
parking. 

    Recommended Action: Staff requests the Design Review Board to review the project for 
consistency with the Downtown Zoning Code and make a recommendation to the Planning 
Commission regarding the project. 

    
Attachments:  
1. Application Materials - File No. 24-000015 
2. Site Development Permit - Minutes & Reports - File No. 81-25 (81-87) 
3. Agency Referral - Responses Recieved 

      
7. MATTERS FROM THE COMMISSION 
    
   
    
8. MATTERS FROM STAFF 
    
   
    
9. ADJOURNMENT 
    
   
    
 
Please be advised that the City needs to be notified 72 hours in advance of a meeting if any specific accommodations or interpreter 
services are needed in order for you to attend.  The City complies with ADA requirements and will attempt to reasonably accommodate 
individuals with disabilities upon request.   
  
I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing agenda was posted on the bulletin 
board at the main entrance of the City of Ukiah Annex, located at 300 Seminary Avenue., Ukiah, California, not less than 24 hours prior 
to the meeting set forth on this agenda.  
 
Jesse Davis, AICP, 11.08.2024; 11.14.2024 (Updated) 

Page 2 of 95



 

CITY OF UKIAH 
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Held in person and via Zoom teleconference 
May 23, 2024 

3:00 p.m. 

1. CALL TO ORDER  
The meeting was held in person and virtually via Zoom teleconference. Chair Tom Liden 
called the Design Review Board meeting to order at approximately 3:03 p.m. 

Chair Tom Liden presiding. 
 
2. ROLL CALL 

Members Present: Hawkes, Gordon and Chair Liden. Absent Akin (Pre-Arranged) & Meaux. 
 

Staff Present: Craig Schlatter (Virtual), Community Development Director; Jesse Davis, 
Chief Planning Manager 
 
Public Present: Michelle Savoy (Friends of the Library Ukiah) 

 
3. CORRESPONDENCE  

None received. 
 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Motion/Second: Hawkes/Gordon made a motion to approve the minutes of the April 25, 
2024, DRB minutes. 

Motion carried by the following roll call votes: AYES: Gordon, Liden, Hawkes. NOES: 
None. Absent Akin (Pre-Arranged) & Meaux.. 

5. COMMENTS FROM AUDIENCE ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
 

No public comments on non-agenda items. 
 
6. NEW BUSINESS 

 
6a.  Request for review and recommendation to the Planning Commission 

regarding an offer of public artwork located at 105 N Main St. Ukiah; APN 
(002-192-18). 

 
Chief Planning Manager J. Davis presented the item. 

 
Public comment period was opened and closed, as no members of the public were 
in attendance in-person, nor online via teleconference. The Applicant, Michelle 
Savoy (Friends of the Library) did address comments and questions of the Design 
Review Board. 

 
On a Motion from Member Gordon and a Second from Member Hawkes, the DRB 
unanimously voted to recommend the approval of the proposed project to the 
Planning Commission, with the following recommendation: 

Page 3 of 95



 

1)  Recommendation to the Planning Commission to approve the 
Mural Permit at 105 N Main St. Ukiah; APN (002-192-18). 

 
Motion carried by the following roll call votes: AYES: Gordon, Liden, Hawkes. 
NOES: None. Absent Akin (Pre-Arranged) & Meaux 

 
7. MATTERS FROM THE BOARD 

None 
 
8. MATTERS FROM STAFF 

 
Staff provided an overview of the planned ordinances and projects for the remainder of 2024.  

 
9. ADJOURNMENT  

 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at approximately 3:14 p.m. 

Page 4 of 95



 

 

Page 5 of 95



AGENDA ITEM NO. 6a 
Department of Community Development 

300 Seminary Ave. 
Ukiah, CA  95482 

planningdivision@cityofukiah.com 

Design Review Board Staff Report 
RCU MaSDP & MiUP 

414 East Perkins Street 
File No. 24-000015 

TO: Design Review Board 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

Jesse Davis, Chief Planning Manager 

November 14, 2024 

Request for review and recommendation to the Planning Commission to 
renovate and reutilize a nonconforming structure at 414 East Perkins Street by 
requesting a Minor Use Permit for voluntary modifications per Ukiah City Code 
Section 9231.14(C)(3), and a Major Site Development Permit to utilize the 
existing drive-through facility in accordance with Tables 3, 9, and 27 of the 
Downtown Zoning Code (DZC). Proposed improvements include interior and 
exterior renovations including installation of ATMs, minor façade and footprint 
modifications, roof replacement, pedestrian improvements and enhanced 
connectivity to adjacent commercial parcels, revised landscaping, accessibility 
enhancements, as well as the addition of bicycle parking. 

LOCATION 

The ±0.69-acre project site (APN 002-200-36) is located just north of East Perkins Street, 
approximately 1,000 feet west of U.S. Highway 101. It is adjacent to the Pear Tree Center, an 
existing commercial shopping area, as well as a vacant commercial parcel to the west, which 
has remained unimproved since 2009 when a fire destroyed the associated restaurant. The 
subject parcel includes an open parking lot and a vacant, single-story, ±4,400-square-foot 
structure that is considered legal nonconforming. Previously, this subject structure was used for 
financial services and features a multi-lane drive-through ATM. Access to the parcel is provided 
by a driveway from the Pear Tree Center, as well as an existing encroachment from East 
Perkins Street. Presently, the property features ±27 off-street parking spaces, based on the 
current striping layout. 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

On October 6, 2024, the applicant, Redwood Credit Union, submitted an application to renovate 
and reuse the legal nonconforming structure at 414 East Perkins Street. The applicant requests 
a Minor Use Permit for voluntary modifications and improvements per Ukiah City Code Section 
9231.14(C)(3) and a Major Site Development Permit to utilize the existing drive-through facility, 
in accordance with Tables 3, 9, and 27 of the Downtown Zoning Code (DZC). 

The proposed improvements, as detailed in the application materials, include interior and 
exterior renovations, installation of a backup generator, construction of a detached trash 
enclosure, minor modifications to the façade and building footprint to accommodate walk-up 
ATMs, roof replacement, pedestrian improvements, enhanced connectivity to an adjacent 
commercial shopping center, expanded landscaping, and the addition of bicycle parking at the 
building’s entrance. 

Please refer to the project description and design details submitted by the applicant in 

Page 6 of 95

mailto:planningdivision@cityofukiah.com


AGENDA ITEM NO. 6a 
Department of Community Development 

300 Seminary Ave. 
Ukiah, CA  95482 

planningdivision@cityofukiah.com   

 

Design Review Board Staff Report 
RCU MaSDP & MiUP 

414 East Perkins Street 
File No. 24-000015 

Attachment 1 for more information. Attachment 1 also includes the site plan, architectural plans 
and elevations, landscaping plan, photometric plan, and site improvement plans. 
  
Specific project considerations for the renovation and reuse of the subject property include: 
 

• Construction of a new off-street encroachment along the eastern property line to connect 
the subject property to the existing Pear Tree Center, improving site circulation; 

• Construction of a new peripheral curb and sidewalk along the eastern property line with 
striping and crosswalk to the Pear Tree Center;  

• Interior and exterior improvements to the nonconforming structure, including enhanced 
mechanical systems, energy efficiency upgrades, revised window placement, and interior 
alterations; 

• Construction of a detached trash enclosure and installation of an emergency backup 
generator; 

• Replacement of the existing roof with a vertical seam metal roof in Classic Green; 
• Installation of new irrigation and landscaping, including parking lot trees; 
• Delineation and construction of pedestrian walkways; 
• Redwood Credit Union signage on public-facing façades; 
• Installation of downshielded parking lot and building lighting; 
• Hours of operation: generally 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, and 9:00 

a.m. to 2:00 p.m. on Saturdays. 
 
BACKGROUND  
 
In June 1981, Site Development Application No. 81-25 was approved and conditioned by the 
City of Ukiah Planning Commission. The approved design featured a wooden building with a 
tile roof, intended to complement the adjacent Pear Tree Center while maintaining a distinct 
commercial identity. The existing nonconforming commercial structure was completed in 1982 
under building permit #669 (Attachment 2). 
 
From 1982 to 2016, the structure and parcel served as a branch of a local financial services 
company (Savings Bank of Mendocino County – Pear Tree Center). Since branch closure in 
2016, the property has remained vacant. While originally well-maintained, the structure and 
property have increasingly fallen into a state of disrepair. In 2022, windows of the facility and 
glass doors were boarded to prevent vandalism, and in 2023 temporary fencing was installed 
around alcoves and entrances to prevent trespass and loitering. Since 2019, the landscaping 
associated with the property has become increasingly overgrown, and maintenance or care 
provided has been sporadic, resulting in an unkempt appearance that detracts from the visual 
appeal of the site and its surrounding area/commercial corridor. 
 
Under Ukiah City Code Article 18 (Downtown Zoning Code), the structure is considered legal 
nonconforming, as it does not comply with the current site development regulations for the 
Urban Center (UC) zoning district in which it is located or with applicable general regulations, 
such as those regarding accessibility, building or energy efficiency; however, it did comply with 
the provisions in effect at the time of its construction. 
 
 

Page 7 of 95

mailto:planningdivision@cityofukiah.com


AGENDA ITEM NO. 6a 
Department of Community Development 

300 Seminary Ave. 
Ukiah, CA  95482 

planningdivision@cityofukiah.com   

 

Design Review Board Staff Report 
RCU MaSDP & MiUP 

414 East Perkins Street 
File No. 24-000015 

DOWNTOWN ZONING CODE  
 
The Project site has a 2040 General Plan land use designation of Downtown Core (DC) and is 
zoned Urban Cener (UC) within the Downtown Zoning Code (DZC). The DZC was adopted in 
2012 and prescribes several development and architectural standards. As described in Ukiah 
City Code, the UC Zone allows for higher density residential and mixed-use buildings that may 
accommodate retail, office, services, local and regional civic uses, and residential uses.  
 
Per Ukiah City Code Section 9231.12, it is the intent of DZC to discourage the long-term 
continuance of nonconformities, providing for their eventual elimination, while allowing them to 
exist under the limited conditions. As conveyed by the DZC, the continuance of a nonconforming 
use or structure is generally considered detrimental to the orderly development of the area within 
the boundaries of this code and the general welfare of its residents and is particularly detrimental 
to the welfare of persons and property in the vicinity of the nonconformity.  
 
That being said, the level and impact of the nonconformity is not particularly conveyed within 
the DZC, effectively treating all nonconforming situations in the manner described above, 
detrimental to the welfare of persons and property.  
 
At the same time, and perhaps more critically, per UCC Section 9220.1(E), it is also the intent 
of the DZC to promote and encourage sustainability through the reuse and improvement of 
existing buildings. If not considered historic, nearly all existing structures within the DZC feature 
some level of nonconformity, due to setback, structure height, frontage type, or lot coverage. 
 
Within the DZC, nonconforming structures are regulated per Ukiah City Code Section 9231.14. 
Since the subject structure was not involuntarily damaged or destroyed by accident (e.g., fire, 
explosion, etc.) or natural disaster (e.g., earthquake, etc.), it is primarily, but not completely, 
subject to UCC Section 9231.14(C), which regulates the voluntary modifications, as well as 
major and minor repair of nonconforming structures. As conveyed in Attachment 1, there are 
some nonvoluntary repairs required due to vandalism, age or safety. 
 
Since a nonconforming structure may undergo ordinary repair and maintenance only in a 
specified manner, UCC Section 9231.14(C), specifies how the reconstruction or structural 
alteration of a nonconforming structure may be allowed with approval of a minor use permit; 
provided, that the review authority first determines that the modification is necessary to secure 
added safety or to reduce the fire hazard and/or to secure aesthetic advantages through the 
alignment, architecture, or closer conformity to surrounding allowed structures in the immediate 
neighborhood.  
 
Staff review has determined that minor repair and other voluntary modifications provide the most 
appropriate framework for the Planning Commission's evaluation of the repairs and 
modifications requested. While required by Ukiah City Code, relying on appraised value as a 
basis to restrict repairs or modifications presents difficulties when addressing worsening non-
historic structures. To ensure compliance with this aspect of the DZC, Staff intends to condition 
the project to require that a detailed construction scope of work and schedule be submitted, 
along with a recent appraisal of the commercial property for compliance with UCC Section 

Page 8 of 95

mailto:planningdivision@cityofukiah.com


AGENDA ITEM NO. 6a 
Department of Community Development 

300 Seminary Ave. 
Ukiah, CA  95482 

planningdivision@cityofukiah.com   

 

Design Review Board Staff Report 
RCU MaSDP & MiUP 

414 East Perkins Street 
File No. 24-000015 

9231.14(C) ensuring that proposed work does not exceed fifty percent (50%) of the current 
market value of the structure during any calendar year. 
 
ASSOCIATED DEFINITIONS 
 

• Drive-Through: A facility where food and other products may be purchased or services 
may be obtained by motorists without leaving their vehicle. Examples of these include 
fast food restaurants, drive-through coffee, pharmacies, drive-through teller windows 
and automatic teller machines (ATMs). Does not include fueling stations/gas stations or 
other vehicle services which are separately defined (§9232.3 DEFINITIONS). 

 

• Financial Services: Establishments primarily providing financial and banking services. 
Typical uses include banks, savings and loan institutions, credit and lending services, 
and similar services (§9278 DEFINITIONS). 

 

• Structure, Legal Nonconforming: A building or structure including off street parking or 
loading space, that does not comply with current applicable site development regulations 
for the district in which it is located, or with applicable general regulations, but which 
complied with applicable provisions at the time of construction( §9278 DEFINITIONS). 

 

• Substantial Modification: Any alteration, abandonment, damage, destruction, or loss of 
or to a building that would result in the loss of status as a nonconforming use or 
nonconforming buildings under subsection 9209D or E of this code or would require a 
discretionary permit (§9232.3 DEFINITIONS). 

 
ARCHITECTURAL STANDARDS 
 
For the purposes of review by the DRB, Table 1 below provides a list of applicable DZC design 
standards (generally identified in DZC Tables 6,7,11 & 12), as well as a summary of landscaping 
and parking standards, and a consistency analysis for the proposed project. Also addressed are 
considerations utilize the existing drive-through facility in accordance with DZC Tables 3, 9, and 
27.   
 
Table 1, Project Consistency with DZC Design Standards  
 

STANDARDS  Urban Center (UC) 
MODIFICATION TO 

STANDARD 
PROJECT 

CONSISTENCY 

EXISTING BUILDING 

Frontage type Exterior modifications and additions 
to existing buildings with 

nonconforming facade orientation 
shall utilize an allowed frontage type 

as required by Table 6 

Major Exception 
(Table 6) 

Major Exception 
Required  

Page 9 of 95

mailto:planningdivision@cityofukiah.com
https://www.codepublishing.com/CA/Ukiah/#!/Ukiah09/Ukiah0902-2100.html#9278
https://www.codepublishing.com/CA/Ukiah/#!/Ukiah09/Ukiah0902-2100.html#9278


AGENDA ITEM NO. 6a 
Department of Community Development 

300 Seminary Ave. 
Ukiah, CA  95482 

planningdivision@cityofukiah.com   

 

Design Review Board Staff Report 
RCU MaSDP & MiUP 

414 East Perkins Street 
File No. 24-000015 

STANDARDS  Urban Center (UC) 
MODIFICATION TO 

STANDARD 
PROJECT 

CONSISTENCY 

Setbacks Additions not exceeding 1,000 square 
feet of gross floor area or 50% of the 

gross floor area of the existing 
building, whichever is less, may 

continue the setbacks of the existing 
building. 

Major Exception 
(Table 6) 

Consistent 

Height Additions not exceeding 1,000 square 
feet of gross floor area or 50% of the 

gross floor area of the existing 
building, whichever is less, may 

continue the existing building height. 

Major Exception 
(Table 6) 

Consistent 

PARKING, DRIVE-THROUGH ACCESS 

Existing 
Facilities 
Parking  

 

Existing open parking facilities as of 
the date of the adoption of this code 

shall be considered legal 
nonconforming; provided, that they 

were legal at the time of their 
creation. 

None (Table 18) Consistent 

Existing Open 
Parking – No 
Expansion 

Existing parking facilities that are 
nonconforming in terms of location 

(layer) are not required to be 
relocated to comply with the parking 

layer requirement. 

None (Table 17) Consistent 

Existing 
Facilities 
Parking - 

Modification 
 

Modifications to existing parking 
facilities shall comply with the 

requirements of Tables 16, 17 and 
18. 

Minor Exception 
(Table 18) 

Minor Exception 
Required 

Drive-through 
or drive-up – 

bank, 
pharmacy 

Use Allowed Accessory to a Principal 
Use (Drive-through Lane/facility is 
subject to Planning Commission 
approval of a site development 
permit.) 

None 
(Table 3) 

Consistent  

Drive-Through 
Facility 
Design 

To reduce noise and visual impacts 
as viewed from frontages. On a 
project-by-project basis, screening 
and landscaping may be required in 
order to comply with this requirement. 

Major Exception 
(Table 9) 

Consistent 

Page 10 of 95

mailto:planningdivision@cityofukiah.com


AGENDA ITEM NO. 6a 
Department of Community Development 

300 Seminary Ave. 
Ukiah, CA  95482 

planningdivision@cityofukiah.com   

 

Design Review Board Staff Report 
RCU MaSDP & MiUP 

414 East Perkins Street 
File No. 24-000015 

STANDARDS  Urban Center (UC) 
MODIFICATION TO 

STANDARD 
PROJECT 

CONSISTENCY 

Drive-Through 
Facility 

Location 

Prohibited on frontage(s). In areas 
with residential uses, locate to reduce 
exposure of residential uses to noise, 
exhaust, and visual impacts. On a 
project-by-project basis, delivery 
hours may be restricted in order to 
comply with this requirement. 

Major Exception 
(Table 9) 

Consistent 

Drive-Through 
Screening 

Screen from view from all frontage(s). Major Exception 
(Table 9) 

Consistent 
 

OUTDOOR LIGHTING 

Design Compatible with building architecture. Minor Exception 
(Table 9) 

Consistent 
 

Direction of 
Fixtures 

Directed downward and away from 
adjoining properties and public right-
of-way. 

Minor Exception 
(Table 9) 

Consistent 
 

Energy 
Efficiency 

Energy efficient fixtures/lamps, such 
as high-pressure sodium, hard-wired 
compact fluorescent, LED, or other 
lighting technology that is of equal or 
greater energy efficiency. 

Minor Exception 
(Table 9) 

Consistent 
 

BUILDING MATERIALS & ARCHITECTURE 

Facade(s) – 
Primary 

Exterior Finish  

Brick, wood siding, fiber cement 
siding, stucco, stone. 

Minor Exception 
(Table 12) 

Consistent 
 

Facade – 
Location of 
Materials 

Combined horizontally with heavier 
material below the lighter material. 

Minor Exception 
(Table 12) 

Minor Exception 
Requested 

DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS 

Trash / 
Recycling 

Receptacles:  

Location – All Building Types: 
Prohibited on frontage(s). 

Major Exception 
(Table 9) 

Consistent  
(Staff 

Determination) 

 
REQUESTED EXCEPTIONS 

Section 9231.5 of the DZC, allows specific requirements to be modified with approval of an 
exception. Table 29, Exception Procedures, establishes two levels of exceptions, major and 
minor, and the procedures for the review and processing of exceptions. Upon review of Staff the 
following major and minor exceptions to the DZC development and design standards are required 

Page 11 of 95

mailto:planningdivision@cityofukiah.com


AGENDA ITEM NO. 6a 
Department of Community Development 

300 Seminary Ave. 
Ukiah, CA  95482 

planningdivision@cityofukiah.com   

 

Design Review Board Staff Report 
RCU MaSDP & MiUP 

414 East Perkins Street 
File No. 24-000015 

or requested. As noted in DZC Table 29, the below exceptions may be granted with approval by 
the Planning Commission.  

1) Existing Building – Frontage Type (Major Exception Required) 

- Requirement: Exterior modifications and additions to existing buildings with 
nonconforming facade orientation shall utilize an allowed frontage type as 
required by Table 6. 

- Major Exception – Required: Given the current layout, orientation, and 
architectural character of this existing building, adhering strictly to an allowed 
frontage type per Table 6 would require substantial structural changes, essentially 
amounting to a complete rebuild given its unique shape and orientation to the 
frontage. Such a modification would not only be impractical but would also conflict 
with the City of Ukiah’s goals for sustainability and environmental responsibility, 
which prioritize the adaptive reuse of existing buildings. 

The building’s current orientation, which does not meet the prescribed frontage 
types, is a legacy condition. Modifying this facade to meet current DZC standards 
would compromise the project’s sustainability objectives by necessitating major 
demolition and reconstruction activities, while only minimal upgrades are 
presently requested to reoccupy structure. Additionally, the building’s unique 
angled rooflines and architectural features, including its Trombe wall, add 
character to the commercial area and would be challenging to replicate under a 
strict frontage requirement. 

Furthermore, the DZC emphasizes flexibility in reusing existing structures as a 
means to foster a vibrant and sustainable commercial corridor. As this project 
aligns closely with the DZC’s broader objectives—supporting local businesses, 
enhancing pedestrian connectivity, and minimizing environmental impacts—a 
Major Exception for the facade orientation is both reasonable and consistent with 
the DZC’s intent. This exception allows Redwood Credit Union to preserve the 
architectural integrity of the existing building while updating its functionality and 
aesthetic.  

The requested exception aligns with the DZC's purpose and is therefore 
appropriate for consideration by the Planning Commission. By allowing this 
exception, the City can ensure that the structure retains its architectural 
distinctiveness. 

2) Existing Facilities (Parking) – Modifications 

- Requirement: Modifications to existing parking facilities shall comply with the 
requirements of Tables 16, 17 and 18. 

- Minor Exception – Requested:  In accordance with Table 18 of the DZC, existing 
open parking facilities that were legal at the time of their creation are recognized 
as legal nonconforming uses. While Redwood Credit Union does not intend to 
expand the parking area at 414 East Perkins Street, they do propose minor 
modifications aimed at improving accessibility, circulation, and connectivity—
particularly by creating a new access connection and walkway to the adjacent 
Pear Tree Center. 

Page 12 of 95

mailto:planningdivision@cityofukiah.com


AGENDA ITEM NO. 6a 
Department of Community Development 

300 Seminary Ave. 
Ukiah, CA  95482 

planningdivision@cityofukiah.com   

 

Design Review Board Staff Report 
RCU MaSDP & MiUP 

414 East Perkins Street 
File No. 24-000015 

These proposed improvements align with the City's objectives for increased 
modal connectivity. Given the requirements of Tables 16, 17, and 18, however, 
even relatively minor modifications to existing parking areas that require 
consistency with current DZC standards for layout, accessibility, and design can 
be costly and counterproductive to adaptive reuse that would otherwise be 
permitted if the parking lot remained unchanged.  

The applicant’s modifications are intended to: 

i. Enhance ADA accessibility by refining access points and walkways and 
installing improvements (e.g. tactile warning surfaces, signage and 
accessible routes); and 

ii. Improve overall circulation to better delineate pedestrian and vehicular 
areas, which would improve public safety and connectivity; and 

iii. Create a new connection to the Pear Tree Center, promoting ease of 
access and further distribute vehicular traffic, while creating a new 
pedestrian path; and  

iv. Reduce the number of parking spaces to accommodate landscaping, 
trash enclosures, and backup generator.  

To accommodate these updates, a Minor Exception is required so that the 
modifications conveyed above can be made without being subject to the 
comprehensive DZC standards outlined in Tables 16, 17, and 18. The proposed 
circulation pattern allows for queuing to occur on-site, while reducing pressure on 
the existing on-site encroachment onto Perkins Street. While the facility remains 
autocentric, Staff considers the requested modification an incremental 
improvement to a facility that previously served a similar purpose. 

The proposed updates will leave most of the existing parking unchanged, while 
making the site area more functional and accessible, benefiting both the property 
itself and the adjacent commercial property with only minimal alterations.  

Given the nonconforming but legally established status nature of the existing 
parking facility, these improvements provide a balanced approach to the 
regulatory environment created by the DZC, thereby supporting improvements 
without extensive redevelopment. 

3) Facade – Location of Materials – Minor Exception Requested                           

 
- Requirement: Combined horizontally with heavier material below the lighter 

material. 
 

- Minor Exception – Requested: The architectural design at 414 East Perkins 
Street is characterized by angular forms and unique, modernist lines that create 
a visually distinctive, dynamic facade. The Redwood Credit Union’s proposal to 
forgo the horizontal base banding requirement aligns with the intention to 
preserve this existing aesthetic while avoiding visual clutter that could detract 
from the building's character. The project architect has highlighted that adding 
horizontal base banding, as required by the DZC, would compete with the 

Page 13 of 95

mailto:planningdivision@cityofukiah.com


AGENDA ITEM NO. 6a 
Department of Community Development 

300 Seminary Ave. 
Ukiah, CA  95482 

planningdivision@cityofukiah.com   

 

Design Review Board Staff Report 
RCU MaSDP & MiUP 

414 East Perkins Street 
File No. 24-000015 

structure’s angular design, leading to a visually overwhelming appearance. The 
base banding requirement typically serves to add stability and grounding to a 
building’s appearance, especially when transitioning between lighter and heavier 
materials. In this case, however, the building’s design already achieves a 
grounded aesthetic through its massing, scale, and material choice, which 
collectively fulfill the intent of the DZC's requirement.  
 
Therefore, an exception to this requirement would not compromise the 
appearance or stability of the facade. Additionally, the building’s design features 
a complexity in form and massing that would be diluted by the addition of 
horizontal bands. Adding such a design element would impose a competing 
visual language that conflicts with the existing architectural style. By allowing the 
proposed exception, the Planning Commission can help preserve the building's 
architectural integrity and avoid compromising its unique character. 
 

4) Trash / Recycling Receptacle – Consistent (Staff Determination) 

 
- Requirement: Location – All Building Types: Prohibited on frontage(s). 

 
- Consistent: In this proposal, the location of the trash and generator enclosures—

set back from Perkins Street and positioned near the commercial entry and 
shipping/receiving lane of the adjacent Pear Tree Center—aligns with the DZC 
requirements for such enclosures regarding frontages, even though they are 
relatively exposed.  
 
While the DZC typically discourages placing trash and generator enclosures on 
prominent frontages, the selected location in this proposal ensures they are both 
visually screened and strategically positioned to minimize impacts on pedestrian 

areas and streetscape visibility, especially along East Perkins Street. The 
project’s design includes appropriate screening for the trash and generator areas, 
ensuring that they remain visually unobtrusive. Screening mitigates any potential 
impact on the commercial entry of Pear Tree Center, blending the enclosures with 
surrounding structures and landscaping. 
 

SITE DEVELOPMENT PERMIT.  
 
Per DZC Table 27, "Site Development Permit Procedures," all projects seeking major exceptions 
are considered Tier 3 Major Site Development Permits and are subject to Planning Commission 
approval, as outlined in Section 9231.3(c) of the DZC. As noted in DZC Table 3, financial services 
are an allowed use; however, there are visibility considerations related to the drive-through facility 
that require evaluation. That being said, the original intent and design of the facility was to obscure 
the drive through facility by angling the structure.  
 
While Site Development Permit regulations are typically sourced from §UCC 9262, the DZC 
utilizes a slightly different set of requirements for the review, purpose, design criteria and findings. 

Page 14 of 95

mailto:planningdivision@cityofukiah.com


AGENDA ITEM NO. 6a 
Department of Community Development 

300 Seminary Ave. 
Ukiah, CA  95482 

planningdivision@cityofukiah.com   

 

Design Review Board Staff Report 
RCU MaSDP & MiUP 

414 East Perkins Street 
File No. 24-000015 

Per UCC §9231.3(C), the following Findings must be made to recommend approval of the Site 
Development Permit:  
 

Table 2: Project Consistency - Site Development Permit Findings  

Site Development Permit Findings  Staff Analysis & Findings 

The proposed project is consistent with the 
City of Ukiah [2040] General Plan, Ukiah 

City Code, and this code.  

 
The proposal aligns with the City’s 2040 General 
Plan by revitalizing a longstanding vacant 
building (LU-11.9) and promoting sustainable 
development through the renovation of an 
existing structure (ENV-3.7). This approach also 
meets the intent of the Downtown Zoning Code 
(DZC), which encourages a sustainable 
community through the reuse and improvement 
of existing buildings (UCC §9220.1(I)). 
Additionally, by incrementally improving the 
parking lot and enhancing pedestrian connectivity 
with neighboring commercial areas, the project 
supports policies within the City’s Mobility 
Element (MOB-2.3).  
    

 
Design: The design of the proposed project 
is consistent with the architectural standards 

of this code and compatible with the 
character of the neighborhood; will maintain 

the community’s character, provide for 
harmonious and orderly development, and 

create a desirable environment for the 
occupants, neighbors, and visiting public; 
includes the appropriate use of materials, 

texture, and color, which will remain 
aesthetically appealing and appropriately 

maintained; and the location and orientation 
of windows, doorways, and outdoor use 

areas reduce the potential for heat, glare, 
noise, or other disturbance from on-site or 

off-site sources. 

 
The proposed renovation of the 414 East Perkins 
Street bank structure respects the building’s 
unique architectural style, which includes passive 
heating features and a Trombe wall. As 
requested, a minor exception was identified by 
RCU to forgo the horizontal base banding 
requirement aligning with the intention to preserve 
this existing aesthetic while avoiding visual clutter 
that could detract from the building's character.  
 
While the original design aligned with the Pear 
Tree Center, the refresh will enhance its visual 
appeal and functionality, alluding to a healthy and 
vibrant commercial area.  
 
The updated design maintains the building’s 
distinctive architectural features while introducing 
creative enhancements such as a new roof, 
window placement and minor façade changes, 
ensuring the structure remains engaging and 
avoids a monotonous or box-like appearance. 
This approach honors the building’s original 
character while contributing to the vitality of the 
surrounding commercial district by effectively 
utilizing an existing structure. 

Page 15 of 95

mailto:planningdivision@cityofukiah.com


AGENDA ITEM NO. 6a 
Department of Community Development 

300 Seminary Ave. 
Ukiah, CA  95482 

planningdivision@cityofukiah.com   

 

Design Review Board Staff Report 
RCU MaSDP & MiUP 

414 East Perkins Street 
File No. 24-000015 

 

Siting: The siting of the structure(s) on the 
parcel is compatible with the siting of other 
structures in the immediate neighborhood. 
This finding does not apply if the resulting 

setbacks are inconsistent with the 
requirements of the zoning district in which 

the parcel is located. 

 
The structure is existing, and compatible with 
other improvements in the immediate commercial 
vicinity/neighborhood, a substantial portion of 
which is outside of the DZC. The proposed 
improvements are thoughtfully integrated to 
enhance an existing building by updating its 
features. Per Table 6, ‘Existing Building’, Staff 
determined that the project is consistent with 
required setbacks.  
 
By maintaining existing ingress and egress 
points, adding a new connection to the Pear Tree 
Center, and clearly delineating pedestrian 
pathways, the proposal improves vehicular and 
pedestrian circulation. These modifications 
ensure safer, more convenient access for 
additional modalities, including bicycles, without 
introducing new hazardous conditions.  

 

 
Ingress, Egress, Circulation, Parking: The 
project provides adequate ingress, egress, 

parking for vehicles and bicycles, and 
internal circulation for vehicles, bicycles, 

pedestrians, and delivery vehicles designed 
to promote safety and convenience and to 

conform to City standards and will not create 
potential traffic, pedestrian, or bicycle 

hazards or a distraction for motorists. Low 
impact development (LID) design has been 
incorporated into the project where feasible. 

  

 
By adding a vehicular connection to the Pear 
Tree Center along its eastern periphery, the 
project supports improved onsite circulation. This 
additional connection to the existing parking lot 
area will facilitate more effective dispersal of 
vehicular traffic that utilize the bank facility or 
drive-through. 
 
The project design, as proposed, includes a 
sidewalk along its easterly frontage that 
enhances pedestrian access to the property and 
Pear Tree Center where no sidewalk previously 
existed. Additionally, the project enhances 
circulation and accessibility by increasing bicycle 
parking capacity to five spaces and positioning 
that bicycle parking in a prominent location near 
the Perkins Street entrance. 
 
As the project includes replacing impervious 
surfaces (e.g., parking lots, driveways, or roofs), 
LID measures will be required to manage the 
increased stormwater runoff, as determined 
necessary by the City of Ukiah Low Impact 
Development (LID) Manual utilized by Santa 

Page 16 of 95

mailto:planningdivision@cityofukiah.com


AGENDA ITEM NO. 6a 
Department of Community Development 

300 Seminary Ave. 
Ukiah, CA  95482 

planningdivision@cityofukiah.com   

 

Design Review Board Staff Report 
RCU MaSDP & MiUP 

414 East Perkins Street 
File No. 24-000015 

Rosa and Sonoma County (see City of Ukiah 
Resolution No. 2014-27). 
 

 
Landscaping: The landscaping for the 

project provides opportunities for shading 
west and south facing windows and outdoor 

use areas, utilizes native and drought 
tolerant species, is in keeping with the 

character and design of the project, and 
consistent with requirements of this code 

and City standards.   

 
The project includes enhanced landscaping to 
effectively screen and separate the existing 
structure and drive through facility. In particular, 
the return of irrigated landscaping and new 
parking lot trees serve to enhance the property. 
New planting areas, including trees for shading, 
enhance visual appeal and provide a buffer from 
the vehicular traffic. The landscaping also breaks 
up paved areas, improving both aesthetics and 
environmental quality, such as heat island 
reduction, while contributing to a more 
pedestrian-friendly environment. 
 
While some landscaping is removed to 
accommodate improved circulation, 
enhancements are made elsewhere on the 
property to increase landscaping and shade 
coverage.  
 
In total, per the Estimated Total Water Use Table 
within the submitted landscaping plan, the total 
area landscaped is approximately 3,993 square 
feet or approximately 13% of the site. 
 

Resource Protection: The proposed project 
will not excessively damage or destroy 
resources or natural features, including 

cultural and historic resources, trees, shrubs, 
creeks, and the natural grade of the site.  

 
The proposed renovation of the 414 East Perkins 
Street nonconforming structure by Redwood 
Credit Union (RCU) will not excessively damage 
or destroy natural features on the site. The project 
will retain existing trees, while incorporating 
additional drought-tolerant, native plants to 
enhance the site. The natural grade of the site will 
be minimally disturbed, ensuring that the 
development preserves the site's environmental 
integrity while improving its functionality and 
aesthetic appeal. 
  

 
Health, Safety, Welfare: The proposed 

project would not be detrimental to the public 
health, safety, or welfare; is not materially 
injurious to the properties or improvements 

in the immediate vicinity; and will not tend to 

 
To be sure, a similar use operated within the 
structure for more than three decades without 
compromising the health, safety, or welfare of the 
public, as conveyed by public agencies that 
reviewed the project. While the site remains 

Page 17 of 95

mailto:planningdivision@cityofukiah.com
https://records.cityofukiah.com/WebLink/DocView.aspx?id=17254&dbid=0&repo=Ukiah
https://records.cityofukiah.com/WebLink/DocView.aspx?id=17254&dbid=0&repo=Ukiah


AGENDA ITEM NO. 6a 
Department of Community Development 

300 Seminary Ave. 
Ukiah, CA  95482 

planningdivision@cityofukiah.com   

 

Design Review Board Staff Report 
RCU MaSDP & MiUP 

414 East Perkins Street 
File No. 24-000015 

cause the surrounding area to depreciate 
materially in appearance or value or 
otherwise discourage occupancy, 

investment, or orderly development in the 
area. 

autocentric, the proposed renovation of the legal 
nonconforming structure by RCU is not expected 
to have any detrimental impact on the orderly 
development of the area. In fact, it may contribute 
to its revitalization as a commercial corridor and 
encourage additional investment in adjacent 
parcels, which have remained vacant. Given the 
nearby land use of a commercial shopping 
center, the project will complement existing 
development in a sustainable manner by 
repurposing an existing structure that was 
previously utilized for a similar purpose. The 
proposed renovation will enhance the site’s 
circulation, access, and landscaping, further 
complementing the surrounding commercial 
environment and improving the overall 
functionality and appeal of the Perkins Street 
corridor without negatively impacting neighboring 
properties. 
 

 
Use Permit Findings – Minor  
 
The subject structure was not involuntarily damaged or destroyed by accident (e.g., fire, 
explosion, etc.) or natural disaster (e.g., earthquake, etc.), and is therefore subject to UCC 
Section 9231.14(C), which regulates the voluntary modification of nonconforming structures. 
Since a nonconforming structure may undergo ordinary repair and maintenance only in a 
specified manner, UCC 9231.14(C), specifies how the reconstruction or structural alteration 
may be allowed; provided, that the review authority first determines that the modification is 
necessary to secure added safety or to reduce the fire hazard and/or to secure aesthetic 
advantages through the alignment, architecture, or closer conformity to surrounding allowed 
structures in the immediate neighborhood.  
 
Table 3 outlines project consistency with the required minor use permit findings, including 
voluntary repair, as well as required exceptions:  
 

Table 3: Project Consistency – Minor Use Permit Findings  

Minor Use Permit Findings  Staff Analysis & Finding 

The proposed land use is consistent with the 
provisions of this Title as well as the goals 

and policies of the City General Plan. 

 
The proposed land use of financial services with 
a drive-through banking facility is consistent with 
both the zoning and land use designation of the 
subject property. Financial Services is 
considered an allowed use, not subject to 
discretionary review. The applicant’s request to 
modify a legal nonconforming structure aligns 
with the intent of the Development Zoning Code 

Page 18 of 95

mailto:planningdivision@cityofukiah.com


AGENDA ITEM NO. 6a 
Department of Community Development 

300 Seminary Ave. 
Ukiah, CA  95482 

planningdivision@cityofukiah.com   

 

Design Review Board Staff Report 
RCU MaSDP & MiUP 

414 East Perkins Street 
File No. 24-000015 

(DZC), which encourages the reutilization of 
existing structures to promote sustainability and 
preserve the built environment. This structure, 
having served as a bank for over 30 years, is 
ideally suited for continued use as a financial 
services facility, and repurposing it helps 
maintain the character and functionality of the 
area while minimizing the environmental impact 
of new construction. 
    

 
The proposed land use is compatible with 

surrounding land uses and shall not be 
detrimental to the public’s health, safety and 

general welfare 

 
The proposed land use is compatible with 
surrounding commercial uses, as it involves 
reactivating a building that was originally 
constructed as a drive through banking facility 
and will continue to serve as a financial institution 
with a drive through component. The structure 
has been vacant since 2016 and leaving it idle 
creates quality of life issues for adjacent property 
owners, as evidenced by the referral response of 
UPD (Attachment 3). Allowing for the requested 
improvements, ensures the building serves a 
productive role in the community, supporting the 
local economy without imposing additional 
burdens on municipal resources, such as police 
or code enforcement. 

  

 
The reconstruction or structural alteration of 
a nonconforming structure may be allowed 

with Zoning Administrator approval of a 
minor use permit; provided, that the review 

authority first determines that the 
modification is necessary to secure added 

safety or to reduce the fire hazard and/or to 
secure aesthetic advantages through the 

alignment, architecture, or closer conformity 
to surrounding allowed structures in the 
immediate neighborhood, and only in 

compliance with subsections C1 and C2 of 
this section. 

 
The proposed improvements to 414 East Perkins 
Street will enhance the property’s compatibility 
with the surrounding neighborhood, which is 
characterized by a mix of commercial and retail 
structures, a portion of which is outside of the 
DZC. There does not appear to be any 
conforming DZC structure in proximity to the 
subject property. By renovating an existing 
commercial building and adapting it for use by 
Redwood Credit Union (RCU), the project will 
better align the site with the scale and function of 
neighboring commercial undertakings, 
particularly the Pear Tree Center, which remains 
an active commercial center with few vacancies. 
 
By enhancing the appearance and functionality of 
the site, the project is expected to encourage 
further investment and development in the 
immediate area. The revitalization of this existing 

Page 19 of 95

mailto:planningdivision@cityofukiah.com


AGENDA ITEM NO. 6a 
Department of Community Development 

300 Seminary Ave. 
Ukiah, CA  95482 

planningdivision@cityofukiah.com   

 

Design Review Board Staff Report 
RCU MaSDP & MiUP 

414 East Perkins Street 
File No. 24-000015 

structure will provide a visual and operational 
upgrade that encourages improvements to 
surrounding commercial properties. 
 

Exception Findings: The request is 
consistent with the intent of this code and 

the Ukiah General Plan; The project is 
compatible with the neighborhood and 

design intent of this code 
The project provides appropriate 

connections, transitions, and relationships 
between buildings and the street, adjacent 

properties and one another; The project 
provides adequate and appropriate 

pedestrian facilities and connections; 
The project would not impair the desirability 
of investment, employment, or residence in 

the neighborhood; The project is not 
detrimental to the public’s health, safety and 

general welfare 
 

 
Many of the requested considerations are 
separately addressed as required findings for the 
minor use permit or major site development 
permit. While the proposed project maintains the 
drive-through function of the original bank, it 
aligns with the City’s General Plan by enhancing 
pedestrian circulation and multimodal access. By 
improving site connectivity with new walkways, 
bicycle parking, and landscaping, the project 
fosters a more pedestrian-friendly environment. 
Importantly, this proposal demonstrates that 
making productive use of underutilized or vacant 
spaces is essential. Even if incremental, this 
revitalization represents a meaningful alternative 
to leaving the structure dormant, which would 
hinder the City’s long-term goals of sustainable 
development and commercial vitality along a 
critical commercial corridor that connects the 
City’s downtown to the U.S. 101. 
 

 
The findings shall not be vague and conclusionary. The findings shall be sufficiently detailed to apprise 
a reviewing court of the basis for the action by bridging the gap between the evidence and the decision-
maker’s conclusions and shall be based upon evidence contained in the administrative record. 
 

 
ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTATION 
 
The proposed project at 414 East Perkins Street is subject to the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) and qualifies for a categorical exemption under CEQA Guidelines, Article 
19, Class 1, Section 15301 (Existing Facilities) (a), which covers minor interior or exterior 
alterations. 
 
The project involves modest renovations to an existing 4,400-square-foot commercial structure, 
avoiding any significant changes to the building's footprint or surrounding site. The planned 
modifications by Redwood Credit Union (RCU) will not damage or disturb any significant natural 
features on the property. 
 
Additionally, the project is consistent with existing zoning and planning regulations, including 
the 2040 General Plan, Downtown Zoning Code requirements, and other relevant local policies, 
aligning with the City’s established land-use expectations for the site. Upon review, it has been 
determined that the project will not impact sensitive environmental resources, such as habitats 

Page 20 of 95

mailto:planningdivision@cityofukiah.com


AGENDA ITEM NO. 6a 
Department of Community Development 

300 Seminary Ave. 
Ukiah, CA  95482 

planningdivision@cityofukiah.com   

 

Design Review Board Staff Report 
RCU MaSDP & MiUP 

414 East Perkins Street 
File No. 24-000015 

for endangered species, geologically sensitive areas, or sites of historical or archaeological 
importance. 
 
STAFF REQUEST 
 
Staff is requesting the DRB review the project for consistency with the Downtown Zoning Code 
standards and discretionary permit findings to make a recommendation to the Planning 
Commission. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

1. Application; Project Description; Site Plan; Landscape and Photometric Plan; Color 
and Materials Board; Architectural Details & Elevations; Maps; Interior Photographs 

2. Original Entitlement Documents (1980-1982) 
3. Agency Referral Responses 

 

Page 21 of 95

mailto:planningdivision@cityofukiah.com


 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Planning Permit Application 
 

PROJECT  NAME: 
 

PROJECT ADDRESS/CROSS STREETS: AP NUMBER(S): 
 

APPLICANT/AUTHORIZED AGENT: PHONE NO: FAX NO: E-MAIL ADDRESS: 
 

APPLICANT/AUTHORIZED AGENT ADDRESS: CITY: 
 

STATE/ZIP: 

PROPERTY OWNER IF OTHER THAN APPLICANT/AGENT: PHONE NO: FAX NO: E-MAIL ADDRESS: 
 

PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS IF OTHER THAN APPLICANT 
 
 

CITY: 
 

STATE/ZIP: 

HAS YOUR PROJECT RECEIVED A PRELIMINARY REVIEW?    YES           NO 
 
 

□ AIRPORT LAND USE COMM.  
DETERMINATION  REFERRAL 
100.0800.611.003 

$ □ REZONING – PLANNED DISTRICT 
100.0800.611.001 

$ □ USE PERMIT – AMENDMENT 
100.0400.449.001 

$ 

□ ANNEXATION 
100.0800.611.001 

$ 
 □ SITE DEVELOPMENT PERMIT – 

AMENDMENT  100.0400.449.001 

$ □ USE PERMIT – MAJOR 
100.0400.449.001 

$ 

□ APPEAL 
100.0400.449.001 

$ 
 □ SITE DEVELOPMENT PERMIT –

MAJOR 100.0400.449.001 

$  □ USE PERMIT – MINOR 
100.0400.449.001 

$  

□ GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT 
100.0800.611.001 

$ 
 □ SITE DEVELOPMENT PERMIT – 

MINOR  100.0400.449.001 

$ □ VARIANCE – MAJOR 
100.0400.449.001 

$ 

□ MURAL PERMIT 
100.0400.449.001 

$ 
 □ SPECIFIC/MASTER PLAN 

100.0800.611.003 

$ □ VARIANCE – MINOR 
100.0400.449.001                                  

$ 

□PRE-DEVELOPMENT MEETING 
100.0800.611.003 

$ □ MINOR SUBDIVISION/TENTATIVE 

PARCEL MAP   (4 OR FEWER LOTS)  
100.0800.610.001 

$ □ ZONING AMENDMENT MAP OR 
TEXT 
100.0800.611.001                                  

$ 

□ STAFF RESEARCH (MORE THAN 1 

HOUR) 
10023100.41153 

$    MAJOR SUBDIVISION/TENTATIVE 

SUBDIVISION MAP                                         
(5 OR MORE LOTS) 100.0800.610.001                             

$ □ REZONING  

100.0800.611.001 

$ 

□ LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT OR 

MERGER 
100.0800.610.001 

$ □ OTHER $ □ OTHER  $ 

 
 
COUNTY CEQA FILING  FEE: 
CHECK PAYABLE TO MENDOCINO CO. 

$  MAJOR PERMIT DEPOSIT: 
 

$ FILING DATE: 
 

COUNTY CEQA (NEG DEC) FEE: 
CHECK PAYABLE TO MENDOCINO CO. 

$ MINOR PERMIT FEE:  
 

$  TOTAL AMOUNT PAID: $ 
 

COUNTY CEQA (EIR) FEE:  
CHECK PAYABLE TO MENDOCINO CO. 

$  TOTAL FEE: 
 

$ RECEIPT NUMBER: 
 

APPLICATION NUMBER(S): 
 

Recommendation: Prior to submitting an application, discuss your project with Staff to discover what fees (sewer, 
water, in-lieu park fees, traffic impact fees, etc.) may be required for your project. Also, ask about street tree 
requirements, required sidewalk repairs, drainage issues, storm water mitigation requirements, frontage improvements, 
etc. 

 

 

 Community Development Department 
Planning Division 

300 Seminary Ave., Ukiah CA 95482 
Email: planning@cityofukiah.com 

Web: www.cityofukiah.com 
Phone: (707) 463 -6268 

Fax: (707) 463-6204 

 

Redwood Credit Union - 414 E. Perkins St. Remodel

414 E. Perkins St. 002-200-035

AXIA Architects, Doug Hilberman dhilberman@axiaarchitects.com

540 Mendocino Avenue Santa Rosa CA, 95401

707.542.4652

Lam T. Mai, Trustee

2001 Vichy Springs Road Ukiah CA 95482

emgirl312000@yahoo.com707.514.6061

Docusign Envelope ID: 785DE064-36CF-42FB-A366-DDBE56677F48

50 3000 10/08/2024
3000

--
-

-
-

PA24-000015

ATTACHMENT 1

Page 22 of 95



 

 
Project Description 

 
Please attach a written project description including summary of work (both interior and exterior for construction and 
operation) and/or business proposed. The purpose of the project description is to assist Staff in understanding the 
project. The project description will also be included in the Staff Report required to review (and ultimately approve or 
deny) the planning permit. Providing complete information will help expedite the project review process and in 
determining what additional information, if any, related to the project and required environmental review is required.  
 

Environmental Review and Reports 
 
Please be aware that projects are required to comply with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). Projects 
will be reviewed by Staff for compliance with CEQA and Staff will determine the appropriate CEQA document to prepare 
for the project (exemption, negative declaration, etc.). In order to make this determination, specific reports (traffic, 
arborist, soils, etc.) and or additional information may be required.  
 

Use Information 
 

Please provide the following information related to the use of the site and building: 
Description of Building & Site  

Parcel Size: Building Size: Number of Floors: 
Use of Building (check all that apply) Description Square Footage  Number of Units/Suites 
□     Office (business/professional)    
□     Office (medical/dental)    
□     Retail     
□     Light Industrial     
□     Residential     
□     Other:     

Operating Characteristics 
Days and Hours of Operation: 
Number of Shifts: Days and Hours of Shifts: 

 
Number of Employees/Shift: 
Loading Facilities:  □ Yes      □  No Type/Vehicle Size: 
Deliveries:      
 □ Yes      □  No 

Type: Number (day/week/month): Time(s) of Day: 
 

Outdoor areas associated with 
use? (check all that apply)  
□ Yes      □  No 

Sales area:  
□ Yes      □  No 
Square Footage: 

Unloading of deliveries: 
□ Yes      □  No 
Square Footage: 

Storage: 
□ Yes      □  No 
Square Footage: 

Noise Generating Use?           □ Yes                       □ No Description: 

 

To Be Completed by Staff 
General Plan Designation:  
 
 

Zoning District: 
 

Airport Land Use Designation: 

City’s Architectural & Historic 
Inventory:   
□ YES                                    □ NO 

Age of Building: Demolition Policy: 

Hillside:  
□ YES                                    □ NO 

Flood Designation FIRM Map: 
 

Flood Designation Floodway Map: 

Tree Policies 
General Plan Open Space Conservation 
□ NO       □ YES      GOAL/POLICY #: 

Community Forest Management Plan 
□ NO       □ YES      GOAL/POLICY #: 

Landscaping and Streetscape Design Guidelines 
□ NO       □ YES      GUIDELINE #: 

Commercial Development Design Guidelines 
□ NO       □ YES      GUIDELINE #: 

Tree Protection and Enhancement Policy 
□ NO       □ YES      NOTES: 

Tree Planting and Maintenance Policy 
□ NO       □ YES      NOTES: 

UCC: Street Tree Policy, Purpose and Intent 
□ NO       □ YES      NOTES: 

Other: 

Notes 
 
 
 

Financial Branch 4,700 sq ft +/- 15 Rooms

M-F: 9am - 5pm; Sat: 9am - 2pm

Docusign Envelope ID: 785DE064-36CF-42FB-A366-DDBE56677F48

DZC UC Zone 6

0.2 Pct Annual SFHA

±42 Years

Page 23 of 95



Page 24 of 95



 

 

PROJECT SUMMARY 
10.02.24, AXIA Architects 
 
Through this Major Site Development submission, we offer to the City of Ukiah an opportunity to 
refresh a longstanding vacant building at 414 East Perkins Street. From a sustainability 
standpoint, reuse of the existing building is more environmentally friendly than demolition and 
reconstruction. Thus, we would like to propose reusing the existing building while incorporating 
elements that move it closer to the Downtown Zoning Code. The project proposes refurbishing 
the existing building to include the following:  

• Construction of new pedestrian walkways that both connect to the project and the Pear 
Tree Center to the north. 

• Preparation for future solar panels 

• Energy efficient mechanical systems 

• Enhanced energy efficient insulation 

• Use of many materials with high recycled content 

• Increased landscaping and shading  
Within Section 9220.1-PURPOSE of the Downtown Zoning Code, the city acknowledges the 
desire to “support local businesses and create a vibrant downtown” and “promote and 
encourage a sustainable community through the reuse and improvement of existing buildings”.  
We believe that the improvements to the existing building and enhanced pedestrian connections 
will benefit both the adjacent businesses in the Pear Tree Center and the community.   
 
PROJECT INFORMATION 

Project Name   Redwood Credit Union 414 E. Perkins St Remodel  
 
Location  414 East Perkins Street 
 
APN  002-200-35 
 
Current Zoning   UC Urban Center, Downtown Zoning Code 
 
General Plan Designation  DC Downtown Core  
 
Estimated Lot Size  0.72 Acres (31,269 SF) 
 
Airport Compatibility  Source: Ukiah 
     Zone 6: Traffic Pattern Zone 
      
Proposed Use:   Financial Services Including Re-use of Drive-up ATMs 
     Financial Services < 5,000SF are permitted in UC Zone.    
     Drive up ATM are allowed as an accessory to primary use. 
 
Owner’s Estimated Occupancy Approx. 60 people at peak times (including ATM drive up 

que) 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 25 of 95



 

 

Ingress, Egress, Circulation: 
The current site has existing ingress/egress connections to East Perkins Street and to the north 
commercial center.   We believe an additional ingress/egress connection to the primary entry 
drive aisle of the adjacent Pear Tree Center would be logical and in the spirit of the DZC’s 
desire for site access from a secondary street. Pedestrian circulation will be enhanced with a 
new sidewalk connecting East Perkins Street to the building entry and also the Pear Tree 
Center.  The pedestrian circulation from the primary parking (over 12 stalls) is positioned in front 
of the north facing stalls and ties into the bike parking.  Street trees have been added to the 
property as well.  The layout of the parking and site circulation also stays fairly true to the 
existing layout of the site with improvements as noted.  The parking lot has raised curbs in order 
for vehicle overhang to not encroach more than 2 feet into landscape areas. 
 
 
Photometric and Site Lighting Notes: 

a. Photometric plans have been provided to show lighting levels on site and at adjacent 
properties.  All blue values are zero. 

b. The photometric plans show the fixture locations, color-coded red, blue and green 
according to the fixture schedule provided on the first sheet. 

c. All fixtures are full cutoff as required for Dark Sky requirements. 
d. Fixtures’ backlight, uplight and glare (BUG) ratings do not exceed the maximum values 

noted in CalGreen Table 5.106.8.  The BUG ratings are noted in the lighting fixture cut 
sheets (attached) where the fixtures have greater than 6,200 lumen output; fixtures 
below that output are exempt from the BUG ratings per CalGreen 5.106.8. 

 
 
Exceptions and Notations from the Downtown Zoning Code: 

1. One Story Building:  Most all of the buildings in the immediate vicinity are 1-story.  The 
complexity of the existing angled roof lines and structure of the existing building make a 
second story impractical without demolition of the building, which would be less 
environmentally friendly than reuse. 

2. Table 6 – PRINCIPAL BUILDING STANDARDS acknowledges minor additions to 
existing buildings “may continue the setbacks of the existing building”.  The existing 
building and minor additions are considered an Edge Yard Building and do not meet the 
setbacks of new construction identified in the DZC.  The additions are cumulatively 
under 1,000 SF.  Thus, we believe Table 6 Existing Buildings section allows the existing 
setbacks and building placement without exceptions needed. 

3. Openings:  Requesting minor exception to add a connection to drive aisle of adjacent 
shopping center parking lot.  We believe this will enhance access from a logical 
secondary “street”, thus reducing the load on the Perkins Street access. 

4. Materials location:  Minor exception requested for no base material on the building 
facade.  We believe the angular forms of the existing architecture are busy enough 
without trying to add horizontal base banding. 

 
Landscaping: 
The landscaping is designed to provide shading and interest at a pedestrian level.  The species 
selected will be drought tolerant and mostly native to the area.  The project increasing 
landscaping around the current parking areas, including additional trees for shading.  
 
 
 
 

Page 26 of 95



 

 

 
Site Development Permits: Narrative for Section 9231.3 Required Findings: 
 
Consistency with the Ukiah General Plan, Ukiah City Code, and Downtown Zoning Code: 
The project strives to breath new life into an existing vacant building.  The requested exceptions 
are necessary to the reuse of the building.  The proposed project moves the existing property 
closer to conformance with the DZC.  The proposed development provides community-oriented 
commercial services with walkable and multi-modal access.  The project proposes to enhance 
its overall connectivity to its neighbors and the remainder of the city.   
 
The Design: 
The existing building has thoughtful architectural features including the massing, the scale of the 
entry, the use of natural light, the quality of materials, and the shielding of the drive-up ATM’s.  
The proposed project intends to refurbish and enhance these.  We believe adaptive reuse of the 
building is more sustainable than new construction. The project also proposes site 
enhancements described above to incorporate additional elements of the Downtown Zoning 
Code.  
 
Siting: 
The siting of the existing building is probably best described as “Edge Yard”.  While the 
Downtown Zoning Code expresses alternate preferences, reuse of the existing location is the 
most environmentally friendly solution.  Most of the existing buildings in the general vicinity on 
both sides of the street near this project would also be considered “Edge Yard” buildings.   
 
Ingress/Egress, Circulation, Parking:  See Subsection above. 
 
Landscaping/Trees:  See Subsection above. 
 
Resource Protection: 
The project is proposed on a property with an existing building that would be remodeled.  Reuse 
of the building, instead of demolition and new construction, saves substantial waste and impact 
on landfills.  Currently most of the remaining site is covered in asphalt.  The project proposes 
converting some of this to additional landscaping and pedestrian walkways.  The project will 
also prepare for future photovoltaics.  The client will be studying the different cost/benefit 
options and delivery models for various photovoltaic installations available.   
 
Health, Safety, and Welfare: 
The project proposes enhancements to clearly delineate between pedestrian circulation and 
vehicular circulation.  The addition of a new pedestrian route linked to the Pear Tree Center 
enhances safety as well.  The proposed site improvements are respectful of the adjacent 
neighbors in scale, circulation, connectivity, and form.  Bicycle parking has been added near the 
building entry. 
 

Page 27 of 95



PROJECT NUMBER:

REDWOOD CREDIT UNION - UKIAH BRANCHEXISTING CONDITIONS  - SITE
PHOTOS 414 EAST PERKINS STREET, UKIAH, CALIFORNIA

OCTOBER 08, 20241183.10

(FRONT ENTRY; SOUTH SIDE) (FRONT WALL; SOUTH SIDE)

(BACK WALL; NORTH SIDE) (BACK ENTRY; NORTH SIDE)

Page 28 of 95



12
" 
S
D

12
" 
S
D

12
" 
S
D 12" SD

LA
N
D
S
 
O
F
 
P
E
A
R
 
T
R
E
E
 
R
E
H
 
LL
C

A
P
N
 
0
0
2
-
2
0
0
-
4
3

LA
N
D
S
 
O
F
 
Z
A
C
H
A
R
IA
H

A
P
N
 
0
0
2
-
2
0
0
-
3
6

LA
N
D
S
 
O
F
 
U
K
IA
H
 
A
D
V
E
N
T
IS
T
 
H
O
S
P
IT
A
L

A
P
N
 
0
0
2
-
19
3
-
4
5

A
P
N
 
0
0
2
-
2
0
0
-
4
4

A
P
N
 
0
0
2
-
2
0
0
-
3
2

A
P
N
 
0
0
2
-
2
0
0
-
3
4

(N11°41'30"W)

(N
8
9
°
3
2
'4
6
"E
)

(N11°41'30"W)

(N
7
8
°
18
'3
0
"E
)

250.00'

13
4
.5
8
'

223.77'

13
2
.0
0
'

BO
UN

D
AR

Y 
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 S

UR
VE

Y 
IS

 D
ER

IV
ED

 F
RO

M
 A

N
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

RE
CO

RD
 O

F 
SU

RV
EY

 O
F 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
FI

LE
D

 IN
 C

 2
 D

 3
7 

P 
91

,
M

EN
D

O
CI

N
O

 C
O

UN
TY

 R
EC

O
RD

S.
  W

H
IL

E 
W

E 
W

ER
E 

UN
AB

LE
 T

O
 F

IN
D

 T
H

E 
IR

O
N

 P
IP

E 
M

O
N

UM
EN

TS
 T

H
AT

 A
RE

 S
H

O
W

N
 A

RO
UN

D
 T

H
E 

PE
RI

M
ET

ER
 O

F 
TH

E
PR

O
PE

RT
Y,

 T
H

ER
E 

W
AS

 E
N

O
UG

H
 A

D
JO

IN
IN

G 
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
 T

O
 R

ET
RA

CE
 T

H
E 

RE
CO

RD
 O

F 
SU

RV
EY

.  
TH

E 
BO

UN
D

AR
Y 

LI
N

ES
 D

EP
IC

TE
D

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 

SU
RV

EY
AR

E 
SH

O
W

N
 A

S 
“R

EC
O

RD
” (

  )
 IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
.

E
 
P
E
R
K
I
N
S
 
S
T

1"
 =

 2
0'

sc
al

e

20
0

20

fe
et40

10
1

U
B

T
S
 
U
B

W
M

D
W

P
U
S
H

B
U
T
T
O
N

STOP STOP

R   RR   R

R   RR   R

STOPSTOP

8
" 
S
D

12
"x
2
" 
C
U
R
B
 
D
R
A
IN

G
I 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.

T
G
 
6
14
.2
5

G
I 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.

T
G
 
6
0
7
.0
2

F
L 
6
0
6
.6
4

C
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.

T
B
 
6
0
6
.1
9

C
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.

T
B
 
6
17
.6
8

E
 
U
B

A
C

D
W

D
W

E
 
U
B

R
O
C
K

R
O
C
K

A
C

A
C

R
A
IL
, 
T
Y
P

R
A
IL
,

P
A
V
E
D
 
O
V
E
R

R
A
IL
R
O
A
D

C
R
O
S
S
IN
G

S
IG
N
A
L

I-
B
E
A
M
,

T
Y
P

E
P

E
P

E
P

T
S

T
S
 
U
B

M
A
S
T
 
A
R
M

T
S
 
W
IT
H
 
S
L

M
A
S
T
 
A
R
M

T
S
 
W
IT
H
 
S
L

M
A
S
T
 
A
R
M

T
S
 
W
IT
H
 
S
L

M
A
S
T
 
A
R
M

T
S
 
W
IT
H
 
S
L

T
S
U
B

T
S

T
S
 
U
B

T
S
 
U
B

A
C

A
C

A
C

A
C

A
C

A
C

A
C

A
C

A
C

A
C

A
C

A
C

A
C

A
C

A
C

A
C

A
C

A
C

A
C

A
C A
C

A
C

G
R
A
S
S

LA
N
D
S
C
A
P
E

LA
N
D
S
C
A
P
E

C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E

H
E
A
D
W
A
LL

R
A
IL
R
O
A
D

C
R
O
S
S
IN
G

S
IG
N
A
L

D
E
A
D

T
R
E
E

6
2
9

629

62
8

62
7

62
6

62
4

62
3

62
2

62
1

61
9

6
18

61
7

61
4

6
13

6
12

61
1

6
0
9

6
0
9

6
0
9

6
0
9

6
0
8

6
0
7

60
6

607

608

609

608

607

606

6
0
8

6
11

616

6
18

61
8

6
0
6

6
0
9

6
0
8

617

630

62
5

62
0

6
15

6
10

61
0

6
10

60
5

61
0

6
10

615

615

6
10

S
S
M
H
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
2
8
.8
0

S
S
M
H
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
17
.4
8 S
S
M
H
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
17
.4
0

S
S
M
H
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
16
.0
4

S
S
M
H
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
17
.8
6

S
S
M
H
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
14
.9
2

S
S
M
H
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
13
.0
6

IN
V
 
6
0
3
.7
6

S
S
M
H
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
0
9
.3
3

S
S
M
H
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
0
9
.7
1

S
S
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
0
9
.5
9

S
S
M
H
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
10
.1
3

S
S
M
H
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
10
.7
7

S
S
M
H
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
0
6
.5
6

S
S
M
H
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
0
6
.4
6

S
S
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
10
.4
0

S
S
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
2
7
.5
1

S
S
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
17
.8
0

S
S
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
0
6
.9
0

S
S
M
H
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
15
.9
6

S
D
M
H
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
14
.7
6

G
I 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.

T
G
 
6
0
4
.6
4

IN
V
 
6
0
3
.9
5

S
D
M
H
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
0
6
.1
6

C
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.

T
B
 
6
0
6
.1
9

C
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.

G
I 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.

T
G
 
6
0
5
.2
4

G
I 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.

T
C
 
6
14
.8
7

T
G
 
6
14
.3
6

D
I 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.

S
D
 
JU
N
C
T
IO
N
 
B
O
X

(R
IM
 
6
0
6
.6
7
±
)

(I
N
V
 
IN
 
6
0
3
.2
7
±
)

(I
N
V
 
O
U
T
 
6
0
2
.8
3
±
)

T
B
 
6
0
5
.7
3

IN
V
 
S
 
6
0
3
.1
0

IN
V
 
E
 
6
0
2
.5
8

IN
V
 
W
 
6
0
2
.5
3

6" W

12
" 
W

12
" 
W

12
" 
W

12
" 
W

12
" 
W

12
" 
W

12
" 
W

12
" 
W

12
" 
W

12
" 
W

12
" 
W

12
" 
W

12
" 
W

12" W

8" W

6" W

4" W

8" W

8" W

6" W

12
" 
W

6" W

15
" 
S
S

10
" S

S

15
" 
S
S

15
" 
S
S

15
" 
S
S

8
" 
S
S

8
" 
S
S

8
" 
S
S

8
" 
S
S

15
" 
S
S

15
" 
S
S

15
" 
S
S

15
" 
S
S

15
" 
S
S

8
" 
S
S

8
" 
S
S

15
" 
S
S

8
" 
S
S

8
" 
S
S

8
" 
S
S

15
" 
S
S

15
" 
S
S

15" SS

8" SS

8" SS

6
" 
S
S

6
" 
S
S

6
" 
S
S

6
" 
S
S

6" SS

12" SS

0
.5
" 
G

6
" 
G

0.75" G

0.5" G

4" G

6
" 
G

6
" 
G

6
" 
G

0.75" G

6
" 
G

VI
CI

N
IT

Y 
M

AP

S
IT
E

CI
TY

 O
F 

UK
IA

H

E
 
G
O
B
B
I 
S
T

E
 
P
E
R
K
IN
S
 
S
T

N STATE
 ST

LESLIE ST

S ORCHARD AVE

N MAIN 
ST

N ORC
HARD

AVE

P
O
M
E
R
O
Y
 
S
T

NORTHWEST PACIFIC
RAILROAD

HOSPITAL DR

MASON 
ST

WARREN DR

N
O
T
 
T
O
 
S
C
A
LE

AC
AS

PH
AL

T 
CO

N
CR

ET
E

BL
DG

BU
IL

DI
N

G
BL

RD
BO

LL
AR

D
CB

CA
TC

H 
BA

SI
N

CO
CL

EA
N

 O
UT

CO
N

C
CO

N
CR

ET
E

DW
DR

IV
EW

AY
DY

L
DO

UB
LE

 Y
EL

LO
W

 L
IN

E
E

EL
EC

TR
IC

EP
ED

GE
 O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

EX
EX

IS
TI

N
G

FL
SU

RF
AC

E 
FL

O
W

LI
N

E
G

GA
S

GI
GR

AT
E 

IN
LE

T
HD

RL
HA

N
DR

AI
L

IN
V

BO
TT

O
M

 IN
SI

DE
 O

F 
PI

PE
IR

R
IR

RI
GA

TI
O

N
M

H
M

AN
HO

LE
PG

&
E

PA
CI

FI
C 

GA
S 

&
 E

LE
CT

RI
C

RE
CT

RE
CT

AN
GU

LA
R

RT
W

L
RE

TA
IN

IN
G 

W
AL

L
SD

ST
O

RM
 D

RA
IN

SD
M

H
ST

O
RM

 D
RA

IN
 M

AN
HO

LE
SL

ST
RE

ET
LI

GH
T

SS
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
SS

CO
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 C

LE
AN

 O
UT

SS
M

H
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 M

AN
HO

LE

TB
TO

P 
O

F 
BO

X
TC

TO
P 

FA
CE

 O
F 

CU
RB

TE
L

TE
LE

CO
M

M
UN

IC
AT

IO
N

TF
TR

AN
SF

O
RM

ER
TG

TO
P 

O
F 

GR
AT

E
TS

TR
AF

FI
C 

SI
GN

AL
TV

TE
LE

VI
SI

O
N

TW
TO

P 
O

F 
W

AL
L

TY
P

TY
PI

CA
L

UB
UT

IL
IT

Y 
BO

X
VL

T
VA

UL
T

W
W

AT
ER

W
M

W
AT

ER
 M

ET
ER

AB
BR

EV
IA

TI
O

N
S

SY
M

BO
LS

 &
 L

EG
EN

D
EX

IS
TI

N
G

BE
N

CH
M

AR
K

M
O

N
UM

EN
T

VA
LV

E
FI

RE
 H

YD
RA

N
T

SI
GN

ST
RE

ET
 L

IG
HT

LI
GH

T 
PO

LE
TR

EE

GR
AD

E 
BR

EA
K

FL
O

W
 L

IN
E

FE
N

CE
ST

O
RM

 D
RA

IN
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
W

AT
ER

O
VE

RH
EA

D 
UT

IL
IT

Y 
LI

N
E

UN
DE

RG
RO

UN
D 

EL
EC

TR
IC

 L
IN

E
UN

DE
RG

RO
UN

D 
GA

S 
LI

N
E

UN
DE

RG
RO

UN
D 

TE
LE

CO
M

 L
IN

E
CO

N
CR

ET
E

DE
TE

CT
AB

LE
 W

AR
N

IN
G

VA
LL

EY
 G

UT
TE

R

STOP
STOP

STOP STOP

STOP
STOP

STOP
STOPSTOP

STOP

E
A
S
T
 
P
E
R
K
I
N
S
 
S
T

NORTH MAIN ST SOUTH MAIN ST

E
 
P
E
R
K
I
N
S
 
S
T

MASON S
T

HOSPITAL DR

LESLIE ST

WARREN DR

SOUTH
ORCHARD

 AVE

NORTH
ORCHARD

 AVE

POMEROY
 ST

H
W
Y

1
0
1

T
O
P
O

TO
PO

GR
AP

HI
C 

N
O

TE
S

UN
AU

TH
O

RI
ZE

D 
CH

AN
GE

S 
&

 U
SE

S:
  T

HE
 P

RO
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 P
RE

PA
RI

N
G 

TH
IS

 M
AP

 W
IL

L 
N

O
T 

BE

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R,
 O

R 
LI

AB
LE

 F
O

R,
 U

N
AU

TH
O

RI
ZE

D 
CH

AN
GE

S 
TO

 O
R 

US
ES

 O
F 

TH
IS

 M
AP

.

CH
AN

GE
S 

TO
 T

HI
S 

M
AP

 M
US

T 
BE

 R
EQ

UE
ST

ED
 IN

 W
RI

TI
N

G 
AN

D 
M

US
T 

BE
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

BY
 T

HE

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
.

TH
E 

LO
CA

TI
O

N
S 

O
F 

EX
IS

TI
N

G 
UN

DE
RG

RO
UN

D 
FA

CI
LI

TI
ES

 S
HO

W
N

 O
N

 T
HE

SE
 D

RA
W

IN
GS

AR
E 

AP
PR

O
XI

M
AT

E 
AN

D 
AR

E 
BA

SE
D 

O
N

 O
BS

ER
VE

D 
TO

PO
GR

AP
HI

C 
SU

RF
AC

E 
FE

AT
UR

ES
 A

N
D

AV
AI

LA
BL

E 
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
. T

HE
 P

RO
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 P
RE

PA
RI

N
G 

TH
IS

 M
AP

 A
SS

UM
ES

 N
O

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BI

LI
TY

 F
O

R 
TH

E 
AC

CU
RA

CY
 O

F 
TH

ES
E 

FA
CI

LI
TI

ES
 O

R 
FO

R 
TH

E 
IN

AD
VE

RT
EN

T

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

 O
F 

RE
LA

TE
D 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N

.
TO

PO
GR

AP
HI

C 
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
 S

HO
W

N
 H

ER
EO

N
 W

AS
 O

BT
AI

N
ED

 F
RO

M
 A

 F
IE

LD
 S

UR
VE

Y

CO
N

DU
CT

ED
 B

Y 
BK

F 
EN

GI
N

EE
RS

.
TR

EE
 D

IA
M

ET
ER

S 
AR

E 
M

EA
SU

RE
D 

AT
 C

HE
ST

 H
EI

GH
T 

(4
8”).

  D
RI

PL
IN

E 
DI

AM
ET

ER
S 

AN
D 

TR
EE

SP
EC

IE
S 

AR
E 

AP
PR

O
XI

M
AT

E 
O

N
LY

 A
N

D 
SH

O
UL

D 
BE

 V
ER

IF
IE

D 
BY

 A
 C

ER
TI

FI
ED

 A
RB

O
RI

ST
.

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

AR
IN

G:
 B

EA
RI

N
GS

 A
RE

 B
AS

ED
 U

PO
N

 T
HE

 N
O

RT
H 

AM
ER

IC
AN

 D
AT

UM
 O

F 
19

83

(N
AD

83
) (

20
11

), 
EP

O
CH

 2
01

7.
50

, A
S 

PU
BL

IS
HE

D 
BY

 T
HE

 C
AL

IF
O

RN
IA

 S
PA

TI
AL

 R
EF

ER
EN

CE

CE
N

TE
R,

 C
AL

IF
O

RN
IA

 S
TA

TE
 P

LA
N

E 
CO

O
RD

IN
AT

E 
SY

ST
EM

, Z
O

N
E 

2.
 D

IS
TA

N
CE

S 
AR

E

GR
O

UN
D 

BA
SE

D.
 M

UL
TI

PL
Y 

BY
 A

 C
O

M
BI

N
ED

 S
CA

LE
 F

AC
TO

R 
O

F 
0.

99
98

90
84

56
 T

O
 O

BT
AI

N

GR
ID

 D
IS

TA
N

CE
S.

BE
N

CH
M

AR
K:

 M
AG

 N
AI

L 
W

IT
H 

W
AS

HE
R 

O
N

 S
ID

EW
AL

K,
 L

O
CA

TI
O

N
 S

HO
W

N
 H

ER
EO

N
 (S

HE
ET

2)
, E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 6

30
.6

4'
. E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S 

AR
E 

BA
SE

D 
UP

O
N

 T
HE

 N
O

RT
H 

AM
ER

IC
AN

 V
ER

TI
CA

L

DA
TU

M
 O

F 
19

88
 (N

AV
D 

88
) E

ST
AB

LI
SH

ED
 B

Y 
EP

O
CH

 2
01

7.
50

 E
LL

IP
SO

ID
 H

EI
GH

TS
 A

S

PU
BL

IS
HE

D 
BY

 T
HE

 C
AL

IF
O

RN
IA

 S
PA

TI
AL

 R
EF

ER
EN

CE
 C

EN
TE

R 
AN

D 
N

GS
 G

EO
ID

 1
8.

FI
EL

D 
SU

RV
EY

 D
AT

E:
  A

PR
IL

 2
02

2 
.

T
E
L 
M
H
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
2
8
.7
2

T
E
L 
M
H
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
2
0
.2
9

E
LE
C
 
M
H
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
16
.4
3

T
E
L 
M
H
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
17
.3
6

T
E
L 
M
H
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
12
.7
7

T
E
L 
M
H
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
0
9
.6
0

T
E
L 
M
H
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
0
9
.5
7

T
E
L 
M
H
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
0
7
.4
9

U
N
D
E
R
G
R
O
U
N
D

V
A
U
LT
 
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E

U
N
D
E
R
G
R
O
U
N
D

V
A
U
LT

S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E

U
N
D
E
R
G
R
O
U
N
D

V
A
U
LT

S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E

S
S

T

S
S

S
S

T

S
S

S
S

T

S
D

S
S

T

S
S

S
S

T
T

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

T

S
D

S
S

S
S

S
D

18
-
IN
 T
R
EE

10
-
IN
 T
R
EE

10
00
1

63
0.
62

SE
T 
M
A
G
 W
/
W
A
SH
ER

61
0.
83

10
00
3

61
1.
66

SE
T 
1/
2"
 I
P
 W
/
C
A
P

48
-
IN
 R
W
D

14
-
IN
 T
R
EE

EXISTING TREES / LANDSCAPING, 
TO REMAIN, TYP

EXISTING ASPHALT PARKING 
& DRIVE AISLE, TO REMAIN EXISTING ASPHALT PARKING 

& DRIVE AISLE, TO REMAIN 

EXISTING ASPHALT DRIVE 
AISLE, TO REMAIN

EXISTING VEHICLE ACCESS 
TO PERKINS ST, TO REMAIN

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

SI
D

EW
AL

K

EXISTING CONCRETE CURB,
TO REMAIN

EXISTING CONCRETE 
CURB & HARDSCAPE,
TO REMAIN

PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING CONCRETE 
CURB & HARDSCAPE, 
TO REMAIN

EXISTING ABOVE 
GROUND UTILITY 
BOXES, TO REMAIN

EXISTING VEHICLE ACCESS 
TO NEIGHBORING PARCEL, 
TO REMAIN

EXISTING MONUMENT, TO REMAIN

EXISTING TREE, 
TO REMAIN

PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING TRANSFORMER 
TO REMAIN

ROOF OVERHANG, TYP

EXISTING TREES / LANDSCAPING, 
TO REMAIN, TYP

EXISTING TREE, 
TO REMAIN

EXISTING TREES, 
TO REMAIN

EXISTING BUILDING, TO REMAIN

APN 002-200-35
4,200 SQ FT

EN
TR

Y

EXISTING TREES / LANDSCAPING, 
TO REMAIN, TYP

EXISTING PARKING 
STRIPING TO BE REMOVED 

EXISTING CONCRETE CURB & 
LANDSCAPE TO BE REMOVEDEXISTING PARKING 

STRIPING TO BE REMOVED 

EXISTING TRAFFIC / ATM 
ISLANDS, TYP, TO REMAIN

EXISTING ASPHALT PAVING 
TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING CONCRETE CURB & 
GUTTER TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING CONCRETE 
CURB RAMPS TO BE 
REMOVED

EXISTING CONCRETE 
CURB RAMP TO BE 
REMOVED

EXISTING CONCRETE 
CURB, TO REMAIN

EXISTING CONCRETE 
CURB TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING CONCRETE 
CURB & GUTTER TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING ASPHALT PAVING 
TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING CONCRETE 
CURB RAMP TO BE 
REMOVED

EN
TR

Y

EXISTING LANDPSCAPING 
TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING LANDPSCAPING 
TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING CONCRETE CURB,
TO REMAIN

EXISTING CONCRETE CURB,
TO REMAIN

EXISTING LANDPSCAPING 
TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING 
LANDPSCAPING 
TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING LANDPSCAPING 
TO BE REMOVED EXISTING LANDPSCAPING 

TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING LANDPSCAPING 
TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING CONCRETE 
CURB & GUTTER TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING LANDPSCAPING 
TO BE REMOVED

NORTH
PROJECT NUMBER:

REDWOOD CREDIT UNION - UKIAH BRANCHCONCEPTUAL DEMOLITION
SITE PLAN 414 EAST PERKINS STREET, UKIAH, CALIFORNIA

OCTOBER 08, 20241183.100 20 4010

Page 29 of 95



ENTRY

DEMO EXISTING 
WINDOW

DEMOLISH EXISTING 
INTERIOR WALLS, TYP

EXISTING INTERIOR WALLS
TO REMAIN, TYP UNO

DEMOLISH EXISTING 
WINDOWS AND DOOR

DEMOLISH EXISTING 
PLUMBING 
FIXTURES, TYP

EXISTING EXTERIOR WALLS
TO REMAIN, TYP UNO

EXISTING WINDOW 
TO BE REPLACED

EXISTING WINDOW 
TO BE REPLACED

EXISTING WINDOW 
TO BE REPLACED

EXISTING VAULT TO REMAIN

REMOVING AND 
RELOCATING SHEAR 
WALL

ENTRY

RELOCATE (E) WOOD COLUMN

RELOCATE (E) WOOD COLUMN

RELOCATE (E) WOOD COLUMN

RELOCATE (E) WOOD COLUMN

DEMOLISH EXISTING 
WINDOWS AND DOOR

DEMOLISH EXISTING 
DOOR

DEMOLISH EXISTING 
WINDOWS

DEMOLISH EXISTING 
WINDOWS

DEMOLISH EXISTING 
EXTERIOR WALL

DEMOLISH INTERIOR 
DOORS, TYP

DEMOLISH EXISTING 
EXTERIOR WALL

DEMOLISH EXISTING 
EXTERIOR WALL

NORTH
PROJECT NUMBER:

REDWOOD CREDIT UNION - UKIAH BRANCHDEMOLITION FLOOR PLAN
414 EAST PERKINS STREET, UKIAH, CALIFORNIA

OCTOBER 08, 20241183.100 8 164

Page 30 of 95



12
" 
S
D

12
" 
S
D

12
" 
S
D 12" SD

LA
N
D
S
 
O
F
 
P
E
A
R
 
T
R
E
E
 
R
E
H
 
LL
C

A
P
N
 
0
0
2
-
2
0
0
-
4
3

LA
N
D
S
 
O
F
 
Z
A
C
H
A
R
IA
H

A
P
N
 
0
0
2
-
2
0
0
-
3
6

LA
N
D
S
 
O
F
 
U
K
IA
H
 
A
D
V
E
N
T
IS
T
 
H
O
S
P
IT
A
L

A
P
N
 
0
0
2
-
19
3
-
4
5

A
P
N
 
0
0
2
-
2
0
0
-
4
4

A
P
N
 
0
0
2
-
2
0
0
-
3
2

A
P
N
 
0
0
2
-
2
0
0
-
3
4

(N
8
9
°
3
2
'4
6
"E
)

(N11°41'30"W)

(N
7
8
°
18
'3
0
"E
)13
4
.5
8
'

223.77'

13
2
.0
0
'

BO
UN

D
AR

Y 
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 S

UR
VE

Y 
IS

 D
ER

IV
ED

 F
RO

M
 A

N
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

RE
CO

RD
 O

F 
SU

RV
EY

 O
F 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
FI

LE
D

 IN
 C

 2
 D

 3
7 

P 
91

,
M

EN
D

O
CI

N
O

 C
O

UN
TY

 R
EC

O
RD

S.
  W

H
IL

E 
W

E 
W

ER
E 

UN
AB

LE
 T

O
 F

IN
D

 T
H

E 
IR

O
N

 P
IP

E 
M

O
N

UM
EN

TS
 T

H
AT

 A
RE

 S
H

O
W

N
 A

RO
UN

D
 T

H
E 

PE
RI

M
ET

ER
 O

F 
TH

E
PR

O
PE

RT
Y,

 T
H

ER
E 

W
AS

 E
N

O
UG

H
 A

D
JO

IN
IN

G 
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
 T

O
 R

ET
RA

CE
 T

H
E 

RE
CO

RD
 O

F 
SU

RV
EY

.  
TH

E 
BO

UN
D

AR
Y 

LI
N

ES
 D

EP
IC

TE
D

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 

SU
RV

EY
AR

E 
SH

O
W

N
 A

S 
“R

EC
O

RD
” (

  )
 IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
.

E
 
P
E
R
K
I
N
S
 
S
T

1"
 =

 2
0'

sc
al

e

20
0

20

fe
et40

10
1

U
B

T
S
 
U
B

W
M

D
W

P
U
S
H

B
U
T
T
O
N

STOP STOP

R   RR   R

R   RR   R

STOPSTOP

8
" 
S
D

12
"x
2
" 
C
U
R
B
 
D
R
A
IN

G
I 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.

T
G
 
6
14
.2
5

G
I 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.

T
G
 
6
0
7
.0
2

F
L 
6
0
6
.6
4

C
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.

T
B
 
6
0
6
.1
9

C
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.

T
B
 
6
17
.6
8

E
 
U
B

A
C

D
W

D
W

E
 
U
B

R
O
C
K

R
O
C
K

A
C

A
C

R
A
IL
, 
T
Y
P

R
A
IL
,

P
A
V
E
D
 
O
V
E
R

R
A
IL
R
O
A
D

C
R
O
S
S
IN
G

S
IG
N
A
L

I-
B
E
A
M
,

T
Y
P

E
P

E
P

E
P

T
S

T
S
 
U
B

M
A
S
T
 
A
R
M

T
S
 
W
IT
H
 
S
L

M
A
S
T
 
A
R
M

T
S
 
W
IT
H
 
S
L

M
A
S
T
 
A
R
M

T
S
 
W
IT
H
 
S
L

M
A
S
T
 
A
R
M

T
S
 
W
IT
H
 
S
L

T
S
U
B

T
S

T
S
 
U
B

T
S
 
U
B

A
C

A
C

A
C

A
C

A
C

A
C

A
C

A
C

A
C

A
C

A
C

A
C

A
C

A
C

A
C

A
C

A
C

A
C

A
C

A
C A
C

A
C

G
R
A
S
S

LA
N
D
S
C
A
P
E

LA
N
D
S
C
A
P
E

C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E

H
E
A
D
W
A
LL

R
A
IL
R
O
A
D

C
R
O
S
S
IN
G

S
IG
N
A
L

D
E
A
D

T
R
E
E

6
2
9

629

62
8

62
7

62
6

62
4

62
3

62
2

62
1

61
9

6
18

61
7

61
4

6
13

6
12

61
1

6
0
9

6
0
9

6
0
9

6
0
9

6
0
8

6
0
7

60
6

607

608

609

608

607

606

6
0
8

6
11

616

6
18

61
8

6
0
6

6
0
9

6
0
8

617

630

62
5

62
0

6
15

6
10

610

6
10

60
5

61
0

6
10

615

615

6
10

S
S
M
H
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
2
8
.8
0

S
S
M
H
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
17
.4
8 S
S
M
H
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
17
.4
0

S
S
M
H
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
16
.0
4

S
S
M
H
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
17
.8
6

S
S
M
H
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
14
.9
2

S
S
M
H
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
13
.0
6

IN
V
 
6
0
3
.7
6

S
S
M
H
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
0
9
.3
3

S
S
M
H
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
0
9
.7
1

S
S
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
0
9
.5
9

S
S
M
H
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
10
.1
3

S
S
M
H
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
10
.7
7

S
S
M
H
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
0
6
.5
6

S
S
M
H
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
0
6
.4
6

S
S
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
10
.4
0

S
S
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
2
7
.5
1

S
S
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
17
.8
0

S
S
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
0
6
.9
0

S
S
M
H
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
15
.9
6

S
D
M
H
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
14
.7
6

G
I 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.

T
G
 
6
0
4
.6
4

IN
V
 
6
0
3
.9
5

S
D
M
H
 
 
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
0
6
.1
6

C
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.

T
B
 
6
0
6
.1
9

C
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.

G
I 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.

T
G
 
6
0
5
.2
4

G
I 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.

T
C
 
6
14
.8
7

T
G
 
6
14
.3
6

D
I 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.

S
D
 
JU
N
C
T
IO
N
 
B
O
X

(R
IM
 
6
0
6
.6
7
±
)

(I
N
V
 
IN
 
6
0
3
.2
7
±
)

(I
N
V
 
O
U
T
 
6
0
2
.8
3
±
)

T
B
 
6
0
5
.7
3

IN
V
 
S
 
6
0
3
.1
0

IN
V
 
E
 
6
0
2
.5
8

IN
V
 
W
 
6
0
2
.5
3

6" W

12
" 
W

12
" 
W

12
" 
W

12
" 
W

12
" 
W

12
" 
W

12
" 
W

12
" 
W

12
" 
W

12
" 
W

12
" 
W

12
" 
W

12
" 
W

12" W

8" W

6" W

4" W

8" W

8" W

6" W

12
" 
W

6" W

15
" 
S
S

10
" S

S

15
" 
S
S

15
" 
S
S

15
" 
S
S

8
" 
S
S

8
" 
S
S

8
" 
S
S

8
" 
S
S

15
" 
S
S

15
" 
S
S

15
" 
S
S

15
" 
S
S

15
" 
S
S

8
" 
S
S

8
" 
S
S

15
" 
S
S

8
" 
S
S

8
" 
S
S

8
" 
S
S

15
" 
S
S

15
" 
S
S

15" SS

8" SS

8" SS

6
" 
S
S

6
" 
S
S

6
" 
S
S

6
" 
S
S

6" SS

12" SS

0
.5
" 
G

6
" 
G

0.75" G

0.5" G

4" G

6
" 
G

6
" 
G

6
" 
G

0.75" G

6
" 
G

VI
CI

N
IT

Y 
M

AP

S
IT
E

CI
TY

 O
F 

UK
IA

H

E
 
G
O
B
B
I 
S
T

E
 
P
E
R
K
IN
S
 
S
T

N STATE
 ST

LESLIE ST

S ORCHARD AVE

N MAIN 
ST

N ORC
HARD

AVE

P
O
M
E
R
O
Y
 
S
T

NORTHWEST PACIFIC
RAILROAD

HOSPITAL DR

MASON 
ST

WARREN DR

N
O
T 
TO

 
S
C
A
LE

AC
AS

PH
AL

T 
CO

N
CR

ET
E

BL
DG

BU
IL

DI
N

G
BL

RD
BO

LL
AR

D
CB

CA
TC

H 
BA

SI
N

CO
CL

EA
N

 O
UT

CO
N

C
CO

N
CR

ET
E

DW
DR

IV
EW

AY
DY

L
DO

UB
LE

 Y
EL

LO
W

 L
IN

E
E

EL
EC

TR
IC

EP
ED

GE
 O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

EX
EX

IS
TI

N
G

FL
SU

RF
AC

E 
FL

O
W

LI
N

E
G

GA
S

GI
GR

AT
E 

IN
LE

T
HD

RL
HA

N
DR

AI
L

IN
V

BO
TT

O
M

 IN
SI

DE
 O

F 
PI

PE
IR

R
IR

RI
GA

TI
O

N
M

H
M

AN
HO

LE
PG

&
E

PA
CI

FI
C 

GA
S 

&
 E

LE
CT

RI
C

RE
CT

RE
CT

AN
GU

LA
R

RT
W

L
RE

TA
IN

IN
G 

W
AL

L
SD

ST
O

RM
 D

RA
IN

SD
M

H
ST

O
RM

 D
RA

IN
 M

AN
HO

LE
SL

ST
RE

ET
LI

GH
T

SS
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
SS

CO
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 C

LE
AN

 O
UT

SS
M

H
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 M

AN
HO

LE

TB
TO

P 
O

F 
BO

X
TC

TO
P 

FA
CE

 O
F 

CU
RB

TE
L

TE
LE

CO
M

M
UN

IC
AT

IO
N

TF
TR

AN
SF

O
RM

ER
TG

TO
P 

O
F 

GR
AT

E
TS

TR
AF

FI
C 

SI
GN

AL
TV

TE
LE

VI
SI

O
N

TW
TO

P 
O

F 
W

AL
L

TY
P

TY
PI

CA
L

UB
UT

IL
IT

Y 
BO

X
VL

T
VA

UL
T

W
W

AT
ER

W
M

W
AT

ER
 M

ET
ER

AB
BR

EV
IA

TI
O

N
S

SY
M

BO
LS

 &
 L

EG
EN

D
EX

IS
TI

N
G

BE
N

CH
M

AR
K

M
O

N
UM

EN
T

VA
LV

E
FI

RE
 H

YD
RA

N
T

SI
GN

ST
RE

ET
 L

IG
HT

LI
GH

T 
PO

LE
TR

EE

GR
AD

E 
BR

EA
K

FL
O

W
 L

IN
E

FE
N

CE
ST

O
RM

 D
RA

IN
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
W

AT
ER

O
VE

RH
EA

D 
UT

IL
IT

Y 
LI

N
E

UN
DE

RG
RO

UN
D 

EL
EC

TR
IC

 L
IN

E
UN

DE
RG

RO
UN

D 
GA

S 
LI

N
E

UN
DE

RG
RO

UN
D 

TE
LE

CO
M

 L
IN

E
CO

N
CR

ET
E

DE
TE

CT
AB

LE
 W

AR
N

IN
G

VA
LL

EY
 G

UT
TE

R

STOP
STOP

STOP STOP

STOP
STOP

STOP
STOPSTOP

STOP

E
A
S
T
 
P
E
R
K
I
N
S
 
S
T

NORTH MAIN ST SOUTH MAIN ST

E
 
P
E
R
K
I
N
S
 
S
T

MASON S
T

HOSPITAL DR

LESLIE ST

WARREN DR

SOUTH
ORCHARD

 AVE

NORTH
ORCHARD

 AVE

POMEROY
 ST

H
W
Y

1
0
1

TO
P
O

TO
PO

GR
AP

HI
C 

N
O

TE
S

UN
AU

TH
O

RI
ZE

D 
CH

AN
GE

S 
&

 U
SE

S:
  T

HE
 P

RO
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 P
RE

PA
RI

N
G 

TH
IS

 M
AP

 W
IL

L 
N

O
T 

BE

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R,
 O

R 
LI

AB
LE

 F
O

R,
 U

N
AU

TH
O

RI
ZE

D 
CH

AN
GE

S 
TO

 O
R 

US
ES

 O
F 

TH
IS

 M
AP

.

CH
AN

GE
S 

TO
 T

HI
S 

M
AP

 M
US

T 
BE

 R
EQ

UE
ST

ED
 IN

 W
RI

TI
N

G 
AN

D 
M

US
T 

BE
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

BY
 T

HE

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
.

TH
E 

LO
CA

TI
O

N
S 

O
F 

EX
IS

TI
N

G 
UN

DE
RG

RO
UN

D 
FA

CI
LI

TI
ES

 S
HO

W
N

 O
N

 T
HE

SE
 D

RA
W

IN
GS

AR
E 

AP
PR

O
XI

M
AT

E 
AN

D 
AR

E 
BA

SE
D 

O
N

 O
BS

ER
VE

D 
TO

PO
GR

AP
HI

C 
SU

RF
AC

E 
FE

AT
UR

ES
 A

N
D

AV
AI

LA
BL

E 
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
. T

HE
 P

RO
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 P
RE

PA
RI

N
G 

TH
IS

 M
AP

 A
SS

UM
ES

 N
O

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BI

LI
TY

 F
O

R 
TH

E 
AC

CU
RA

CY
 O

F 
TH

ES
E 

FA
CI

LI
TI

ES
 O

R 
FO

R 
TH

E 
IN

AD
VE

RT
EN

T

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

 O
F 

RE
LA

TE
D 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N

.
TO

PO
GR

AP
HI

C 
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
 S

HO
W

N
 H

ER
EO

N
 W

AS
 O

BT
AI

N
ED

 F
RO

M
 A

 F
IE

LD
 S

UR
VE

Y

CO
N

DU
CT

ED
 B

Y 
BK

F 
EN

GI
N

EE
RS

.
TR

EE
 D

IA
M

ET
ER

S 
AR

E 
M

EA
SU

RE
D 

AT
 C

HE
ST

 H
EI

GH
T 

(4
8”).

  D
RI

PL
IN

E 
DI

AM
ET

ER
S 

AN
D 

TR
EE

SP
EC

IE
S 

AR
E 

AP
PR

O
XI

M
AT

E 
O

N
LY

 A
N

D 
SH

O
UL

D 
BE

 V
ER

IF
IE

D 
BY

 A
 C

ER
TI

FI
ED

 A
RB

O
RI

ST
.

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

AR
IN

G:
 B

EA
RI

N
GS

 A
RE

 B
AS

ED
 U

PO
N

 T
HE

 N
O

RT
H 

AM
ER

IC
AN

 D
AT

UM
 O

F 
19

83

(N
AD

83
) (

20
11

), 
EP

O
CH

 2
01

7.
50

, A
S 

PU
BL

IS
HE

D 
BY

 T
HE

 C
AL

IF
O

RN
IA

 S
PA

TI
AL

 R
EF

ER
EN

CE

CE
N

TE
R,

 C
AL

IF
O

RN
IA

 S
TA

TE
 P

LA
N

E 
CO

O
RD

IN
AT

E 
SY

ST
EM

, Z
O

N
E 

2.
 D

IS
TA

N
CE

S 
AR

E

GR
O

UN
D 

BA
SE

D.
 M

UL
TI

PL
Y 

BY
 A

 C
O

M
BI

N
ED

 S
CA

LE
 F

AC
TO

R 
O

F 
0.

99
98

90
84

56
 T

O
 O

BT
AI

N

GR
ID

 D
IS

TA
N

CE
S.

BE
N

CH
M

AR
K:

 M
AG

 N
AI

L 
W

IT
H 

W
AS

HE
R 

O
N

 S
ID

EW
AL

K,
 L

O
CA

TI
O

N
 S

HO
W

N
 H

ER
EO

N
 (S

HE
ET

2)
, E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 6

30
.6

4'
. E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S 

AR
E 

BA
SE

D 
UP

O
N

 T
HE

 N
O

RT
H 

AM
ER

IC
AN

 V
ER

TI
CA

L

DA
TU

M
 O

F 
19

88
 (N

AV
D 

88
) E

ST
AB

LI
SH

ED
 B

Y 
EP

O
CH

 2
01

7.
50

 E
LL

IP
SO

ID
 H

EI
GH

TS
 A

S

PU
BL

IS
HE

D 
BY

 T
HE

 C
AL

IF
O

RN
IA

 S
PA

TI
AL

 R
EF

ER
EN

CE
 C

EN
TE

R 
AN

D 
N

GS
 G

EO
ID

 1
8.

FI
EL

D 
SU

RV
EY

 D
AT

E:
  A

PR
IL

 2
02

2 
.

T
E
L 
M
H
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
2
8
.7
2

T
E
L 
M
H
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
2
0
.2
9

E
LE
C
 
M
H
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
16
.4
3

T
E
L 
M
H
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
17
.3
6

T
E
L 
M
H
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
12
.7
7

T
E
L 
M
H
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
0
9
.6
0

T
E
L 
M
H
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
0
9
.5
7

T
E
L 
M
H
 
 
 
.

R
IM
 
6
0
7
.4
9

U
N
D
E
R
G
R
O
U
N
D

V
A
U
LT
 
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E

U
N
D
E
R
G
R
O
U
N
D

V
A
U
LT

S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E

U
N
D
E
R
G
R
O
U
N
D

V
A
U
LT

S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E

S
S

T

S
S

S
S

T

S
S

S
S

T

S
D

S
S

T

S
S

S
S

T
T

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

T

S
D

S
S

S
S

S
D

18
-
IN
 T
R
EE

10
-
IN
 T
R
EE

10
00
1

63
0.
62

SE
T 
M
A
G
 W
/
W
A
SH
ER

61
0.
83

10
00
3

61
1.
66

SE
T 
1/
2"
 I
P
 W
/
C
A
P

48
-
IN
 R
W
D

14
-
IN
 T
R
EE

NEW ACCESSIBLE 
PARKING STALLS
& CURB RAMP

REINSTALL DRIVE-UP
ATMS, TYP OF 2

EXISTING TREES / LANDSCAPING, 
TO REMAIN, TYP

EXISTING ASPHALT PARKING 
& DRIVE AISLE, NEW STRIPING

EXISTING ASPHALT PARKING 
& DRIVE AISLE, NEW STRIPING

EXISTING ASPHALT DRIVE 
AISLE, NEW STRIPING

EXISTING LANDSCAPING

EXISTING VEHICLE 
ACCESS TO PERKINS ST

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

SI
D

EW
AL

K

EXISTING CONCRETE 
CURB

EXISTING CONCRETE 
CURB & HARDSCAPE

PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING CONCRETE 
CURB & HARDSCAPE

NEW LANDSCAPING

EXISTING ABOVE 
GROUND UTILITY 
BOXES

EXISTING VEHICLE ACCESS 
TO NEIGHBORING PARCEL

EXISTING MONUMENT

NEW ACCESSIBLE CURB 
RAMPS & PATH TO MAIN 
BUILDING ENTRY

NEW CURB & SIDEWALK

NEW ASPHALT ACCESS TO 
NEIGHBORING PARCEL (IN 
REVIEW WITH ADJACENT 

PROPERTY OWNER)

EXISTING LANDSCAPING

NEW ACCESSIBLE CURB 
RAMPS & PATH TO MAIN 
BUILDING ENTRY

EXISTING TREE, 
TO REMAIN

ATM

PROPERTY LINE

NEW LANDSCAPING

NEW LANDSCAPINGNEW
LANDSCAPING

NEW ACCESSIBLE CURB 
RAMPS & PATH TO BREAK 
ROOM

NEW ACCESSIBLE CURB RAMP & 
CROSSWALK TO NEIGHBORING 
PARCEL (IN REVIEW WITH 
ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNER)

EXISTING TRANSFORMER 
TO REMAIN

NEW LANDSCAPING

ATM

ATM

AISLE

ROOF OVERHANG, TYP

NEW LANDSCAPING

14
' -

 0
"

GENERATOR

NEW LANDSCAPING

NO PARKING AREA

NEW LANDSCAPING

TRASH 
ENCLOSURE

NEW LANDSCAPING

5'
 - 

0"

6'
 - 

0"

TYP

9' - 0"

TY
P

19
' -

 0
"

TY
P

9'
 - 

0"

TY
P

9'
 - 

0"

NEW LANDSCAPING

16' - 0"

TYP

19' - 0"

NEW ACCESSIBLE 
SIDEWALK

TYP

18' - 0"

26' - 0"

EXISTING TREES / LANDSCAPING, 
TO REMAIN, TYP

5'
 - 

0"

EXISTING TREE, 
TO REMAIN

EXISTING TREES, 
TO REMAIN

REDWOOD CREDIT UNION
UKIAH BRANCH

APN 002-200-35
4,700 SQ FT

EN
TR

Y

BIKE 
RACK

NEW SIDEWALK

EXISTING TREES / LANDSCAPING, 
TO REMAIN, TYP

NORTH
PROJECT NUMBER:

REDWOOD CREDIT UNION - UKIAH BRANCHCONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN
414 EAST PERKINS STREET, UKIAH, CALIFORNIA

OCTOBER 08, 20241183.100 20 4010

Page 31 of 95



INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED 
WALL SIGNAGE, TYP

INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED 
LOGO SIGNAGE

VERTICAL SEAM METAL 
ROOF, TYP

PLASTER SIDING, TYP

TRESPA PURA PANELS

ALUMINUM WINDOWS, TYP

INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED 
WALL SIGNAGE, TYP

INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED 
LOGO SIGNAGE

INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED 
SIGNAGE AT ATM

VERTICAL SEAM METAL 
ROOF, TYP

TRESPA PURA PANELS

PLASTER SIDING, TYP

TRESPA PURA 
PANELS

STOREFRONT
GLAZING

TRESPA PURA 
PANELS

INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED 
WALL SIGNAGE, TYP

INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED 
LOGO SIGNAGE

VERTICAL SEAM METAL 
ROOF, TYP

PLASTER SIDING, TYP

TRESPA PURA 
PANELS

INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED
SIGNAGE AT ATM

VERTICAL SEAM METAL 
ROOF, TYP

TRESPA PURA PANELS

PLASTER SIDING, TYP

INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED 
WALL SIGNAGE, TYP

INTERNALLY 
ILLUMINATED 
LOGO SIGNAGE

INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED 
SIGNAGE AT ATM

VERTICAL SEAM METAL 
ROOF, TYP

TRESPA PURA PANELS

PLASTER SIDING, TYP

TRESPA PURA 
PANELS

STOREFRONT
GLAZING

TRESPA PURA 
PANELS

5' - 6"

ABOVE GRADE

6' - 0" MAX

METAL SWING MAN DOORSPLIT FACE CMU 
BLOCK, TYP

CORRUGATED METAL 
SWING GATE

5' - 6"

ABOVE GRADE

6' - 0" MAX

SPLIT FACE CMU 
BLOCK, TYP

SPLIT FACE CMU 
BLOCK, TYP

CORRUGATED METAL 
SWING GATE

PROJECT NUMBER:

REDWOOD CREDIT UNION - UKIAH BRANCHCONCEPTUAL ELEVATIONS
414 EAST PERKINS STREET, UKIAH, CALIFORNIA

OCTOBER 08, 20241183.10

CONCEPTUAL NORTH ELEVATION

CONCEPTUAL SOUTH ELEVATION

CONCEPTUAL EAST ELEVATION

CONCEPTUAL WEST ELEVATION

CONCEPTUAL SOUTHEAST ELEVATION

0 16 328

SIGNAGE NOTE: 132' PARCEL FRONTAGE X 1.5 = 198 SQ FT ALLOWED
FACING EAST PERKINS ST: LOGO & LETTERS TOTAL SIZE = 40 SQ FT 

SIGNAGE NOTE: 132' PARCEL FRONTAGE X 1.5 = 198 SQ FT ALLOWED
FACING EASTWARD: LOGO & LETTERS TOTAL SIZE = 46 SQ FT 

SIGNAGE NOTE: 132' PARCEL FRONTAGE X 1.5 = 198 SQ FT ALLOWED
FACING WESTWARD: LOGO & LETTERS TOTAL SIZE = 2.2 SQ FT 

SIDE, TYP REARFRONT ELEVATION

SIDE, TYP REARFRONT ELEVATION

TRASH ENCLOSURE

GENERATOR ENCLOSURE

Page 32 of 95



PROJECT NUMBER:

REDWOOD CREDIT UNION - UKIAH BRANCHMATERIAL BOARD
414 EAST PERKINS STREET, UKIAH, CALIFORNIA

OCTOBER 08, 20241183.10

METAL ROOF FLASHING,
COLOR A

BUILDING SIGNAGE, 
BY OWNER, TYP

VERTICAL SEAM METAL ROOF
COLOR A

PLASTER SIDING, PAINTED
COLOR B

TRESPA PURA PANELS

GUTTER & DOWNSPOUTS
COLOR A

STOREFRONT GLAZING

COLOR B
KELLY MOORE - TRANQUIL TAUPE

COLOR C
KELLY MOORE - BAT WING

STOREFRONT GLAZING
ANODIZED ALUMINUM

TRESPA PURA PANELS
TRESPA - ROMANTIC WALNUT

VERTICAL SEAM METAL ROOFPLASTER SIDING
PAINTED

SPLIT FACE CMU BLOCK
PAINTED (SITE SCREENING ONLY)

MONUMENT SIGNAGE, BY OWNER

PLASTER SIDING, PAINTED
COLOR C

PLASTER SIDING, PAINTED
COLOR C

CONCEPTUAL PERSPECTIVE - MAIN ENTRY

COLOR A
METAL SALES - CLASSIC GREEN METAL SALES - CLASSIC GREEN

Page 33 of 95



PROJECT NUMBER:

REDWOOD CREDIT UNION - UKIAH BRANCHCONCEPTUAL PERSPECTIVE
414 EAST PERKINS STREET, UKIAH, CALIFORNIA

OCTOBER 08, 20241183.10

Page 34 of 95



CITY OF UKIAH

SYMBOLS & LEGEND
EXISTING PROPOSED

BENCHMARK
IRON PIPE
CENTERLINE MONUMENT
BLOW OFF
VALVE
CHECK VALVE
BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE
FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION
FIRE HYDRANT
POST INDICATOR VALVE
REDUCER
RISER
LIGHT POLE
STREET SIGN

TRAFFIC SIGNAL

STREET LIGHT
UTILITY POLE
GUY ANCHOR
CATCH BASIN

TREE

TREE CLUSTER

TREE TO BE REMOVED

PROPERTY LINE
BUILDING SETBACK
EASEMENT
CENTERLINE
GRADE BREAK
FLOW LINE
FENCE
TREE PROTECTION FENCE

SANITARY SEWER

STORM DRAIN

WATER

OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE
UNDERGROUND UTILITY LINE
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE
UNDERGROUND GAS LINE
UNDERGROUND TELECOM LINE
ASPHALT
ASPHALT GRIND & OVERLAY
CONCRETE
DETECTABLE WARNING
VALLEY GUTTER
BIORETENTION AREA

INVERT AT CLEANOUT

KEYNOTE

DETAIL IDENTIFICATION
SHEET WHERE DETAIL IS SHOWN

CROSS SECTION IDENTIFICATION
SHEET WHERE CROSS SECTION IS SHOWN

± MORE OR LESS
Δ DELTA
AB AGGREGATE BASE
AC ASPHALT CONCRETE
APN ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NUMBER
BC BEGIN CURVE
BCT BEGIN CURB TRANSITION
BFP BACKFLOW PREVENTER
BLDG BUILDING
BLRD BOLLARD
BM BENCHMARK
BO BLOWOFF
BSL BUILDING SETBACK LINE
CB CATCH BASIN
CC POINT OF COMPOUND CURVE
CL CENTERLINE
CL2 CLASS II
CO CLEAN OUT
CONC CONCRETE
CY CUBIC YARD
DDC DOUBLE DETECTOR CHECK
DI DROP INLET
DIA DIAMETER
DN DOCUMENT NUMBER
DS RAINWATER DOWN SPOUT
DW DRIVEWAY
DYL DOUBLE YELLOW LINE
E ELECTRIC
ECT END CURB TRANSITION
EG EXISTING GROUND
ELEV ELEVATION
EP EDGE OF PAVEMENT
ER EDGE OF ROAD
ESMT EASEMENT
EX EXISTING
FDC FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION
FF FINISHED FLOOR
FG FINISHED GRADE
FH FIRE HYDRANT
FL SURFACE FLOWLINE
FT FOOT
G GAS
GB GRADE BREAK
GI GRATE INLET
GM GAS METER
HB HOSE BIB
HDRL HANDRAIL
HORZ HORIZONTAL
HT HEIGHT
INV BOTTOM INSIDE OF PIPE
IP IRON PIPE
IR IRRIGATION
L LENGTH
LP LIGHT POLE

MAX MAXIMUM
MB MAILBOX
MH MANHOLE
MIN MINIMUM
MON MONUMENT
NO NUMBER
NTS NOT TO SCALE
OVH OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE
OR OFFICIAL RECORDS
PAD PAD GRADE
PCC PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE
PG&E PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC
PIV POST INDICATOR VALVE
PL PROPERTY LINE
PTC PROJECTED TOP OF CURB
PUE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
PVI POINT OF VERTICAL INTERSECTION
PVT PRIVATE
R RADIUS
RC POINT OF REVERSE CURVE
RSPR RIPRAP ROCK SLOPE PROTECTION
RTWL RETAINING WALL
R/W RIGHT OF WAY
S= SLOPE
SD STORM DRAIN
SDCO STORM DRAIN CLEAN OUT
SDMH STORM DRAIN MANHOLE
SF SQUARE FEET
SL STREETLIGHT
SO SIDE OPENING
SS SANITARY SEWER
SSCO SANITARY SEWER CLEAN OUT
SSMH SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE
STA STATION
STD STANDARD
TB TOP OF BOX
TC TOP FACE OF CURB
TEL TELECOMMUNICATION LINE
TF TRANSFORMER
TG TOP OF GRATE
TS TRAFFIC SIGNAL
TV TELEVISION
TW TOP OF WALL
TYP TYPICAL
UB UTILITY BOX
UP UTILITY POLE
UT UNDERGROUND UTILITY LINE
VC VERTICAL CURVE
VERT VERTICAL
VLT VAULT
W WATER
WL WHITE LINE
WM WATER METER
WS WATER SERVICE
YD YARD DRAIN

ABBREVIATIONSDESIGN REVIEW NOTE:

THIS CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARED TO PROVIDE THE REVIEWING AGENCY
WITH A DRAWING REFLECTING THE PARCEL'S EXISTING CONDITION AND THE PROPOSED
CONCEPTUAL LAYOUT.  MINOR ADJUSTMENTS MAY BE MADE DURING THE DEVELOPMENT OF
THE CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS TO FACILITATE THE REQUESTS OF CITY STAFF, THE BUILDING
CODE AND LOCAL REGULATIONS.

THE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF ALL SITE ALTERATIONS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE 2022
CALIFORNIA BUILDING CODE, 2022 PLUMBING CODE, 2022 ELECTRICAL CODE, 2022
CALIFORNIA MECHANICAL CODE, 2022 CALIFORNIA FIRE CODE, 2022 CALIFORNIA ENERGY
CODE, 2022 TITLE 24 CALIFORNIA ENERGY EFFICIENCY STANDARDS, 2022 CALIFORNIA GREEN
BUILDING STANDARDS CODE AND CITY OF UKIAH ORDINANCES AND AMENDMENTS.

THE PROFESSIONAL PREPARING THESE DRAWINGS WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR, OR LIABLE
FOR, UNAUTHORIZED CHANGES TO OR USES OF THIS MAP. CHANGES TO THESE DRAWINGS
MUST BE REQUESTED IN WRITING AND MUST BE APPROVED BY THE PROFESSIONAL.

TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON WAS OBTAINED BY A FIELD SURVEY
CONDUCTED BY BKF ENGINEERS AND SUPPLEMENTED WITH A TOPOGRAPHIC MAP OF EAST
PERKINS STREET, DATED MAY 2022, PERFORMED BY BKF ENGINEERS .

THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITIES SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS ARE
APPROXIMATE AND ARE BASED ON OBSERVED TOPOGRAPHIC SURFACE FEATURES AND
AVAILABLE INFORMATION. THE PROFESSIONAL PREPARING THESE DRAWINGS ASSUMES NO
RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF THESE FACILITIES OR FOR THE INADVERTENT
OMISSION OF RELATED INFORMATION.

THE BEARINGS AND DISTANCES SHOWN HEREON DO NOT CONSTITUTE A FORMAL
BOUNDARY DETERMINATION. BOUNDARY INFORMATION SHOWN WAS DERIVED FROM AN
EXISTING RECORD OF SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY FILED IN C 2 D 37 P 91, MENDOCINO COUNTY
RECORDS, BY RALPH THOMAS PLS 4760.

FIELD SURVEY DATE: AUGUST 2024 BY BKF ENGINEERS.

VERTICAL CURB
NO SCALE

ACCESSIBLE
PARKING IDENTIFICATION

NO SCALE
2
-

1
-

VALLEY GUTTER
NO SCALE

3
-

CURB TAPER
NTS

4
-

COPYRIGHT  ©             BKF ENGINEERS  2024 2

RE
D

W
O

O
D

 C
RE

D
IT

 U
N

IO
N

AP
N

 0
02

-2
00

-0
35

41
4 

EA
ST

 P
ER

KI
N

S 
ST

RE
ET

, U
KI

AH
 , 

CA
LI

FO
RN

IA

C 
75

90
5

W
IL

LI
AM

 J.
 B

O
RI

O
LO 0

9/
27

/2
02

4
N

O
T 

FO
R 

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

RY

D
AT

E:

BK
F 

EN
G

IN
EE

RS
20

0 
4t

h 
ST

RE
ET

SU
IT

E 
30

0
SA

N
TA

 R
O

SA
, C

A 
95

40
1

(7
07

) 5
83

-8
50

0
w

w
w

.b
kf

.co
m

232405_SITE.dwgPl
ot

 S
ep

 2
7,

 2
02

4 
at

 3
:5

9p
m

1
 C1

PR
O

JE
CT

 IN
FO

RM
A

TI
O

N

C1.  PROJECT INFORMATION
C2.  SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN

CONCEPTUAL SITE IMPROVEMENT DRAWINGS FOR

IN THE CITY OF UKIAH

APN 002-200-35-00
SEPTEMBER 2024

414 E. PERKINS STREET

REDWOOD CREDIT UNION

INDEX OF DRAWINGS

OWNER: REDWOOD CREDIT UNION
3033 CLEVELAND AVE
SANTA ROSA, CA. 95403
PH:  (707) 545-4000

CIVIL ENGINEER: BKF ENGINEERS
200 4TH ST, STE. 300
SANTA ROSA, CA. 95401
PH:  (707) 583-8500
FAX: (707) 583-8539

ARCHITECT: AXIA ARCHITECTS
250 D ST, STE. 210
SANTA ROSA, CA. 95404
PH:  (707) 542-4652

VICINITY MAP

540 MENDOCINO AVE
SANTA ROSA, CA 95401
PH: (707) 542-4652

Page 35 of 95



W
A
R
R
E
N
 
D
R

1" = 20'scale

20 0 20

feet

40

E PERKINS ST

KEYNOTES

PORTION OF EXISTING BUILDING TO BE DEMOLISHED.

SAWCUT EXISTING ASPHALT CONCRETE A MINIMUM OF 18-INCHES IN ACCORDANCE WITH
CITY OF UKIAH STANDARD DETAIL 102 AS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE AN ASPHALT OVERLAY
HAVING A MINIMUM DEPTH OF THE EXISTING ASPHALT CONCRETE SECTION PLUS 1-INCH,
OR 3-INCHES, WHICHEVER IS GREATER.

TRASH ENCLOSURE. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

GENERATOR PAD AND ENCLOSURE. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION.

ATM. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

CURB AND GUTTER IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF UKIAH STANDARD DETAIL 102.

TYPE 'A' CURB RAMP IN ACCORDANCE WITH CALTRANS STANDARD DETAIL A88A.

TYPE 'C' CURB RAMP IN ACCORDANCE WITH CALTRANS STANDARD DETAIL A88A.

TYPE 'F' CURB RAMP IN ACCORDANCE WITH CALTRANS STANDARD DETAILS A88A.

PEDESTRIAN RAMPS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 11B-405 OF THE CALIFORNIA BUILDING
CODE.

PEDESTRIAN WALKWAY HAVING A CROSS SLOPE WHICH DOES NOT EXCEED 2-PERCENT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 11B-403.3 OF THE CALIFORNIA BUILDING CODE.

LANDING HAVING A SLOPE WHICH DOES NOT EXCEED 2-PERCENT IN ANY DIRECTION IN
ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 11B-404.2.4.4 OF THE CALIFORNIA BUILDING CODE.

SLOPE SURFACE AT A GRADIENT NOT TO EXCEED 2-PERCENT IN ANY DIRECTION TO PROVIDE
A PATH OF TRAVEL IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 11B-403.3 OF THE CALIFORNIA
BUILDING CODE, WHILE PROVIDING DRAINAGE AWAY FROM THE BUILDING IN
ACCORDANCE WITH 1804.4 OF THE CALIFORNIA BUILDING CODE.

CONFORM TO EXISTING SURFACE ELEVATION IN A MANNER WHICH GENERATES A UNIFORM
TRANSITION BETWEEN SURFACES AND DOES NOT IMPEDE DRAINAGE.

DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 11B-406 OF THE
CALIFORNIA BUILDING CODE.

ADJUST EXISTING UTILITY TO FINISHED GRADE SURFACE ELEVATION TO ACCOMMODATE
THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS.

COPYRIGHT  ©             BKF ENGINEERS  2024 2

RE
D

W
O

O
D

 C
RE

D
IT

 U
N

IO
N

AP
N

 0
02

-2
00

-0
35

41
4 

EA
ST

 P
ER

KI
N

S 
ST

RE
ET

, U
KI

AH
 , 

CA
LI

FO
RN

IA

C 
75

90
5

W
IL

LI
AM

 J.
 B

O
RI

O
LO 0

9/
27

/2
02

4
N

O
T 

FO
R 

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

RY

D
AT

E:

BK
F 

EN
G

IN
EE

RS
20

0 
4t

h 
ST

RE
ET

SU
IT

E 
30

0
SA

N
TA

 R
O

SA
, C

A 
95

40
1

(7
07

) 5
83

-8
50

0
w

w
w

.b
kf

.co
m

232405_SITE.dwgPl
ot

 S
ep

 2
7,

 2
02

4 
at

 4
:0

2p
m

2
 C2

SI
TE

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
PL

A
N

Page 36 of 95



LACTATION
ROOM

OFFICE 3
DATA / ATM

ROOM

ALL GENDER
ACCESSIBLE
RESTROOM

BREAK ROOM

ALL GENDER
ACCESSIBLE
RESTROOM

JANITOR /
STORAGE

STORAGE

VAULT

BRANCH
MANAGER

MAIN BRANCH

MRS

GREETER

WAIT AREA

ENTRY

ATM ROOM

(E
) S

W
IT

C
H

G
EA

R

OFFICE 2

MRS

MRS

MRS

ATM ROOM

ASSISTANT
MANAGER

OFFICE 1

WORK ROOM

NORTH
PROJECT NUMBER:

REDWOOD CREDIT UNION - UKIAH BRANCHCONCEPTUAL FLOOR PLAN
414 EAST PERKINS STREET, UKIAH, CALIFORNIA

OCTOBER 08, 20241183.100 8 164

Page 37 of 95



(N
8
9
°
3
2
'4
6
"E
)

(N11°41'30"W)

(N
7
8
°
18
'3
0
"E
)13

4
.5
8
'

223.77'

13
2
.0
0
'

1 inch =    ft
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 10 20

10

3 QUE KEL
15 GAL.

ABBREV. BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME WUCOLS SIZE QTY REMARKS/SPACING
SHRUBS
ACH MLI ACHILLEA MILLEFOLIUM YARROW L 5 GAL. - 18" O.C. SPACING
ARC BIG ARCTOSTAPHYLOS MANZANITA L 5 GAL. - 4' O.C. SPACING

'SENTINEL'
CIS SUN CISTUS X P. 'SUNSET' SUNSET ROCKROSE L 5 GAL. - 4' O.C. SPACING
LAV OTT LAVANDULA S. 'OTTO QUAST' SPANISH LAVENDER L 5 GAL. - 3' O.C. SPACING
MYR COM MYRTUS C. 'COMPACTA' DWARF MYRTLE L 5 GAL. - 4' O.C. SPACING
SAL GRE SALVIA GREGGII AUTUMN SAGE L 5 GAL. - 2' O.C. SPACING

'MESA AZURE'
TEU FRU TEUCRIUM FRUTICANS BUSH GERMANDER L 5 GAL. - 3' O.C. SPACING

GRASSES
BOU GRA BOUTELOUA GRACILIS BLUE GRAMA L 1 GAL. - 2' O.C. SPACING
CAR TUM CAREX TUMULICOLA FOOTHILL SEDGE L 1 GAL. - 2' O.C. SPACING
DES CAE DESCHAMPSIA CESPITOSA TUFTED HAIRGRASS L 1 GAL. - 2' O.C. SPACING
JUN PAT JUNCUS PATENS CAL. GRAY RUSH L 1 GAL. - 2' O.C. SPACING
LOM BZE LOMANDRA L. 'BREEZE' DWARF MAT GRASS L 1 GAL. - 3' O.C. SPACING
MUH RIG MUHLENBERGIA RIGENS DEER GRASS L 1 GAL. - 4' O.C. SPACING

GROUNDCOVER
ARC EME ARCTOSTAPHYLOS MANZANITA L 1 GAL. - 4' O.C. SPACING

'EMERALD CARPET'
CEA CEN CEANOTHUS 'CENTENNIAL' CEANOTHUS L 1 GAL. - 5' O.C. SPACING
EPI CAN EPILOBIUM CANUM CAL. FUSCHIA L 1 GAL. - 3' O.C. SPACING
FES ELI FESTUCA 'ELIJAH BLUE' BLUE FESCUE L 1 GAL. - 12" O.C. SPACING
MYO PIN MYOPORUM P. 'PINK' PINK MYOPORUM L 1 GAL. - 6' O.C. SPACING

1 ULM DYN
15 GAL.

1 GIN BIL
15 GAL.

MWELO STATEMENT

"I HAVE COMPLIED WITH THE CRITERIA OF THE ORDINANCE AND APPLIED
THEM FOR THE EFFICIENT USE OF WATER IN THE PLANTING PLAN"

10/04/2024

MICHAEL A. COOK DATE
REGISTERED LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT #5123

414 EAST PERKINS STREET, UKIAH, CALIFORNIA 95482
FINANCIAL INSTITUTION
CONCEPTUAL LANDSCAPE PLAN

O F

DATE:
SHEET
NUMBER :
PROJECT
NUMBER:

10/04/2024

2

24-057.01

SITE AND PLANTING PLAN

L-1

E
A
S
T
 P

E
R
K
IN

S
 S

T
R
E
E
T

(E
) 
S
ID

E
W

A
L
K

(E) PA

(E) PA

(N) PA

(N) PA

(E) AC

(E) AC

(E) AC

(E) AC

1 GIN BIL
15 GAL.

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

2 GIN BIL
15 GAL.

(E) GENERATOR

(E) BUILDING

(N) TRASH ENCLOSURE

(N) CONC. WALk

PLANTING NOTES

(E) TREE TO REMAIN,
TYP.

(E) PA(E) PA

(E) MONUMENT SIGN

GENERAL NOTES

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL BID AND INSTALL PLANTING MATERIALS PER THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS, UNLESS GIVEN FURTHER
WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS, OR WRITTEN INSTRUCTION BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT. WORK INCLUDES, BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO ALL
LABOR, GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE, WORKMAN'S COMPENSATION, EQUIPMENT, AND MATERIALS NECESSARY TO FURNISH,
INSTALL AND GUARANTEE PLANTING, AS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS AND SPECIFIED HEREIN.

2. COORDINATE FIELD OBSERVATIONS WITH LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT (MINIMUM 2 VISITS), CALL TO PROVIDE 48 HOUR NOTICE.
A.  REVIEW FINISHED GRADE W/ LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO PLANT PLACEMENT.  ALL PLANTS SHALL BE INSPECTED BY

ARBORIST/ LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR HEALTH, PESTS AND SIZE PRIOR TO LAYOUT.
B.  LAYOUT PLANTINGS FOR APPROVAL IN FULL QUANTITIES, PRIOR TO DIGGING HOLES. ADJUST LAYOUT AS DIRECTED BY

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SUBMITTALS/SAMPLES TO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF ALL SPECIMEN TREES (PHOTOGRAPHS WITH
HUMAN SCALE), SOIL, MULCH, STAKES, TIES, AGRIFORM TABLETS, GRASS PAVE MATERIALS, STEEL EDGING, AND OTHER
MATERIALS.

4. ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST APPLICABLE CITY OF UKIAH WATER AGENCY ORDINANCES RELATING TO PLANTING
AND IRRIGATION.  ALL PLANT MATERIALS TO BE INSTALLED PER CITY OF UKIAH STANDARDS AND PLANTING DETAILS.  THE
PLANT MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO THE PLANT LEGEND SPECIFICATION FOR SIZE & LATEST EDITION OF THE AMERICAN
NURSERYMAN STANDARDS.

5. PRIOR TO REMOVING ANY PLANTS, CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN APPROVAL OF OWNER AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT TO
DETERMINE SPECIMENS TO REMAIN OR BE TRANSPLANTED.  ALL PLANTING AREAS ARE TO BE FREE OF DELETERIOUS
MATERIALS AND WEEDS PRIOR TO PLANTING.

6. A SOIL FERTILITY TEST SHALL BE REQUIRED FOR REVIEW BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AFTER GRADING IS COMPLETE AND
BEFORE ANY PLANT WORK.  A SOIL TEST SHALL BE PERFORMED TO DETERMINE THE FINAL AMENDMENT AND FERTILIZER
FORMULA.  THE SOILS REPORT CONDUCTED BY WAYPOINT ANALYTICAL, (408) 727-0330, UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED) MUST
CONTAIN THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:
A.  SOIL PERMEABILITY RATE IN INCHES PER HOUR
B.  SOIL TEXTURE TEST
C.  CATION EXCHANGE CAPACITY
D.  SOIL FERTILITY INCLUDING TESTS FOR NITROGEN, POTASSIUM, PHOSPHOROUS, PH, ORGANIC MATTER
E.  TOTAL SOLUBLE SALTS AND SODIUM CONTENT
F.  CONTRACTOR TO REQUEST A "BAY-FRIENDLY" RECOMMENDATION FOR AMENDMENTS TO THE PLANTING AREA SOIL

7. A MINIMUM OF 8" OF NON-MECHANICALLY COMPACTED SOIL SHALL BE AVAILABLE FOR WATER ABSORPTION AND ROOT GROWTH
IN PLANTED AREAS. WITHIN THE LIMITS OF NEW PLANTING AREAS, THE TOP 12" OF EXISTING SOIL OR TO THE EXTENT OF
EXISTING TOPSOIL, WHICH EVER IS LESS, SHALL BE STRIPPED AND STOCKPILED ON THE SITE FOR RE-USE.  ALL PLANTING
AREAS TO BE TILLED SO THAT SOIL IS LOOSE AND NOT COMPACTED.  ALL PLANTING BEDS TO RECEIVE A MINIMUM OF 12" OF
APPROVED TOPSOIL.  TO PREPARE PLANTING BEDS AND LAWN AREAS, CULTIVATE INTO TOP 12" OF SOIL: 6 CUBIC YARDS OF
ORGANIC COMPOST PER 1,000 SQUARE FEET. COMPOST IS TO HAVE THE US COMPOSTING COUNCIL'S SEAL OF TESTING
ASSURANCE (STA) AND THE ORGANIC MATERIALS REVIEW INSTITUTE (OMRI) LISTING. INCORPORATE COMPOST OR NATURAL
FERTILIZER INTO THE SOIL TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 8" AT A MINIMUM RATE OF 6 CUBIC YARDS PER 1000 SQUARE FEET OR PER
SPECIFIC AMENDMENT RECOMMENDATIONS FROM A SOILS LABORATORY REPORT. ANY ADDITIONAL AMENDMENTS SHALL BE
CERTIFIED ORGANIC BY OMRI.

8. ALL PLANT LOCATIONS TO BE CONFIRMED IN THE FIELD BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.  CONTRACTOR IS TO COORDINATE ALL
PLANTING WITH UTILITY LOCATIONS NOT SHOWN ON THIS PLAN.  ANY CONFLICTS BETWEEN LOCATIONS OF PROPOSED
PLANTING AND SITE UTILITIES OR LIGHTING TO BE CALLED TO THE ATTENTION OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

9. LAYOUT OF PLANTINGS IS DIAGRAMMATIC AND MAY NEED FIELD ADJUSTMENT FOR EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS NOT SHOWN ON
PLANS, OR AS DIRECTED BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT. ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE MADE FOR VIEWS, ACCESS, ETC.  ALL
PLANTINGS SHALL BE FIELD ADJUSTED TO MEET THE MINIMUM STATE REGULATIONS FOR PLANTING AND MAINTAINING A FIRE
DEFENSIBLE SPACE, DEPT. OF FORESTRY.  PLANT QUANTITIES ARE FOR INFORMATIONAL USE ONLY.  ANY DISCREPANCIES
SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL
PLANTS AS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS.

10. PLANTS SHALL BE SUFFICIENTLY ROOTED TO THE EDGE OF THE CONTAINER AND TO AN EXTENT SUFFICIENT TO HOLD THE
ROOTBALL INTACT WHEN REMOVED FROM THE CONTAINER.  NO PLANTS SHALL BE ACCEPTABLE THAT SHOW SIGNS OF CIRCLING
OR GIRDLING OF ROOTS, OR ANY OTHER ROOT-BOUND CONDITION.  PLANTS SHALL BE FREE FROM ALL PESTS AND DISEASES.

11. ALL PLANTS SHALL BE PLACED IN A TRIANGULAR SPACED PATTERN, UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

12. EXCAVATE PLANTING PITS 1" LESS THAN THE DEPTH OF THE PLANT CONTAINER AND TWO TIMES THE WIDTH OF THE PLANT
CONTAINER.  PREPARE HOLE BACKFILL MATERIAL BY USING 1 PART EXISTING SOIL TO 1 PART ORGANIC COMPOST.  THOROUGHLY
MIX THIS COMBINATION BEFORE BACKFILLING. SET PLANT PLUMB IN PLANTING PIT AND BRACE RIGIDLY IN POSITION, TAMPING
BACKFILL MIX SOLIDLY AROUND THE BALL AND ROOTS.  PLACE TOP OF ROOT BALL 1" ABOVE SURROUNDING GRADE.  (SEE
PLANTING DETAILS FOR TREES, SHRUBS AND GROUND COVERS ON THIS SHEET). DO NOT OVER COMPACT SOIL.

13. ALL TREES ARE TO BE STAKED AND TREES AND SHRUBS ARE TO HAVE WATERING BASINS.  ALL TREES CLOSER THAN 10'-0" TO
BUILDINGS, WALKS, PAVING, CURBS OR FOOTINGS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH A DEEP ROOT BARRIER.  USE DEEP ROOT BARRIER,
TYPE UB 24-2 PER MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS.

14. AFTER PLANTING, WATER NEW PLANTINGS DEEPLY AND THOROUGHLY.

15. A MINIMUM 3" LAYER OF MULCH SHALL BE APPLIED ON ALL EXPOSED SOIL SURFACES OF PLANTING AREAS EXCEPT IN TURF
AREAS, CREEPING OR ROOTING GROUND COVERS OR DIRECT SEEDING APPLICATIONS. MULCH SHALL BE "MINI FIR BARK" FROM
DENBESTE PRODUCTS (707-485-6232), NATURAL COLOR.

16. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN THE PLANTING AND IRRIGATION INSTALLATIONS FOR 60 DAYS FROM THE DATE OF FINAL
ACCEPTANCE.  ALL PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BE GUARANTEED FOR A MINIMUM PERIOD OF 6 MONTHS FROM DATE OF FINAL
ACCEPTANCE.

1. REFER TO SHEET L-2 FOR PLANTING AND IRRIGATION DETAILS.
2. REFER TO SHEET L-2 FOR MWELO CALCULATIONS.

2 GIN BIL
15 GAL.

QUERCUS KELLOGGII
BLACK OAK

GINKGO BILOBA (MALE)
MAIDENHAIR TREE

ULMUS 'DYNASTY'
CHINESE ELM

ABBREV. BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME WUCOLS SIZE QTY REMARKS/SPACING
TREES
GIN BIL GINKGO BILOBA MAIDENHAIR TREE M 15 GAL. 6 SINGLE TRUNK

'AUTUMN GOLD'

ULM DYN ULMUS 'DYNASTY' CHINESE ELM M 15 GAL. 1 SINGLE TRUNK

QUE KEL QUERCUS KELLOGGII BLACK OAK L 15 GAL. 3 SINGLE TRUNK

PLANTING LEGEND

PARKING LOT AREA:  22,251 SQ. FEET
TREE CANOPY SHADE AREA: 13,128 SQ. FEET

PERCENTAGE COVERAGE: 58.9 %

SHADE CALCULATIONS

(E)
TRANSFORMERS
TYP.

Page 38 of 95

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
SSMH     .

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
3" CURB DRAIN x4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
3" CURB DRAIN x2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
8" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
12" SD



L-2

MWELO STATEMENT

"I HAVE COMPLIED WITH THE CRITERIA OF THE ORDINANCE AND APPLIED
THEM FOR THE EFFICIENT USE OF WATER IN THE IRRIGATION PLAN"

10/04/2024
MICHAEL A. COOK DATE
REGISTERED LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT #5123

IRRIGATION NOTES

1. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR (C-27 LICENSE) SHALL BID AND INSTALL IRRIGATION PER THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS, UNLESS
GIVEN FURTHER WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS, OR REVISED PLANS PER OWNER OR LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT. WORK INCLUDES, BUT IS
NOT LIMITED TO ALL LABOR, COVERED LIABILITY INSURANCE, WORKMAN'S COMPENSATIONS, EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS
NECESSARY TO FURNISH, INSTALL AND TEST IRRIGATION SYSTEM, AS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS AND SPECIFIED HEREIN.

2. COORDINATE A MINIMUM OF (2) FIELD OBSERVATIONS WITH LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND CALL TO PROVIDE 48 HOUR NOTICE:
A. VERIFY FLAGGED HEAD AND CHALKED MAINLINE LAYOUT PRIOR TO TRENCHING OPERATIONS. ADJUST LAYOUT AS

DIRECTED BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.
B. OBSERVE COMPLETE PLUMBING SYSTEM AND PRESSURE TEST ALL MAINLINE & LATERALS PRIOR TO ANY BACKFILLING

OPERATIONS.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SUBMITTALS/CUT SHEETS TO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF ALL IRRIGATION MATERIALS INCLUDING,
BUT NOT LIMITED TO CONTROLLER, CONTROL WIRE, MAIN LINE PVC, VALVES, PRESSURE REDUCER, ETC.  CONTRACTOR SHALL
FURNISH TO OWNER KEYS TO CONTROLLER, QUICK COUPLER AND ANY SPECIAL TOOLS REQUIRED FOR MAINTENANCE OF ALL
IRRIGATION COMPONENTS.

4. MANUFACTURERS DIRECTIONS AND DETAILED DRAWINGS SHALL BE FOLLOWED IN ALL CASES WHERE THE MANUFACTURERS OF
COMPONENTS, USED IN THIS CONTRACT, COVER POINTS NOT SHOWN ON DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

A. CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP DETAILED REDLINE PLAN RECORDING INSTALLATION OF IRRIGATION SYSTEM AS IT
PROGRESSES. RECORD PLAN SHALL BE DRAFTED ONTO DRAWINGS PROVIDED BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, INTO AS-BUILT
DRAWINGS SHOWING LOCATIONS OF POINT OF CONNECTION, LATERALS, MAIN LINES, QUICK COUPLERS, VALVES, HEADS,
WIRING, ETC., FOR APPROVAL BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT. FOLLOWING APPROVAL, AS-BUILTS SHALL BE REDUCED TO 11X17
SIZE, COLOR CODED BY STATION, AND LAMINATED IN 6 MIL. PLASTIC. 3 REQUIRED FOR EACH CONTROLLER.

B. THREE LAMINATED DETAILED IRRIGATION SCHEDULES SHOWING STATION PROGRAMMING AND RUN TIMES SHALL BE
PROVIDED FOR EACH CONTROLLER AND APPROVED BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT; ONE WARM SEASON, ONE COOL SEASON
AND ONE FOR ESTABLISHMENT PERIOD. EACH SCHEDULE SHALL BE ACCOMPANIED BY REDUCED "AS-BUILT" PLAN
PERMANENTLY MOUNTED IN OR NEAR CONTROLLER. THESE SHALL BE SUBMITTED PRIOR TO ACCEPTANCE TO WORK AND
AS A CONDITION OF COMMENCEMENT OF MAINTENANCE PERIOD.

5. ALL IRRIGATION EQUIPMENT TO BE INSTALLED PER CITY, COUNTY AND STATE STANDARDS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN AND
PAY FOR ANY AND ALL PERMITS AND INSPECTIONS AS REQUIRED.  THE MATERIAL AND WORK SHALL CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE
PROVISIONS OF THE LATEST ADDITIONS OF THE UNIFORM PLUMBING CODE AND THE NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE. CONTRACTOR
SHALL FAMILIARIZE HIMSELF/HERSELF WITH ALL STATE AND LOCAL LAWS, CODES, ORDINANCES, RESTRICTIONS BEFORE
BEGINNING INSTALLATION.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY GALLONS PER MINUTE (G.P.M.) AT POINT OF CONNECTION DOWNSTREAM OF BACKFLOW DEVICE TO BE
A MINIMUM OF 60 G.P.M. AND 30 P.S.I. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES PRIOR TO
COMMENCING WORK, FAILURE TO DO SO WILL MAKE THE CONTRACTOR LIABLE FOR ALL NECESSARY CHANGES.

7. TEST ALL PRESSURE LINES PRIOR TO BACK FILLING, UNDER STATIC PRESSURE OF 150 PSI FOR A PERIOD OF 2 HOURS. IF LEAKS
DEVELOP, REPAIR SYSTEM AND REPEAT TEST UNTIL PRESSURE IS HELD.

8. ALL 120V. ELECTRIC POWER SUPPLY FOR IRRIGATION CONTROLLER SHALL BE PROVIDED AND CONNECTED TO CONTROLLER BY A
LICENSED ELECTRICIAN.  LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE HARDWIRE CONNECTION FOR ALL CONTROL WIRES. CONTRACTOR
SHALL INSTALL CONTROL WIRES THAT:

A. CONNECTIONS BETWEEN THE CONTROLLER AND THE REMOTE CONTROL VALVES SHALL BE MADE CONTINUOUS (NO
SPLICES) WITH DIRECT BURIAL COPPER WIRE 14 GA. AWG U.F. 600 VOLT. TAPE WIRES TO THE MAINLINE AT 10 FOOT
INTERVALS, EXCEPT WHERE INDEPENDENTLY SLEEVED UNDER PAVING.

B. PROVIDE THREE CONTINUOUS LOOP WIRES FROM THE CONTROLLER TO EACH VALVE WITH 9' LOOP, LABEL IN VALVE BOX.
PROVIDE SEPARATE COLOR WIRES FOR CONTROL, COMMON AND EXTRA LOOP WIRES. CONTROL SHALL BE RED, COMMON
SHALL BE WHITE AND EXTRAS SHALL BE BLACK/YELLOW.

C. AN EXPANSION CURL SHALL BE PROVIDED WITHIN (3) FEET OF EACH WIRE CONNECTION IN VALVE BOX. EXPANSION CURLS
SHALL BE 18 INCHES IN LENGTH AT EACH SPLICE CONNECTION AND AT EACH CONTROL VALVE, SO THAT IN CASE OF
REPAIR THE VALVE BONNET CAN BE BROUGHT TO THE SURFACE WITHOUT DISCONNECTION OF THE CONTROL WIRES.

D. ALL SPLICES SHALL BE MADE WATERPROOF WITH RAINBIRD SNAP-TIE WIRE CONNECTIONS OR APPROVED EQUAL.

9. THESE DRAWINGS INCLUDE A DIAGRAMMATIC DISPLAY THAT SHOWS:
A. BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH ANY WORK, CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK AND VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND QUANTITIES;

CONTACT AND INFORM THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN DRAWINGS AND ACTUAL CONDITION
IMMEDIATELY.

B. LAYOUT OF PIPING, VALVES, AND HEADS IS DIAGRAMMATIC. THERE MAY BE FIELD ADJUSTED FOR EASE OF INSTALLATION,
COMMON TRENCHING, AND OPTIMUM COVERAGE. OBTAIN WRITTEN APPROVAL FOR CHANGES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

C. DRIP SYMBOL IS SCHEMATIC, VERIFY PLANT QUALITIES FOR EXACT NUMBER OF EMITTERS AND LENGTH OF PIPE. ALL
OFFSET, FITTINGS, SLEEVES, ETC. ARE NOT INDICATED DUE TO SCALE OF DRAWINGS, AND ARE TO BE FURNISHED AS
REQUIRED.

D. CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUME ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR WORK INSTALLED IN AREA WHERE WORK HAS BEEN MODIFIED
WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL.

E. PIPE SIZES ON PLANS ARE MINIMUM ALLOWABLE.

10. FINAL LOCATION OF BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE SHALL BE APPROVED BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

11. THE DRIP PORTION OF THE SYSTEM SHALL BE AUTOMATICALLY OPERATED AND CAPABLE OF OPERATING THE SYSTEM FROM 1/2
HOUR TO SEVERAL HOURS PER DAY AND PER SETTING, AND HAVE AN AUTOMATIC RAIN SHUTOFF UNIT. THE SYSTEM SHALL MEET
THE FOLLOWING BASIC PARAMETERS:

A. FROM THE VALVE ASSEMBLY, A 3/4 INCH SCH 40 PVC PIPE SHALL BE BROUGHT TO A 3/4 INCH PVC TEE. ALL STATIONS
SHOULD BE CENTER-LOADED WHEREVER POSSIBLE, AND AT NO TIME SHALL THE WATER FLOW IN ANY PIPE EXCEED A
SPEED OF 5 FEET PER SECOND.

B. A 5/8" A/R PVC HOSE SHALL EXTEND FROM EACH SIDE OF THE PVC TEE. THE FLOW IN EACH OF THESE 5/8" LINES SHALL
NOT EXCEED 180 GALLONS PER HOUR. A TORO NGE PC EMITTER (OR APPROVED EQUAL) SHALL BE INSTALLED INTO THIS
HOSE PER THESE QUANTITIES: TWO 1/2 GALLON PER HOUR SINGLE OUTLET EMITTERS SHALL BE PLACED AT THE BASE OF
EACH 1 GALLON CONTAINER, TWO 1 GALLON PER HOUR EMITTERS SHALL BE PLACED AT THE BASE OF EACH 5 GALLON
CONTAINER. CAP ALL LINE ENDS WITH A BALL VALVE SO THEY MAY BE FLUSHED. USE A KB INLINE CHECK VALVE WHERE
REQUIRED FOR LOW-HEAD DRAINAGE WHERE ELEVATION DIFFERENTIAL BETWEEN HEADS MAY CAUSE RUN OFF.

C. THE SYSTEM SHALL BE DESIGNED ACCORDING TO TORO RECOMMENDATIONS AND FOR A WORKING PRESSURE OF 25 PSI.

12. AVOID CUTTING EXISTING ROOTS GREATER THAN 1" DIAMETER, TUNNEL UNDER ROOT WITHOUT DAMAGING CAMBIUM LAYER OF
BARK. ALL TRENCHING WITHIN THE DRIPLINE OF EXISTING TREES SHALL BE DONE BY HAND, VERIFY PIPE ROUTE WITH LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT PRIOR TO TRENCHING.

13. USE SCH 40 PVC AT DRIVEWAY/ROAD CROSSING WITH 24" OF COVER. ALL SLEEVES TO BE TWICE DIAMETER OF REQUIRED PIPE AND

EXTEND 12" BEYOND PAVING EDGE. SLEEVE EACH PIPE SEPARATELY AND PROVIDE SEPARATE SLEEVE FOR CONTROL WIRES.

14. THE TRENCHES SHALL NOT BE BACKFILLED UNTIL ALL REQUIRED TESTS ARE PERFORMED. BACKFILL SHALL BE WATER SETTLED
OR MECHANICALLY COMPACTED IN LANDSCAPED AREAS TO A DRY DENSITY EQUAL TO ADJACENT UNDISTURBED AREAS.
CONTRACTOR WILL INSTALL 3" WIDE DETECTABLE TAPE (#3 DTP, AS MANUFACTURED BY T. CHRISTY). TAPE SHALL BE INSTALLED
6" ABOVE THE IRRIGATION MAINLINE AND BE LABELED "CAUTION WATER LINE BURIED BELOW". INSTALL ABOVE ALL WATER MAIN
LINES. BACKFILLING SHALL CONFORM TO ADJACENT GRADES WITHOUT DIPS, SUNKEN AREAS, HUMPS OR OTHER SURFACES
IRREGULARITIES.  IF SETTLEMENT OCCURS AND SUBSEQUENT ADJUSTMENTS ARE NECESSARY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE ALL
REQUIRED ADJUSTMENTS WITHOUT COST TO THE OWNER.

15. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM FOR A PERIOD OF 12 MONTHS. THE SYSTEM SHALL BE FREE FROM
DEFECTS IN MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP AND THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE ANY DEFECTS AND REPAIR ANY
DAMAGE CAUSED BY DEFECTS FOR THE ABOVE MENTIONED TIME PERIOD AT NO COST TO THE OWNER. SUCH REPAIRS OR
REPLACEMENTS SHALL BE COMPLETED WITHIN A 48 HOUR PERIOD AND IMMEDIATELY IF IT IS A SAFETY ISSUE.

16. CLEANUP SHALL BE MADE AS EACH PORTION OF WORK PROGRESSES. ALL PAVING AND WALKS SHALL BE BROOMED OR WASHED
DOWN AND ANY DAMAGE SUSTAINED TO THE WORK OF OTHERS SHALL BE REPAIRED TO ORIGINAL CONDITIONS ACCEPTABLE TO
THE OWNER.

IRRIGATION + MWELO CALCULATIONS

414 EAST PERKINS STREET, UKIAH, CALIFORNIA 95482
FINANCIAL INSTITUTION
CONCEPTUAL LANDSCAPE PLAN

O F

DATE:
SHEET
NUMBER :
PROJECT
NUMBER:

10/04/2024

2

24-057.01

Page 39 of 95



R
ED

W
O

O
D

 C
R

ED
IT

 U
N

IO
N

, 
4

1
4

 E
A

S
T 

P
ER

K
IN

S
, 

U
K

IA
H

, 
C

A
 9

5
4

8
2

 (
A

B
) 

2
4

-4
3

5
5

9
LI

G
H

TI
N

G
 C

A
LC

U
LA

TI
O

N

Designer

Date
09/27/2024
Scale
Not to Scale
Drawing No.

Summary

0.1

0.1

0.1 0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.2 0.2 0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2 0.2

1

1 3.8

5.9

6.9

6.9

6.7

6.0

5.2

9.6

11.2

11.0

11.7

10.0

9.2

7.6

5.2

9.9

11.7

12.1

12.2

12.7

10.3

3.6

5.8

7.1

7.9

8.9

8.8

9.6

4.8

4.9

2.4

13.7

0.5 1.1

1.4

1.9

2.2

1.8

0.8

0.4

1.3

1.7

2.3

2.7

2.9

2.7

2.9

3.8

3.9

4.0

3.8

2.8

1.6

0.7

0.7

1.0

1.5

2.2

2.6

3.1

3.8

4.2

4.1

4.1

4.6

5.3

5.6

4.3

4.2

4.8

0.8

1.3

1.8

2.5

2.9

3.1

3.3

3.6

3.8

4.1

4.6

4.9

5.2

4.9

5.0

3.2

1.1

1.6

2.0

2.4

2.7

2.7

2.8

3.1

3.5

4.1

4.6

4.8

4.9

5.1

4.8

1.5

1.6

2.0

2.4

2.7

2.3

2.1

2.1

2.4

2.8

3.2

3.7

3.9

4.2

4.4

3.9

0.9

2.1

2.4

2.6

2.7

2.2

1.7

1.6

1.8

2.1

2.5

2.6

2.9

3.2

3.1

2.1

0.9

0.6

2.6

2.9

3.0

2.8

2.2

1.6

1.4

1.6

1.8

2.0

2.1

2.5

3.0

2.9

1.9

1.1

0.9

0.7

0.6

2.4

3.5

3.5

2.9

2.2

1.6

1.4

1.6

1.8

1.9

2.0

2.3

3.5

4.0

2.6

1.8

1.6

1.3

1.0

0.8

2.4

3.7

3.7

3.0

2.3

1.6

1.5

1.7

2.0

2.1

1.9

2.1

3.6

5.5

3.6

2.9

3.0

2.4

1.7

1.5

0.5

2.5

3.3

3.4

3.0

2.4

1.8

1.7

2.1

2.4

2.3

2.1

3.1

2.9

4.4

5.4

4.0

2.7

2.2

0.7

2.8

2.9

3.1

3.2

2.6

2.2

2.2

2.6

2.7

2.9

4.2

6.1

4.7

3.3

2.6

0.9

2.2

2.8

3.3

3.7

3.4

3.1

3.1

3.1

3.0

3.4

3.9

3.8

2.6

0.9

1.8

3.0

4.5

5.4

5.3

4.9

4.5

4.0

3.6

3.8

3.6

4.2

2.5

0.9

1.7

6.2

4.1

2.6

0.9

1.7

4.0

2.7

0.9

1.4

2.8

7.9

3.4

2.5

0.9

1.1

1.8

2.5

3.2

3.7

4.0

2.3

1.9

0.7

1.1

1.5

1.9

2.2

2.4

2.3

1.4

1.2

0.4

1.5

1.9

2.2

2.4

2.0

1.8

1.2

0.9

0.4

2.1

2.3

2.5

2.6

2.1

1.5

0.9

0.4

2.6

2.8

2.8

2.8

2.3

1.8

1.1

0.4

2.3

3.4

3.3

2.8

2.0

2.1

1.4

0.5

2.3

3.7

3.6

2.8

2.5

11.8

3.5

2.4

2.1

0.8

2.4

3.3

3.3

2.9

10.7

2.8

2.9

2.7

2.4

1.0

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.8

2.9

8.6

1.4

2.6

2.8

3.1

3.3

2.5

1.1

1.9

2.2

2.4

2.5

2.0

1.8

2.8

3.3

1.5

3.0

3.5

3.4

2.7

2.1

1.9

2.2

3.1

3.5

4.0

2.5

1.1

1.3

1.8

2.0

2.2

1.9

1.6

1.4

1.4

2.0

2.6

2.9

2.7

2.4

1.9

1.9

2.4

3.2

3.6

4.1

2.6

1.1

0.9

1.4

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.5

1.4

1.5

1.9

2.3

2.4

2.0

2.2

1.9

2.0

2.4

3.2

3.5

3.6

2.5

1.0

0.8

1.5

1.7

1.7

1.6

1.6

1.5

1.5

1.5

1.7

1.8

1.8

1.8

1.7

1.9

2.4

3.3

3.5

3.1

2.4

1.0

1.0

1.8

2.1

2.0

1.9

1.9

1.8

1.6

1.6

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

2.0

2.2

2.7

3.5

3.9

3.0

2.0

0.7

1.2

2.3

2.6

2.4

2.4

2.4

2.2

2.0

1.9

1.8

1.8

2.0

2.2

2.5

2.7

3.0

3.7

3.7

2.6

1.3

0.4

2.2

3.4

3.5

3.3

3.3

3.0

2.8

2.5

2.5

2.5

2.3

2.3

2.5

3.0

3.4

3.9

4.4

4.5

3.6

1.1

0.3

3.8

4.9

4.6

4.3

3.8

3.6

3.1

3.0

3.2

3.2

2.9

2.6

2.8

3.3

3.7

4.4

4.9

5.3

4.7

1.1

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.6

4.0

3.6

3.2

2.8

2.9

2.9

2.7

2.6

2.8

3.3

3.8

4.7

5.1

4.8

5.1

0.6

5.4

4.1

4.8

4.9

4.0

3.2

3.0

2.6

2.5

2.4

2.4

2.6

2.5

2.9

3.7

4.9

5.0

4.0

5.3

0.5

4.1

3.2

3.9

3.9

2.9

0.2

28.5

6.3

5.7

3.8

4.5

4.1

2.9

2.3

2.2

3.8

3.9

3.3

2.5

2.0

2.0

6.5

6.5

4

7

6

5

10

5

10

9

3

5

5

2 2 2 2

11

28

30
17

26 26 31 23 5 2 2 2 16 29 22 26 29 15

20

30

18

12

29

26

17

31

26

24

31

1 132

25

25

2827

26 23

23

29

4

5

8

5

8

10

5

4

4

3 3

11

A

B

B

D

B

E

E

F

H

H

B B

G

D

C

E

F

II I

I

I

I

I

I

I

H

I

I

I

E

Plan View

Statistics

Description Symbol Avg Max Min Max/Min Avg/Min

DOWNLIGHTS UNDER CANOPY AT ATM 26 fc 29 fc 23 fc 1.3:1 1.1:1
DOWNLIGHTS UNDER NARROW CANOPY 20 fc 32 fc 1 fc 32.0:1 20.0:1
DRIVE UP CANOPY 8.2 fc 13.7 fc 2.4 fc 5.7:1 3.4:1
ENTRY PLAZA 3.9 fc 6.5 fc 2.0 fc 3.3:1 2.0:1
GENERATOR 6 fc 11 fc 3 fc 3.7:1 2.0:1
PARKING LOT 2.7 fc 28.5 fc 0.2 fc 142.5:1 13.5:1
TRASH ENCLOSURE 6 fc 11 fc 2 fc 5.5:1 3.0:1
Calc Zone #1 (BEYOND PROPERTY LINE) 0.0 fc 0.2 fc 0.0 fc N/A N/A

Schedule

Symbol Label Image QTY Manufacturer Catalog Description Lamp
Output LLF Input

Power Polar Plot

A

1 Lithonia Lighting DSX0 LED P3 35K 80CRI
LCCO

D-Series Size 0 Area Luminaire
P3 Performance Package
3500K CCT 80 CRI Left Corner
Cutoff Extreme Backlight
Control  MATCH FINISH PER
EXISTING POLES PER
ARCHITECT

5807 0.9 68.95

B

5 Lithonia Lighting DSX0 LED P3 35K 80CRI
BLC3

D-Series Size 0 Area Luminaire
P3 Performance Package
3500K CCT 80 CRI Type 3
Extreme Backlight Control
MATCH FINISH PER EXISTING
POLES PER ARCHITECT

5755 0.9 68.95

C

1 Lithonia Lighting DSX0 LED P1 35K 80CRI
T5M HS EGS-F

D-Series Size 0 Area Luminaire
P1 Performance Package
3500K CCT 80 CRI Type 5
Medium Houseside Shield
Forward External Glare Shield
MATCH FINISH PER EXISTING
POLES PER ARCHITECT

2168 0.9 33.21

D

2 Lithonia Lighting DSX0 LED P3 35K 80CRI
RCCO

D-Series Size 0 Area Luminaire
P3 Performance Package
3500K CCT 80 CRI Right
Corner Cutoff Extreme
Backlight Control  MATCH
FINISH PER EXISTING POLES
PER ARCHITECT

5807 0.9 68.95

E

4 Lithonia Lighting ARC1 LED P1 30K ARC1 LED WITH P1 -
PERFORMANCE PACKAGE,
3000K  MATCH FINISH PER
EXISTING POLES PER
ARCHITECT

1376 0.9 10.8751

F

2 Lithonia Lighting DSXW1 LED 20C 350
30K T3S MVOLT

DSXW1 LED WITH (2) 10 LED
LIGHT ENGINES, TYPE T3S
OPTIC, 3000K, @ 350mA.

2789 0.9 23.3

G

1 Lithonia Lighting DSX0 LED P3 35K 80CRI
BLC4

D-Series Size 0 Area Luminaire
P3 Performance Package
3500K CCT 80 CRI Type 4
Extreme Backlight Control

5944 0.9 68.95

H

3 Lithonia Lighting CNY LED P0 40K MVOLT CNY LED Canopy P0=3,500lm 3669 0.9 26.35

I

12 Gotham
Architectural
Lighting

ICO2VR 35/15 SOL 40D
MVOLT DMB (DARK MED
BRONZE) ARCHITECT TO
CONFIRM

INCITO 2 INCH VANDAL
RESISTANT TRIM, RECESSED
DOWNLIGHT, ROUND, 3500K,
1500 LUMENS, SOLITE
PATTERN LENS, 40 DEGREE
BEAM, 80 CRI

1357 0.88 19.7

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0

Page 40 of 95



City Limits

Highways

Major Roads

City of Ukiah

US
 10

1
SR 253

SR 222

Orr Spr in g s Road

Low G ap R oad

Sources: Esri, HERE, DeLorme, increment P Corp., NPS, NRCan, Ordnance
Survey, © OpenStreetMap contributors, USGS, NGA, NASA, CGIAR, N
Robinson, NCEAS, NLS, OS, NMA, Geodatastyrelsen, Rijkswaterstaat, GSA,
Geoland, FEMA, Intermap and the GIS user community

E

E
E

E E

E

E

E E
EE

E E

E EE

E E

E

E

EE

E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E lk
U ki ah

P hi l o

C o ve lo

A lb io n

Le g g e t t

Wi l l i t s

N a va r ro

H o pl an d

Gu a la la

We st p or t

C o mp tc h e C a lp el l a
Me n d oc in o

B oo n v i l l e

Yo r kv i l l e

Fo r t  B r a g g

La y to n v i l l e

P oi n t  A re n a

P ot te r  Va l l e y

CASE:
OWNER:

APN:
APLCT:
AGENT:

ADDRESS:
THIS MAP AND DATA ARE PROVIDED WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND.
DO NOT USE THIS MAP TO DETERMINE LEGAL PROPERTY BOUNDARIES

SUBJECT PARCEL

µ
0 5,6002,800 Feet

0 10.5 Miles
1:63,360

LOCATION

PA_24-000015
Kevin Nguyen
002-200-35
Redwood Credit Union
Doug Hilberman (Axia Architects)
414 Perkins St., Ukiah, CA

Page 41 of 95



Highways (2017)

Public Roads

Railroads

!!!

US  101

EA ST  P ERK I N S S TRE E T

CL A RA AV EN U E
MA

SO
N 

ST
RE

ET

LESLIE  STREET

HOSPITAL DRIVE
SO

UT
H 

OR
CH

AR
D 

AV
EN

UE

SOUTH  MAIN STREET
PE AC H S TR EE T

NO
RT

H 
OR

CH
AR

D 
AV

EN
UE

EA ST  CLAY  ST RE ET
PL U M  D RI VE

W
A RREN D R IV E

MYRON PLACE

JOSEPH  STREET

NORTH MAIN STREET
SOUTH  STATE  STREET

CL E VE L A ND  L AN E

NO R TO N  ST RE E T

SIDNEY STREET

KI N GS C O U RT

S TE L L A D RIV E

HAMILTON STREET

EL  R IO  COURT

PO
ME

RO
Y A

VE
NU

E

WARREN DR IVE

Northwestern Pacific Railroad

Northwestern Pacific Railroad
Northwestern Pacific Railroad

Source: Esri, Maxar, Earthstar Geographics, and the GIS User Community

CASE:
OWNER:

APN:
APLCT:
AGENT:

ADDRESS:
THIS MAP AND DATA ARE PROVIDED WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND.
DO NOT USE THIS MAP TO DETERMINE LEGAL PROPERTY BOUNDARIES

µ
0 450225 Feet

0 0.080.04 Miles
1:5,000

AERIAL IMAGERY

PA_24-000015
Kevin Nguyen
002-200-35
Redwood Credit Union
Doug Hilberman (Axia Architects)
414 Perkins St., Ukiah, CA

Page 42 of 95



Source: Esri, Maxar, Earthstar Geographics, and the GIS User Community

CASE:
OWNER:

APN:
APLCT:
AGENT:

ADDRESS:
THIS MAP AND DATA ARE PROVIDED WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND.
DO NOT USE THIS MAP TO DETERMINE LEGAL PROPERTY BOUNDARIES

µ
0 3015 Feet

0 0.0060.003 Miles
1:400

AERIAL IMAGERY

PA_24-000015
Kevin Nguyen
002-200-35
Redwood Credit Union
Doug Hilberman (Axia Architects)
414 Perkins St., Ukiah, CA

Page 43 of 95



Assessors Parcels

002-200-29
PEAR TREE REH LLC
12.25 A±

180-030-RW
0 A±

002-193-23
UKIAH ADVENTIST HOSPITAL
2.62 A±

002-193-45
UKIAH ADVENTIST HOSPITAL
0 A±

002-200-36
ZACHARIAH JERUSHA
0 A±

002-200-35
NGUYEN KEVIN TTEE /
0 A±

002-241-07
WHITMIRE FRED H TTEE
0 A±

002-160-08
UKIAH ADVENTIST HOSPITAL
6.21 A±

002-241-08
WHITMIRE FRED H TTEE
0 A±

002-244-07
RATHBUN TERRI
0 A±

002-243-01
KELLY PATRICIA L
0 A±

002-241-09
GALLEGOS  BRENDA L
0 A±

002-200-34
PEAR TREE REH LLC
0 A±

002-241-02
WILSON  CINDY L
0 A±

002-241-03
WAIDELICH NOBLE AND NANCY
0 A±

002-243-05
BREMER CLINT A
0 A±

002-243-03
LOONEY TTEE JIM
0 A±

002-243-04
GUTIERREZ MARIA
0 A±

002-244-04
LABOWITZ KEEVAN 1/2
0 A±

002-242-02
WHITMIRE FRED H TTEE
0 A±

002-232-06
REDWOOD EMPIRE BANCORP
0 A±

002-244-01
PITTMAN LILIA YOLANDA 1/2
0 A±

002-242-07
WESTERN SEQUOIA HOLDINGS L
0 A±002-242-04

WEI TTEE SABRINA YUXIN
0 A±

002-242-03
MORONEY TTEE  STACEY A
0 A±

002-241-01
WILSON  CINDY L
0 A±

002-232-07
COOK NANETTE SANCHEZ- SUCC
0 A±

002-243-02
SLOTTE SHAWN AND MARGARET
0 A±

002-242-06
WESTERN SEQUOIA HOLDINGS L
0 A±

002-242-05
WESTERN SEQUOIA HOLDINGS L
0 A±

002-244-08
MANOS TTEE CHRISTINA JOY
0 A±

002-232-09
CITY OF UKIAH
0 A±

002-241-06
VASQUEZ JUVENAL AND NORMA
0 A±

002-193-14
UKIAH ADVENTIST HOSPITAL
0 A±

002-200-32
PEAR TREE REH LLC
0 A±

002-241-04
NIDEROST VANESSA MARCELLA
0 A±

002-244-02
KEATH KELLY J
0 A±

002-241-05
NIDEROST VANESSA MARCELLA
0 A±

002-243-07
CHRISTENSEN LYNDA R TTEE
0 A±

CASE:
OWNER:

APN:
APLCT:
AGENT:

ADDRESS:

PA_24-000015
Kevin Nguyen
002-200-35
Redwood Credit Union
Doug Hilberman (Axia Architects)
414 Perkins St., Ukiah, CA

THIS MAP AND DATA ARE PROVIDED WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND.
DO NOT USE THIS MAP TO DETERMINE LEGAL PROPERTY BOUNDARIES

µ
0 11055 Feet

0 0.020.01 Miles
1:1,250

ADJACENT PARCELS

Page 44 of 95



Assessors Parcels

002-200-29
PEAR TREE REH LLC
12.25 A±

180-030-RW
0 A±

002-193-23
UKIAH ADVENTIST HOSPITAL
2.62 A±

002-193-45
UKIAH ADVENTIST HOSPITAL
0 A±

002-200-36
ZACHARIAH JERUSHA
0 A±

002-200-35
NGUYEN KEVIN TTEE /
0 A±

002-241-07
WHITMIRE FRED H TTEE
0 A±

002-160-08
UKIAH ADVENTIST HOSPITAL
6.21 A±

002-241-08
WHITMIRE FRED H TTEE
0 A±

002-244-07
RATHBUN TERRI
0 A±

002-243-01
KELLY PATRICIA L
0 A±

002-241-09
GALLEGOS  BRENDA L
0 A±

002-200-34
PEAR TREE REH LLC
0 A±

002-241-02
WILSON  CINDY L
0 A±

002-241-03
WAIDELICH NOBLE AND NANCY
0 A±

002-243-05
BREMER CLINT A
0 A±

002-243-03
LOONEY TTEE JIM
0 A±

002-243-04
GUTIERREZ MARIA
0 A±

002-244-04
LABOWITZ KEEVAN 1/2
0 A±

002-242-02
WHITMIRE FRED H TTEE
0 A±

002-232-06
REDWOOD EMPIRE BANCORP
0 A±

002-244-01
PITTMAN LILIA YOLANDA 1/2
0 A±

002-242-07
WESTERN SEQUOIA HOLDINGS L
0 A±002-242-04

WEI TTEE SABRINA YUXIN
0 A±

002-242-03
MORONEY TTEE  STACEY A
0 A±

002-241-01
WILSON  CINDY L
0 A±

002-232-07
COOK NANETTE SANCHEZ- SUCC
0 A±

002-243-02
SLOTTE SHAWN AND MARGARET
0 A±

002-242-06
WESTERN SEQUOIA HOLDINGS L
0 A±

002-242-05
WESTERN SEQUOIA HOLDINGS L
0 A±

002-244-08
MANOS TTEE CHRISTINA JOY
0 A±

002-232-09
CITY OF UKIAH
0 A±

002-241-06
VASQUEZ JUVENAL AND NORMA
0 A±

002-193-14
UKIAH ADVENTIST HOSPITAL
0 A±

002-200-32
PEAR TREE REH LLC
0 A±

002-241-04
NIDEROST VANESSA MARCELLA
0 A±

002-244-02
KEATH KELLY J
0 A±

002-241-05
NIDEROST VANESSA MARCELLA
0 A±

002-243-07
CHRISTENSEN LYNDA R TTEE
0 A±

CASE:
OWNER:

APN:
APLCT:
AGENT:

ADDRESS:

PA_24-000015
Kevin Nguyen
002-200-35
Redwood Credit Union
Doug Hilberman (Axia Architects)
414 Perkins St., Ukiah, CA

THIS MAP AND DATA ARE PROVIDED WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND.
DO NOT USE THIS MAP TO DETERMINE LEGAL PROPERTY BOUNDARIES

µ
0 11055 Feet

0 0.020.01 Miles
1:1,250 

ZONING

C2 C1

UC

UC

GU

GU

R1
R1

R2

Page 45 of 95

KSchaefers
Polygon

KSchaefers_1
Polygon

KSchaefers_2
Polygon

KSchaefers_3
Polygon

KSchaefers_4
Polygon

KSchaefers_5
Polygon

KSchaefers_6
Polygon

KSchaefers_7
Polygon

KSchaefers_8
Polygon

KSchaefers_9
Polygon

KSchaefers_10
Polygon



Assessors Parcels

002-200-29
PEAR TREE REH LLC
12.25 A±

180-030-RW
0 A±

002-193-23
UKIAH ADVENTIST HOSPITAL
2.62 A±

002-193-45
UKIAH ADVENTIST HOSPITAL
0 A±

002-200-36
ZACHARIAH JERUSHA
0 A±

002-200-35
NGUYEN KEVIN TTEE /
0 A±

002-241-07
WHITMIRE FRED H TTEE
0 A±

002-160-08
UKIAH ADVENTIST HOSPITAL
6.21 A±

002-241-08
WHITMIRE FRED H TTEE
0 A±

002-244-07
RATHBUN TERRI
0 A±

002-243-01
KELLY PATRICIA L
0 A±

002-241-09
GALLEGOS  BRENDA L
0 A±

002-200-34
PEAR TREE REH LLC
0 A±

002-241-02
WILSON  CINDY L
0 A±

002-241-03
WAIDELICH NOBLE AND NANCY
0 A±

002-243-05
BREMER CLINT A
0 A±

002-243-03
LOONEY TTEE JIM
0 A±

002-243-04
GUTIERREZ MARIA
0 A±

002-244-04
LABOWITZ KEEVAN 1/2
0 A±

002-242-02
WHITMIRE FRED H TTEE
0 A±

002-232-06
REDWOOD EMPIRE BANCORP
0 A±

002-244-01
PITTMAN LILIA YOLANDA 1/2
0 A±

002-242-07
WESTERN SEQUOIA HOLDINGS L
0 A±002-242-04

WEI TTEE SABRINA YUXIN
0 A±

002-242-03
MORONEY TTEE  STACEY A
0 A±

002-241-01
WILSON  CINDY L
0 A±

002-232-07
COOK NANETTE SANCHEZ- SUCC
0 A±

002-243-02
SLOTTE SHAWN AND MARGARET
0 A±

002-242-06
WESTERN SEQUOIA HOLDINGS L
0 A±

002-242-05
WESTERN SEQUOIA HOLDINGS L
0 A±

002-244-08
MANOS TTEE CHRISTINA JOY
0 A±

002-232-09
CITY OF UKIAH
0 A±

002-241-06
VASQUEZ JUVENAL AND NORMA
0 A±

002-193-14
UKIAH ADVENTIST HOSPITAL
0 A±

002-200-32
PEAR TREE REH LLC
0 A±

002-241-04
NIDEROST VANESSA MARCELLA
0 A±

002-244-02
KEATH KELLY J
0 A±

002-241-05
NIDEROST VANESSA MARCELLA
0 A±

002-243-07
CHRISTENSEN LYNDA R TTEE
0 A±

CASE:
OWNER:

APN:
APLCT:
AGENT:

ADDRESS:
THIS MAP AND DATA ARE PROVIDED WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND.
DO NOT USE THIS MAP TO DETERMINE LEGAL PROPERTY BOUNDARIES

µ
0 11055 Feet

0 0.020.01 Miles
1:1,250      

GENERAL PLAN

PA_24-000015
Kevin Nguyen
002-200-35
Redwood Credit Union
Doug Hilberman (Axia Architects)
414 Perkins St., Ukiah, CA

DC

DC

DC

DC
MDR

LDR
LDR

CC

Page 46 of 95

KSchaefers_11
Polygon

KSchaefers_12
Polygon

KSchaefers_13
Polygon

KSchaefers_14
Polygon

KSchaefers_15
Polygon

KSchaefers_16
Polygon

KSchaefers_17
Polygon

KSchaefers_18
Polygon

KSchaefers_19
Polygon

KSchaefers_20
Polygon



Assessors Parcels Ukiah Airport Zones 052021
ZONE

6

!!! 6

CASE:
OWNER:

APN:
APLCT:
AGENT:

ADDRESS:
THIS MAP AND DATA ARE PROVIDED WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND.
DO NOT USE THIS MAP TO DETERMINE LEGAL PROPERTY BOUNDARIES

µ
0 270135 Feet

0 0.0450.0225 Miles
1:3,000

UKIAH AIRPORT ZONES

PA_24-000015
Kevin Nguyen
002-200-35
Redwood Credit Union
Doug Hilberman (Axia Architects)
414 Perkins St., Ukiah, CA

Page 47 of 95



Cross-Sections

Base Flood Elevations
General Structures

!!!

 Zone AE

 Zone AE

AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD Zone X

 Zone AE

608
 FEE

T

610 FEET611 FEET

607
 FE

ET

605
 FE

ET

612
 FE

ET

610 FEET

D C

60
5.

08
 F

EE
T

612.18 FEET

60
3.

58
 F

EE
T

CASE:
OWNER:

APN:
APLCT:
AGENT:

ADDRESS:
THIS MAP AND DATA ARE PROVIDED WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND.
DO NOT USE THIS MAP TO DETERMINE LEGAL PROPERTY BOUNDARIES

µ
0 270135 Feet

0 0.0450.0225 Miles
1:3,000

FLOOD ZONES

PA_24-000015
Kevin Nguyen
002-200-35
Redwood Credit Union
Doug Hilberman (Axia Architects)
414 Perkins St., Ukiah, CA

Page 48 of 95



Assessors Parcels

0 - 10%

10% - 20%

20% - 30%

30% - 40%

40% - 50%

!!!

Sources: Esri, HERE, DeLorme, increment P Corp., NPS, NRCan, Ordnance
Survey, © OpenStreetMap contributors, USGS, NGA, NASA, CGIAR, N
Robinson, NCEAS, NLS, OS, NMA, Geodatastyrelsen, Rijkswaterstaat, GSA,
Geoland, FEMA, Intermap and the GIS user community

CASE:
OWNER:

APN:
APLCT:
AGENT:

ADDRESS:
THIS MAP AND DATA ARE PROVIDED WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND.
DO NOT USE THIS MAP TO DETERMINE LEGAL PROPERTY BOUNDARIES

µ
0 270135 Feet

0 0.0450.0225 Miles
1:3,000

ESTIMATED SLOPE

PA_24-000015
Kevin Nguyen
002-200-35
Redwood Credit Union
Doug Hilberman (Axia Architects)
414 Perkins St., Ukiah, CA

Page 49 of 95



Assessors Parcels

!!!

Med_Dens_Interface

Uninhabited_NoVeg

High_Dens_Interface

CASE:
OWNER:

APN:
APLCT:
AGENT:

ADDRESS:
THIS MAP AND DATA ARE PROVIDED WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND.
DO NOT USE THIS MAP TO DETERMINE LEGAL PROPERTY BOUNDARIES

µ
0 270135 Feet

0 0.0450.0225 Miles
1:3,000

WILDLAND-URBAN INTERFACE

PA_24-000015
Kevin Nguyen
002-200-35
Redwood Credit Union
Doug Hilberman (Axia Architects)
414 Perkins St., Ukiah, CA

Page 50 of 95



Page 51 of 95



Page 52 of 95



Page 53 of 95



Page 54 of 95



Page 55 of 95



EXHIBIT A:

Damaged walls

Casework missing.
Needs repaired

Casework missing.
Needs repaired.

Uneven floors, a code
violation.

Damaged concrete
floor.

Damaged base trim.

Page 56 of 95



Ceiling tiles broken in
many locations

Floors damaged and
finishes gone.

Base trim damaged.

EXHIBIT A:

Door requiring repair.

Electrical requiring
repair.

Page 57 of 95



Damaged floors Doors in need of repair

Damaged walls

Damaged base trim

EXHIBIT A:

Hardware is not code
compliant.

Page 58 of 95



Non-compliant sinkNon-code compliant
range top.

Non-code compliant
cabinet

Cabinets needing
repair

Damaged base trim Damaged concrete
floor. Page 59 of 95



EXHIBIT B: PRIOR OCCUPANCY

Page 60 of 95



EXHIBIT B: PRIOR OCCUPANCY

Page 61 of 95



EXHIBIT B: PRIOR OCCUPANCY

Page 62 of 95



EXHIBIT B: PRIOR OCCUPANCY

Page 63 of 95



EXHIBIT B: PRIOR OCCUPANCY

Page 64 of 95



EXHIBIT B: PRIOR OCCUPANCY

Page 65 of 95



EXHIBIT C - Excluded

Page 66 of 95



AXIA Architects, 11.28.23

EXHIBIT D: 414 EAST PERKINS STREET COST ESTIMATE BREAKDOWN CATEGORIES  
11.28.23 s

TYPE OF WORK RE
PA

IR

M
AI
NT

EN
AN

CE

CO
DE

UP
GR

AD
E

VO
LU

NT
AR

Y
M
O
DI
FI
CA

TI
O
NS

SITE:
Accessible parking stalls and path of travel X
ATM’s X

BUILDING EXTERIOR:
HVAC replacement X
Roof Replacement X
Pain ng X
Dry Rot Repair X
Storefront Replacement X
Relocated Seismic Brace X

BUILDING INTERIOR
Seal Concrete Flooring X
Frame new o ces X
New casework to replace removed casework X
New trim to replace removed trim X
New doors and hardware X Doors X

Hardware
New interior glazing X
New carpet to replace removed ooring X
New le to replace removed ooring X
New wall nishes X
Paint X
Ceiling repairs X
New ceilings X
Restroom recon gura on X
Restroom accessories X
Plumbing xture replacement X
Rerou ng plumbing lines X
Mechanical duct rerou ng X
Electrical power rerou ng X
Low voltage X
Sprinkler installa on X
New light xtures X

EXHIBIT D:

Page 67 of 95



EXHIBIT E - Excluded

Page 68 of 95



.. 

APPLICANT: 

PROJECT & 
LOCATION: 

r 
CITY OF UKIAH 

NEGATIVE DECLARATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 

NOVEMBER 21, 1980 

SAVINGS BANK OF MENDOCINO COUNTY 
MR. CHARLES B .. MANNON, PRESIDENT 
CAN M. TASER, A. I.A. ARCHITECT 

BRANCH FACILITY FOR SAVINGS BANK OF MENDOCINO 
NORTH SIDE OF EAST PERKINS STREET, SOUTH OF PEAR TREE CENTER 
414 E. PERKINS STREET 

In accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act, an analysis has been 
made of possible environmental impacts of the project by the City of Ukiah Plan
ning Department Staff. 

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL: 

The applicant proposes to construct a one story (4500 sq. ft.) branch office with 
four drive-thru units for the Savings Bank of Mendocino. The parcel is one of 
approximately 33,000 sq. ft. and zoned C-N, Neighborhood Commercial District. 
Solar panels are used on the building's south elevation. 

PROJECT FEATURES HAVING POSSIBLE IMPACT: 

1. Drainage. The addition of impermeable surfaces to this site will increase nm
off. The project will be engineered to direct runoff to City drainage systems. 

2. Traffic. Construction of the facility on this site will increase traffic and 
congestion on Perkins Street, a major east-west thoroughfare connecting downtown 
Ukiah with U.S. 101 and residential areas east of Ukiah. Though generally free
flowing traffic, it is somet:iJnes obstructed by freight train movements approxi
mately 6 t:iJnes in a 24 hour period. Traffic study prepared by TJKM, transporta
tion consultants, completed in ~1ay 1979 indicated that East Perkins Street is 
currently at capacity. 

POSSIBLE MITIGATION MEASURES: 

A. Acquire access from the parking lot of the Pear Tree Shopping Center on the 
north side diverting traffic to Orchard Avenue. 

B. Existing striping on East Perkins Street between the railroad and Orchard 
Avenue, should be revised as recorrnnended on page 21F of the TJKM Traffic 
Study, May 1979. 

C. Adequate collection area should be provided for the drive-thru units so that 
traffic will not become congested in the driveway. 

ATTACHMENT 2

Page 69 of 95

jdavis
Highlight



. ... 

NEGATIVE DECLARATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 
NOVEMBER 21, 1980 
SAVINGS BANK OF MENDOCINO 
PAGE 2 

FACTORS SUPPORTING A NEGATIVE DECLARATION: 

1. Project is compatible with surrounding land uses. 

r 

2. Project will not have a significant adverse effect on air and water quality. 

3. Project will not have significant adverse impacts on wildlife, plantlife or 
fishlife. 

4. Project will not cause marked increase in ambient noise levels in the area 
except during period of construction. 

5. Project will not significantly degrade aesthetic quality of the area, as the 
exterior will be of colors, textures and finishes to be visually appealing. 

6. Project will not pose a significant threat to human health and safety. 

7. Project will not destroy or detract from important recreational areas. 

8. Project will not have significant adverse impacts on local government services, 
utilities, transportation or solid waste management. 

9. The project will not displace persons. 

CITY OF UKIAH PLANNING DEPARTMENT 
MICHAEL F. HARRIS, DIRECTOR OF PLANNING 

A7.ceH. Yarbrgh 
Planning Assistant 

AHY:ar 

Page 70 of 95



( 
CITY OF UKIAH 

PROJECT Rb"'VIEW COMvlITIEE 

TIJESDAY, DECEMBER 9, 1980 

Staff Present 

Mike Harris 
Vince Cole 
Gene Hassler 
Ted Goforth 
Bill Beard 
Ann Robinson 

SITE DEVELOPMENf PERMIT APPL. NO. 81-25 
SAVINGS BANK OF MENDOCINO COUNIY 

Others Present 

Warren Lampson 
Duane Hill 
George Mills 
Can M. Taser 
Charles Mannon 

Michael Harris, Director of Planning, presented the application for 
site Development for a branch facility for the Savings Bank of 
Mendocino County, at 414 E. Perkins Street. 

Staff has some questions as to the type of design and structure of the 
building not being compatible with the shopping center. Mr. Taser, 
Architect, spoke in favor of the project and explained that the design 
of the building is very functional, especially for the use of solar 
energy and he believes the design does complement the shopping center. 
He said he has a model of the building that gives a better conception 
of the -building design. Mr. Harris asked that the model be brought to 
the Planning Commission meeting of January 14th. 

The Committee made the following recornmendations; 

1) 10' wide right-of-way along Perkins Streets to be dedicated to the City. 
2) All on-site paving to be 2" of asphaltic concrete over a 6" aggregate base. 
3) All on-site drainage to be taken under the sidewalk to the approval of the 

Director of ,Public Works. . 
4) Driveway on Perkins Street be moved to the east five or six feet to 

separate existing driveway on the adjoining property and the new driveway. 
' 5) ' Existing driveway on Perkins Street be removed and replaced with curb, 

• , ' gutter and sidewalk. • • 
6) Building to be one-hour rated or interior fire sprinkler system to be 
, provided. 

7) New' electrical services to be undergrounded at applicant's expense. · k 4 ~ear driveway existing toward K-Mart be 24' in width. 

SITE DEVELOPMEITT PERMIT APPL. NO. 81-27 
RURAL COM\1UNITES HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORP. 

. . 

t ... ·~,~ 

Michael Harris, Director of Planning, presented the application for site 
development permit to construction a two story, six-unit apartment house on 

' the northwest corner of Dora & Holden Streets. 
. , 

t• ..... :, l' 

Duane Hill and George Mills spoke in favor of the project and were in agreement 
with the recommendations made by the cornmittee. They did say that the only 
problem they could foresee was where to place the garbage receptacles for 

' 

Page 71 of 95

jdavis_1
Highlight

jdavis_2
Highlight

jdavis_3
Highlight

jdavis_4
Highlight



, (.t 

MI::!IOR/\NDUM 

DATE: JANUARY 9, 1981 

TO: PLJ\NNING COMMISSION 

FROM: DIRECTOR OF PLANNING 

SUBJECf: SITE DEVELOPMENT PL:Rt-lI T APPL I CAT ION NO. 81- 2 5 
SAVINGS BANK OF MENDOCINO 
414 E. PERKINS STREET 
(NORTH SIDE OF E. PERKINS ST. , SOUTI I rn: PEAR TREE SI JOPPING CENTER) 

RECOH,1ENDATION: 

1. Approve Negative Declaration. 
2. Approve Side Development Pennit subject to conditioned noted in this staff report. 
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENf: 

A Negative Declaration of Environmental Impact has been prepared and 1s 
attached for consideration of the Commission. 

GENERAL PLAN DESIQ\IATION: 

Conunercial 

ZONING: 

C-1, Light Commercial. 

PROPOSAL: 

The applicant proposes to develop a 4500 sq. ft., single story branch facility 
for. the Savings Bank of Mendocino. 

ANALYSIS: 

This .innovative design for the future branch office of the Savings Bank proposes 
to utilize solar energy for water an<l space heating. The 4500 sq. ft. building 
Nill be of wood siding and metal rib roofing with solar panels located on the 
south elevation. 

A ten foot wide dedication has been required on E. Perkins Street of all new 
development for future street widening and is requested by the City for this 
parcel. 

With this in mind, Staff would recommend that the frontage landscaping be 
widened to 17!2 feet so that at the time of street widening there wHl still 
be 7!2 feet of landscaping, Z!;1 feet of which would be automobile overhang. Thi s 
would assure a minimtnn of 5 feet of unobstructed landscaping across the parcel . 
frontage. It is also felt that the proposed ntnnbcr of parking spaces is 
essential; since, the bank will be employing 12-16 persons at that location. 

Page 72 of 95

jdavis_5
Highlight

jdavis_6
Highlight



ME~ORANDUM JANUARY <l , 1981 PAGE 2 

Staff believes the design is very unique and qujte a change for Ukiah. The 
building itself is attractive but staff questions the compatibility of theme 
with the existing structures in the area, particularly the shopping center. 
The architect has stated it will complement the area. The applicant will 
present a model at the meeting to illustrate the structure and site in 
greater detail. 

Staff woul<l recommend approval of the Site Development Permit subject to the 
following special conditions: 

1. Standard Conditions 1-9. 
2. A 10 ft. wide right of W'dY along the Perkins Street frontage be deciated 

to the City. 
3. All on-site paving to be 2" of asphaltic concrete over a 6" aggregate base. 
4. All on-site drainage to be taken under the sidewalk to the approval of the 

Director of Public Works. 
5. Proposed driveway on Perkins Street be movecl easterly 5-6 feet to separate 

existing driveway on the adjoining property and the new driveway. 
6. Existing driveway on Perkins Street be removed and replaced with curb, 

gutter and sidewalk. 
7. Building to be one-hour rated or interior fire sprinkler system to be pro-

vided. 
8. New electric services to be undergrounded at applicant's expense. 
9. Rear driveway exiting toward K-Mart be 24 ft. in wjdth. 
10. Trash collection facilities be aesthetically screened from view. 
11. Landscaping along parcel frontage be widened to a minimum of 17½ feet. 
12. Landscaping be maintained in a neat weed free manner and irrigated by 

automatic irrigation system. 
13. Landscaping plan to be approved by the Director of Planning prior to place

ment. 
14. All signing to conform to City of Ukiah Sign Ordinance. 

Respect:fu1ly submitted, 

~-~ 1"tici7.F.Harr1s 
Director of Planning 

Mf-11:ar 

Page 73 of 95

jdavis_7
Highlight

jdavis_8
Highlight



r 

slightly below last year. 

Commissioner Velardi stated that the existing sign is visible at the north
bound exit but not in a location to make a decision in advance to exit 
from the freeway as there is not sufficient reaction time. The object of 
signage on freeways is for the moterist to avail himself of whatever 
services are located at a particular location. In that regard, he did 
not feel the Burger King signage was adequate. He asked applicant if 
Burger King had to revise their revenue projections when they became 
aware that the sign would be at ground level? Mr. Kroeger stated that 
more conservative estimates were made. He further added that if higher 
signage is allowed, business would increase by 10% to 15%. 

In response to the Commission's question, Planning Director Harris stated 
that the present sign ordinance states that economic hardship is not a 
basis for a variance. 

Commissioner Velardi felt that CalTrans logo sign program was not 
realistic and felt this could not be relied upon in making a decision 
in this case. He also felt there were obvious physical difficulties 
to viewing the sign southbound. He suggested that perhaps the applicant 
could enter into an agreement whereby he would be allowed to raise the 
sign but if Cal Trans logo system is employed in Ukiah, the sign would be 
lowered. Mr. Kroeger stated he would be agreeable to these conditions. 

Commissioner Metzler asked if entering into this type of contract would 
bring in other freeway businesses asking for the same type of variance 
and contract? Commissioner Velardi felt this v1as a possibility but 
Perko's, for instance, was not brought in under the transition phase of 
a sign ordinance. 

On a MOTION by Commissioner Thomas, seconded by Commissioner Gorny, it 
was carried by the following roll call vote to deny Variance No. 81-32, 
Burger King, to permit a 45 foot sign on parcel located at 711 E. Perkins 
Street: 

AYES: Commissioner Gorny, Kelley, Thomas, Chairman Fenter 
NOES: Commissioner Metzler, Velardi 
ABSENT: None 

-r-;ITE DEVELOPMENT PERMITS 

SITE DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION NO. 81-25, SAVINGS 
BANK OF MENDOCINO COUNTY TO CONSTRUCT NEW BUILDING AT 
400 BLOCK OF EAST PERKINS STREET 

Planning Director Harris stated that applicant proposes to develop a 
4500 sq. ft. single story branch facility for the Savings Bank of 
Mendocino County immediately south of K-Mart on Perkins Street. The design 
for the branch office proposes to utilize solar energy for water and 
space heating. The building will be of wood siding and metal· rib roofing 
with solar panels located on the south elevation. Staff is recommending 

MINUTES OF UKIAH CITY PLANNING COMMISSION 
PAGE 3 

JANUARY 14, 1981 

Page 74 of 95

jdavis_9
Highlight

jdavis_10
Highlight



r 
that frontage landscaping be widened to 17½ feet to accommodate future 
street widening and that the rear exit be widened to 24'. 

Tan Taser, architect, reviewed the design concept and solar features 
for the Commission and answered questions. 

On a MOTION by Commissioner Thomas, seconded by Commissioner Metzler, it 
was carried by the following roll call vote to approve the Negative 
Declaration: 

AYES: Commissioner Gorny, Kelley, Metzler, Thomas, Velardi, 
Chairman Fenter 

NOES: None 
ABSENT: None 

Chairman Fenter asked if applicant would agree to the 17½ foot frontage 
landscaping requested by staff? Mr. Taser stated that would be agreeable. 

Commissioner Velardi asked for an explanation on the car window stacking 
area and north exit lanes. Mr. Taser felt traffic entry at the north
side could be handled by signage. Traffic for the drive through banking 
would enter from Perkins Street only and the back entrance will not 
be used to enter the driveup facilities. Staff questioned this circulation 
pattern and it was determined that two way traffic could be accommodated 
at the north access drive. 

On a MOTION by Commissioner Metzler, seconded by Commissioner Gorny, ·;t 
was carried by the following roll call vote to approve Site Development 
Permit Application No. 81-25, Savings Bank of Mendocino County, 414 E. 
Perkins Street subject to the following conditions: 

l. Standard Conditions 1-9 
2. A 10 ft. wide right of way along the Perkins Street frontage be 

dedicated to the City. 
3. All on site paving to be 2" of asphaltic concrete over a 611 aggregate 

base. 
4. All on site drainage to be taken under the sidewalk to the approval 

of the Director of Public Works. 
5. Proposed driveway on Perkins Street be moved easterly 5-6 feet to 

separate existing driveway on the adjoiniDg property and the new 
driveway. 

6. Existing driveway on Perkins Street be removed and replaced with 
curb and sidewalk. 

7. Building to be one hour rated or interior fire sprinkler system to 
be provided. 

8. New electric services to be undergrounded at applicant's expense. 
9. Rear driveway existing toward K-Mart be 24 feet in width. 
10. Trash collection facilities be aesthetically screened from view. 
11. Landscaping along parcel frontage be widened to a minimum of 

17½ feet. 
12. Landscaping be maintained in a neat weed free manner and irrigated by 

automatic irrigation system. 

MINUTES OF UKIAH CITY PLANNING COMMISSION 
PAGE 4 

· JANUARY 14, 1981 

Page 75 of 95

jdavis_11
Highlight

jdavis_12
Highlight



L 

13. Landscaping plan to be approved by the Director of Planning prior to 
placement. 

14. All signing to conform to City of Ukiah Sign Ordinance. 

AYES: Commissioner Gorny, Kelley, Metzler, Thomas, Velardi, 
Chairman Fenter 

NOES: None 
ABSENT: None 

SITE DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION NO. 81-28, RURAL COMMUNITIES 
HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION TO CONSTRUCT A TWO STORY, 6 UNIT 
APARTMENT ON THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF DORA & HOLDEN STREETS 

Planning Assistant Yarbrough stated the project consists of construction 
of a two story six unit apartment building on a lot of approximately 
9300 sq. ft. Access to the parking area will be from Holden Street. 
Access to the second floor units will be by stairways located at the north 
and south end and in the center of the building. Access to the lower units 
from the parking area is by a door at the rear of one of the carports 
which has been revised. Staff suggested consideration of an alternative 
variance for one carport space to allow for an appropriate passageway 
from the parking lot to the access door for the first floor. Staff is 
recommending approval of the Negative Declaration and of Site Development 
Permit application. 

Duane Hill, Executive Director, Rural Communities Housing Development 
Corporation, stated that after the first site plan was submitted, it was 
found that the property description was incorrect. He stated that the new 
site plan shows the laundry facilities moved with a notch out of the 
building in order to preserve the oak tree. 

Commissioner Gorny asked for a report on the funding sources and who will 
benefit from the project. Mr. Hill · stated that it is funded by HUD and 
the project would be for handicapped citizens. 

Bob $gnew, County Mental Health Director, stated that this project would 
enable citizens ready to return to the community who are currently 
housed in substandard housing in Ukiah to be given standardized housing. 

On a MOTION by Commissioner Metzler, seconded by Commissioner Thomas, it 
was carried by the following roll call vote to approve the Negative 
Declaration for Site Development Permit application No. 81-28: 

AYES: Commissioner Gorny, Kelley, Metzler, Thomas, Velardi, 
Chairman Fenter 

NOES: None 
ABSENT: None 

Mr. Hill requested that the condition requ1r1ng automated irrigation system 
since they have a person who will be responsible for the landscaping, 
and the removal of curb, gutter and sidewalk because of the substantial 
expense involved, be deleted from the staff recommended conditions. 

MINUTES OF UKIAH CITY PLANNING COMMISSION 
PAGE 5 

JANUARY 14, 1981 

Page 76 of 95

jdavis_13
Highlight

jdavis_14
Highlight



r 

r ~/o .... 

Staff Present 

Bill Beard 
Clif Shepard 
Maurice Roper 
Alice Yarbrough 
~like I larris 
Aim Robinson 

CITY OF UH AI I 

PROJECT RlNIEW COMMITl:E 

11JESDAY, FEBRUARY 10, 1981 

SITE DEVELOP~fl~Nf Af>J>L. NO. 81-38 
FAJ1/IIER BROTIIERS, BRUSII STREl.:T 

t 

Others Present 

Dink Panncr 
I lenry Mercer 
Marilyn Ogle 

Alice Yarbrough, Planning Assistant, presented the application for a Site 
Development Pcnnit on Brush Street. 

Dink i:aruicr, applicant, spoke in favor of the project nnd said that the 
proposed building will have offke and showroom space fo the front an<l 
an auto repair shop in the rc,u of the building. ·111e only problem stnff 
had with the project is the proposed parking area. J\lr. Fanner said that 
as they <leal only ,vi.th small foreign cars the parking area is ample. 
Staff noted the area is short one parking space nccording to regulations 
but thought al tcrnate plans could be worked out so ~Ir. Fanne r can proceed 
with h.is plans [or construction. 

The Co:·11:1 i ttce made the following rcco1rnncn<latj ons: 

1. A 2 hour firewall to be constructe<..l on the \\·est wall. 
2. A 1 hour .firewall separation be provided bet,,,cen the office area and 

auto repajr shop. 
3. All on-site drainage to be taken to the existing system on the cast 

side. 
4. Driving area to be paved with 2" of asphaltic concrete over a 6" 

nggregate b:ise. 
S. J\rrangc for payment of fees an<l installation of sewer and wntcr 

laterals. 

SJ\VlNGS BA.\JK OF ~D.:NOOCfNO COUNl'Y 

llcnry Mercer appeared bfore the Project Revic,-., Committee for staff's input 
regarding a tentative proposal for either remodeling the existing Savings 
Bank Buildjng or constn1cting a ne\-J building adjacent to the pre sent bu"ild
ing and then demol i shing the old bu:ilding. The muin problem ,-.,ith utilizing 
the present site is the lack of adequate customer parking. ~lr. ~lcrccr said 
it ,vould be preferable to uti.1 i ze the downtown area mt her thnn moving the 
banking facilities to another area but there is no land available large 
enough to accommodate the size buDc.ling proposed with ample customer p.irking 
available in the downtown area. 

Staff h;1d some suggestions for ~lcr ~lerccr, sn~·h .ts ;icld:ing anothe r floor on 
to the present build:ing , chnnging driveways i nto p.irking areas to the middle 

Ft,..cL 
~\'"'1"-"t:./>fi~ 

Page 77 of 95

jdavis_15
Highlight

jdavis_16
Highlight



"' \ . 
\ . r . 

of the block instead of close to the intersections and changing position 
of drive-up windows to allow for more stack-up area. 

Mr. Mercer will report back to the representatives .of the Savings Bank 
with staff's suggestions and report back to the Planning Staff when 
the plans are revised and he has more infonnation. 

L-

MINlffES OF PROJECT REVIEW COfvMITIEE 
PAGE 2 

FEBRUARY 10, 1981 

Page 78 of 95

jdavis_17
Highlight

jdavis_18
Highlight



I 

I 

the handicapped. ~tr. Schutz said he would discuss this with the McDonald Corporation 
and thought they would be willing to go along with this request. -
ARCH. REVIEW NO. 81-87 
SAVINGS BANK OF :MENDOCitn COUNTY 
420 E. PERKINS STREET 

Planning Assistant, Alice Yarbrough, presented the proposal by the Savings Bank 
for construction of a building at 420 E. Perkins Street. This project has been 
revised from the previous plan submitted to this Committee previously. 

Mr. Axt, representing the Savings Bank of Mendocino County, said that this is a 
whole new concept from the one submitted earlier this year. The new plan will 
cut a quarter of a million dollars off the original price. He said the building 
is planned so it will use little or no heat by utilizing the winter sun. The 
roof will be of concrete tile which will he compatible to the shopping center. 
There will be wood facia over the drive-up windows and tne balance of the build-

• . ing will have a natural wood look. Aesthetically he thought the building would 
be very acceptable .. 

Staff was concerned with the possible widening of Perkins Street in the future 
which would eliminate some of the landscaping in the front of the parcel. Mr. 
Axt suggested that tree wells could be constructed at that time. Staff suggested 
reducing 3' of the planting area in the rear, moving the building back, and there
by gaining more planting area in the front. 

Mr. Axt said there will be landscaping to obscure the paving in the rear of the 
lot and he has also planned extensive landscaping in the overall area. 

The Committee made the following recommendations: 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 
8. 
9. 

Existing sewer laterals to be used. 
Water service to be taken from main to the Shopping Center. 
10' wide right-of-way along Perkins Street to be dedicated to the City. 
All on-site paving to be 2" of asphaltic concrete over a 6" aggregate base 
to the approval of the Director of Public Works. 
All on-site drainage to be taken under the sidewalk to Perkins Street to the 
approval of the Director of Public Works. 
Existing driveway on Perkins Street to be removed and replaced with curb, gutter 
and sidewalk to the approval of the Director of Public Works. 
New electric service to be undergrounded at applicant's expense. 
Double 4" line conduit in and out of the project. 

L--
Reduce 3' of planting area in the rear and add to the front of the property. 

USE PERMIT APPL. NO. 81-89 
RICHARD GOlffi.NO, 635 SO. STATE ST. 

Planning Assistant, Alice Yarbrough, presented the application for a use permit to 
establish an automotive repair shop at 635 So. State Street. 

Mr. Gourno would like to lease the Sandelin parcel next to Safeway. This building 
has previouslybeen a gas station, radiator repair shop, Dairy Store and a game room. 

MINUTES OF THE PROJECT REVIEW COMMITTEE 
PAGE 3 

MAY 26, 1981 

Page 79 of 95

jdavis_19
Highlight

jdavis_20
Highlight



TO: PLANNING COMMISSION 

FROM: DIRECTOR OF PLANNING 

DATE: JUNE 5, 1981 

SUBJECT: SAVINGS BANK OF MENDOCINO COUNTY 
E. PERKINS STREET 
SITE DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPL. NO. 81-25 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve Site Development Appl. No. 81-25 
subject to Conditions outlined in this report. 

EijVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT: A Negative Declaration of Environmental 
Impact was approved for an earlier · application, processing a 
similar project. No further study is required. 

GENERAL PLAN DESIGNATION:· .Commercial 

ZONING: C-1, Light Commercial District 

PROPOSAL: To construct a 4500+ sq~ ft., one-story branch 
facility for the Savings Bank of Mendocino County. 

ANALYSIS: The Savings Bank has submitted a redesign of its 
proposed bank. The layout of the development is essentially 
the same. The coricerns expressed during the last review have 
been addressed on this site plan relative to location of the 
driveway and driveway widths. 

The new design is a wooden building with a tile roof which should 
complement the shopping center while retaining a separate identity. 
There will be a wooden fascia over the drive-up windows. The 
structure is oriented on the parcel to utilize passive solar 
design. 

One concern which staff has is the 10 ft. dedication along the 
Perkins Street frontage for future street widening which would 
at that time eliminate the frontage landscaping. Staff is 
recon~ending that the building be moved three feet northerly 
narrowing the rear landscaping so that a 5-foot planting area 
be retained across the frontage after dedication. 

Staff believes the design is very well done and much more 
appropriate than the first proposal. We, therefore, recommend 
approval subject to the following: 

1. Standard Conditions 1-9. 
2. A 10 ft. wide right-of-way along the Perkins Street 

frontage be dedicated to the City. 
3. All on-site paving to be 2" of asphaltic concrete 

over a 6" aggregate base. 
4. All .on-site drainage be taken under the sidewalk 

to the approval of the Djrector of Public Works. 

Page 80 of 95

jdavis_21
Highlight



r-

5. Existing driveway on Perkins Street be removed 
and replaced with curb, gutter and sidewalk. 

6. Building to be one-hour fire rated or interior 
fire sprinkler system to be provided. 

7. New electric services to be undergrounded at 
applicant's expense. 

8. Trash collection facilities be aesthetically 
screened from public view. 

9. Landscaping along parcel frontage be widened 
to a minimum of 15 feet. 

10. Landscaping be maintained in a neat weed-free 
manner and irrigated by an automatic irrigation 
system. 

11. Landscaping plan to be approved by the Director 
of Planning prior to placement. 

12. Signing to conform to City of Ukiah Sign Ordinance. 

Respectfully submitted, 

/ 

) ', ( ,, '. , /,, I I l / 

Michael F. Harris ·' 1 

Director of Planning 

AHY/kz 

2 

Page 81 of 95



I 
I 

I 

· r . . .. r · • 
6) ~ Signing be in conf oni ..... 1ce w.1 th the C.1 ty of Ukiah Sign ordinance. 
7) New u!ilities be underground to the approval of the various 

agencies. • 
8) A minimt.nn of seven (7) parking spaces be appropriately striped. 

AYES: Commissioner Ivey, Kelley, Metzler, Vandermey, Chairman Fenter • 
NOES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Velardi 
ABSTAIN None 

SITE DEVELOPMENT PERMITS: 

r REVISION OF SITE DEVELOPMENT PERMIT NO. 81-87, 
SAVINGS BA~K OF MENDOCINO COUNfY, 420 E. PERKINS ST. 

Acting Planning Director Yarbrough presented this revised application. A 
Negative Declaration of Environmental Impact was approved for the earlier 
application processing. The General Plan Designation is Corrnnercial and the 
zoning is C-1. The proposal is to construct a one-story structure (approxi
mately 4500 sq. ft.) for the Savings Bank of Mendocino County. The exterior 
of the building will be natural wood, wood fascia over the drive-thru window 
areas with a tile roof. The proposed parking as shown meets the City Code. 
The concerns with the original design have been addressed on the current site 
plan, namely the widths of the driveways, the location of the driveway ingress 
and egress on Perkins Street, driveway to Pear Tree Center and building design. 

Staff recorrnnends that the building be moved three feet northerly to accorrnnodate 
a greater landscaping area in the front because of a 10' dedication along the 
Perkins Street frontage. With a landscaping area of 12', at such time as the 
street is widened, it would have narrowed the landscaping to tiio feet. Thus, 
the recorrnnendation of the moving of the building .by three feet would allow for 
a five foot landscaping area after widening. 

Ms. Yarbrough reported that the applicant requests a two foot move to allow 
wider landscaping along the rear property line. A 40' access easement north 
of the parcel to accorrnnodate truck traffic from K-Mart as well as allow a 
pedestrian ~~lk}vay from the shopping center is planned. Existing landscaping • 
on the east side as well as the south side of the parcel will remain. 

Commissioner Thomas stated that he would abstain from discussion due to possible 
conflict of interest. 

Bob Axt, architect for the project, presented pertinent information regarding 
the building and site plan. The building is at a 30 degree angle to Perkins 
Street, with the unattractive part of the drive-up banking facility well 
screened from the street. He pointed out that the building rises to 28 feet 
with a trombe wall for internal air circulation and glass will be oriented 
for passive solar heating. 

Mr. Axt noted the bank would like to keep at least 3 feet rear landscaping to 
provide appropriate landscaping. 

On a MOTION by Commissioner Mctzler,_seconded by Corrnnissioner Kelley, it was 
carried by the following roll call vote to approve Site Development Pennit 
No. 81-87 subject to the following conditions: 

1) Standard Conditions l-9. 
2) A 10 ft. wide right-of-way along the Perkins Street frontage be dedicated 

to the City. • 

MINlrIT:S OF UKIAH CITY PLANNING COt--f.USSION 
PAGE 7 

Jill-m 10, 1981 I Page 82 of 95

jdavis_22
Highlight

jdavis_23
Highlight



"' .. • 
3) 

4) 

5) 

6) 
7) 
8) 
9) 

10) 

11) 

_r 
All on-site paving to be 2" of asphaltic concrete over a 6" aggregate 
base. 
All on-site drainage be taken under the sidewalk to the approval of the· 
Director of Public Works. 
Existing driveway on Perkins Street be removed and replaced with curb, 
gutter and sidewalk. 
New electric services to be undergrounded at applicant's expense. 
Trash collection facilities be aesthetically screened from public view. 
Landscaping along parcel frontage be widened to a minimum of 14 feet. 
Landscaping be maintained in a neat weed-free manner and irrigated by 
an automatic irrigation system. 
Landscaping plan to be approved by the Director of Planning prior to 
placement. 
Signing to conform to City of Ukiah Sign Ordinance. 

AYES: Commissioner Ivey, Kelley, Metzler, Vandermey and Chairman Fenter 
NOES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Velardi 
ABSTAIN: None 

L-----

SITE DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION NO. 81-81 
MCOONt\LD'S, FOR DRIVE-THROUGH SERVICE ADDITION 
TO EXISTING RESTAURAi'IT AT llS NO. ORCHARD AVENUE 

Commissioner Thomas stated that he would abstain from this discussion. 

Acting Planning Director Yarbrough presented the application to alter the 
existing.building t~ provide for a drive-through service addition. The code 
requires a stacking space fC?J:' at least five cars for a drive-up window. The 
proposed 31 off-street parking spaces meet the code. There was concern ex
pressed by Project Review Committee that during peak hours, traffic may back 
up at the intersection of Orchard and Perkins. A second drive-up lane was 
recommended for the peak hours. 

Another concern is the sidewalk at the northeast corner of the intersection, 
which i,s too narrow for wheelchairs due to the location of the traffic controller. 
It is recommended that the applicant widen the sidewalk by approximately 3 ft. to 
facilitate pedestrian and handicap access. 

It was further noted that it is in conflict with the Sign Ordinance to place 
"drive-thru" on the existing non-conforming free-standing sign. A directional 
drive-thru sign at the access off of Orchard Avenue will be allowed. 

Ms. Yarbrough pointed out that it has been the custom at McDonald's for one of 
their personnel to direct ~raffic during the peak hours. 

It is also recommended that the areas marked "painted areas" on the plan be 
changed to "an extension of landscaping" . . 

Nick Schutz, 271 Mendocino Place, stated that the reason why there are "painted 
areas" indicated on the plan is for easier turning. He also requested ·that the word 
"dedicated" in condition no. 2 be changed to read "provided" as the property 
belongs to the McDonald's Corporation. He commented that he would personally 
pay for the sidewalk work done. 

MINlJI'ES OF UKIAII CITI PLANNING C°'1MISSION 
PAGE 8 

JUNE 10, 1981 

Page 83 of 95

jdavis_24
Highlight

jdavis_25
Highlight



~AVi~6' 6 _ "8AI\JI<: of tv'{fZNDC>.C lNO 
i::,E.rz. \G l t--J 'Si _· ~;T f2. E 8 T ~ 12A N ~ I~ 
VIE\V~D Fl20k1 SOUTH-EAeST (-Pl;;fc.\GI/\-JS ~ ,iz~t-T) 

-• ~--- ,v,,r_,,.,,_.,.___. •• ..,._ --·- "'4--- ,._,.__.,__.__....,~--~------,--•-~-----~-----•---••-------

...,.. 
,r 

\ 

Page 84 of 95



----------------,-·------~------~ ....... ----~--------------------------------------------------------------

, , 

1~1NlJG 6AN¥-. ~ Mt N DV.rf10 w~~~f:(~ :r ;. 
I : •t 

... 

':IAY ,-N~-~ -,- 1'~ t0~ o+ ., ~lf-i,J_DOC)NO GOl) t\JTY 
PE£ l'- ! N '7 i,,- ~ EE I e12t~ \\.JC. H 
V l ~ \vr;. r') J:>f2n M ~o iZ. T-~ - ~A~T I ~~()'!?Pl L I -, .- ~jr,: ~t"r.f;. 1? \ 

- ·- .. ,. 

.. 

j 

Page 85 of 95



☐ 

☐ 

PROJECT REVIEW REFERRAL 
Please provide comments by: November 8, 2024 

The City of Ukiah Community Development Department is soliciting input on the project described below for 
use in the staff analysis, CEQA document, and public hearing documents. Please identify any questions you 
have or missing information you need to complete your review, as well as suggested Conditions of Approval. 

TO: 
X City of Ukiah, Community Development Director X Mendocino County Air Quality Management District 
X City of Ukiah, Building Inspection Division X  Ukiah Police Department 
X City of Ukiah, Fire Prevention Division X City of Ukiah, Code Enforcement Division 
X City of Ukiah, Electrical Utility, Department X Ukiah Valley Fire Authority 
X City of Ukiah, Public Works Department X City of Ukiah, City Manager’s Office 

PROJECT INFORMATION: 

Project Name & Permit #: Redwood Credit Union – Major Site Development Permit #PA24-000015 
Site Address & APN: 414 East Perkins Street, Ukiah, CA; APN (002-200-35) 
General Plan: “DC” Downtown Core 
Zoning: “UC” Urban Center 
Airport Compatibility Zone: “Zone 6" 
Date Filed: 10.06.2024 
Resubmittal: N/A 
Date Referred: 10.24.2024 
Prev. Projects on Site (include file #) SDP 81-87 (SBMC Drive-Thru Bank) 
Applicant/Agent Name: Doug Hilberman (AXIA Architects) 
Phone: 707-514-6061
Email: dhilberman@axiaarchitects.com 

Project Summary: The existing commercial structure was finalized in 1982, as conditioned by Site Development 
Permit No. 81-87. From 1982 - 2016, the structure and parcel were utilized by a branch of a local ‘Financial 
Services’ company. Since closure of the branch in 2016, the property has remained vacant. Per the Downtown 
Zoning Code, the subject structure is now considered "Legal Nonconforming." 

Presently, the Applicant (Redwood Credit Union), seeks to renovate and reuse this ‘Nonconforming Structure’ and 
requests a Minor Use Permit for voluntary modifications and improvements to the "Nonconforming Structure" per 
Ukiah City Code Section 9231.14(C)(3), and a Major Site Development Permit to utilize the existing drive-through 
facility in accordance with Tables 3, 9, and 27 of the Downtown Zoning Code. As detailed in the application 
materials, the proposed improvements include interior and exterior renovations, minor modifications to 
the façade and footprint, roof replacement, pedestrian enhancements and improved connectivity to adjacent 
commercial parcels, expanded landscaping, accessibility and pedestrian circulation improvements, as well as the 
addition of bicycle parking to both entrances of the structure.  

Please indicate whether you have comments on the second page of this referral packet. Be sure to sign and date below. 
Return this Project Referral Form by the date noted above to the Project Planner. 

Name and Affiliation/Department (Please Print): 

No Comment 

Comments / Conditions of Approval Attached 

Signature: Date:

ATTACHMENT 3

Page 86 of 95



 
 

Page 87 of 95



From: Matthew Keizer
To: Jesse Davis
Subject: RE: Redwood Credit Union – 414 East Perkins Street, Ukiah, CA (APN 002-200-35) - File No. PA_24-000015 -

Agency Referral
Date: Thursday, November 7, 2024 10:06:10 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
image004.png
File No. PA_24-000015 - RCU 5170.pdf

BUILDING:
1. A permit will be required for T.I. (Tenant Improvements) Please submit plans, building

permit application, and hardship form see links below. Please submit four complete
plan sets, two wet stamped and signed.

 
http://www.cityofukiah.com/NewWeb/wp-content/uploads/2012/07/Building-Permit-

Application-03192020-fillable.pdf
 

       http://www.cityofukiah.com/NewWeb/wp-content/uploads/2021/11/Disability-Access-
Requirements-and-Resources.pdf

 
http://www.cityofukiah.com/NewWeb/wp-content/uploads/2021/11/Tenant-Improvement-

Handout.pdf
 
http://www.cityofukiah.com/NewWeb/wp-content/uploads/2021/11/Checklist-Commerical-

Permit-Applicaiton.pdf
 
http://www.cityofukiah.com/NewWeb/wp-content/uploads/2021/11/Unreasonable-Hardship-

Accessibility-Form.pdf
 
http://www.cityofukiah.com/NewWeb/wp-content/uploads/2021/11/Commercial-Building-

Permit-Submittal-Requirements.pdf
 

 
2.    The design and construction of all site alterations shall comply with the 2022

California Building Code, 2022 Plumbing Code, 2022 Electrical Code, 2022
California Mechanical Code, 2022 California Fire Code, 2022 California Energy
Code, 2022 Title 24 California Energy Efficiency Standards, 2022 California Green
Building Standards Code, City of Ukiah, and Ukiah Valley Fire Authority Ordinances
and Amendments.
 

        UVFA FIRE:
1. The building area with overhangs is apx 5170. This will require the building

to be retrofitted with an NFPA 13 automatic fire sprinkler system. Please
provide location of FDC, OS&Y, and any existing hydrants at the time of
permit submittal.

 

Page 88 of 95

mailto:mkeizer@cityofukiah.com
mailto:jdavis@cityofukiah.com
http://www.cityofukiah.com/NewWeb/wp-content/uploads/2012/07/Building-Permit-Application-03192020-fillable.pdf
http://www.cityofukiah.com/NewWeb/wp-content/uploads/2012/07/Building-Permit-Application-03192020-fillable.pdf
http://www.cityofukiah.com/NewWeb/wp-content/uploads/2021/11/Disability-Access-Requirements-and-Resources.pdf
http://www.cityofukiah.com/NewWeb/wp-content/uploads/2021/11/Disability-Access-Requirements-and-Resources.pdf
http://www.cityofukiah.com/NewWeb/wp-content/uploads/2021/11/Tenant-Improvement-Handout.pdf
http://www.cityofukiah.com/NewWeb/wp-content/uploads/2021/11/Tenant-Improvement-Handout.pdf
http://www.cityofukiah.com/NewWeb/wp-content/uploads/2021/11/Checklist-Commerical-Permit-Applicaiton.pdf
http://www.cityofukiah.com/NewWeb/wp-content/uploads/2021/11/Checklist-Commerical-Permit-Applicaiton.pdf
http://www.cityofukiah.com/NewWeb/wp-content/uploads/2021/11/Unreasonable-Hardship-Accessibility-Form.pdf
http://www.cityofukiah.com/NewWeb/wp-content/uploads/2021/11/Unreasonable-Hardship-Accessibility-Form.pdf
http://www.cityofukiah.com/NewWeb/wp-content/uploads/2021/11/Commercial-Building-Permit-Submittal-Requirements.pdf
http://www.cityofukiah.com/NewWeb/wp-content/uploads/2021/11/Commercial-Building-Permit-Submittal-Requirements.pdf










 
Regards,

Matt Keizer, CBO, MCP, CFM
Chief Building Official
Chief Code Enforcement Officer
UVFA Fire Code Official
Email: mkeizer@cityofukiah.com
300 Seminary Ave
Ukiah, CA 95482
Office 707-467-5786
Desk 707-467-5718
Fax 707-463-6204
Inspection 707-463-6739
http://www.cityofukiah.com/community-development/
http://www.cityofukiah.com/uvfa/

 
From: Jesse Davis <jdavis@cityofukiah.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 9:20 AM
Subject: FW: Redwood Credit Union – 414 East Perkins Street, Ukiah, CA (APN 002-200-35) - File No.
PA_24-000015 - Agency Referral

 
Good Morning City of Ukiah Colleagues,

Please review and respond to the attached project referral request from the City of Ukiah – Planning
Division for:
 
                Redwood Credit Union – Major Site Development Permit
                414 East Perkins Street, Ukiah, CA (APN 002-200-35)

File No. PA_24-000015
 
Background: The existing commercial structure was finalized in 1982, as conditioned by Site
Development Permit No. 81-87. From 1982 - 2016, the structure and parcel were utilized by a branch
of a local ‘Financial Services’ company. Since closure of the branch in 2016, the property has
remained vacant. Per the Downtown Zoning Code, the subject structure is now considered "Legal
Nonconforming."
 
Proposed Project: On October 6, 2024, the Applicant (Redwood Credit Union) submitted an
application to renovate and reuse the ‘Nonconforming Structure’ at 414 East Perkins Street, and
requests a Minor Use Permit for voluntary modifications and improvements to the "Nonconforming

Page 89 of 95

mailto:mkeizer@cityofukiah.com
http://www.cityofukiah.com/community-development/
http://www.cityofukiah.com/uvfa/


Structure" per Ukiah City Code Section 9231.14(C)(3), and a Major Site Development Permit to utilize
the existing drive-through facility in accordance with Tables 3, 9, and 27 of the Downtown Zoning
Code. As detailed in the application materials, the proposed improvements include interior and
exterior renovations, minor modifications to the façade and footprint, roof replacement, pedestrian
improvements and enhanced connectivity to adjacent commercial parcels, expanded landscaping,
accessibility and pedestrian circulation advances, as well as the addition of bicycle parking to both
entrances of the structure.
 
Response Deadline – 3pm, Friday 11/8/24: Please respond directly to me by providing written
comments on the referral request packet (attached). Separate written correspondence is also
acceptable. If you will require additional time to review past the deadline, please let me know. The
project will need to undergo review by the City of Ukiah Design Review Board, as well as the City of
Ukiah Planning Commission. Your review and responses to this initial project referral are
appreciated.

Next Steps – The project will receive evaluation, and a recommendation provided from the City of
Ukiah Design Review Board at a Special Hearing on November 21, 2024. Staff projects that the
request will be scheduled for review by the Planning Commission on 12/11/2024.

Should you have any questions or require further information, please do not hesitate to reach out.
Thank you for your attention to this matter, and your response to this request.
 
Best Regards,
Jesse Davis
 

Jesse Davis, AICP
Chief Planning Manager
Department of Community Development
300 Seminary Avenue, Ukiah, CA 95482
P: 707.463.6207
www.cityofukiah.com/community-development
 
From: Jesse Davis 
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 5:01 PM
Subject: Redwood Credit Union – 414 East Perkins Street, Ukiah, CA (APN 002-200-35) - File No.
PA_24-000015 - Agency Referral

 
Good Afternoon,
 
Please review and respond to the attached project referral request from the City of Ukiah for:
 

Page 90 of 95

http://www.cityofukiah.com/community-development


                Redwood Credit Union – Major Site Development Permit
                414 East Perkins Street, Ukiah, CA (APN 002-200-35)

File No. PA_24-000015
 
Background: The existing commercial structure was finalized in 1982, as conditioned by Site
Development Permit No. 81-87. From 1982 - 2016, the structure and parcel were utilized by a branch
of a local ‘Financial Services’ company. Since closure of the branch in 2016, the property has
remained vacant. Per the Downtown Zoning Code, the subject structure is now considered "Legal
Nonconforming."
 
Proposed Project: On October 6, 2024, the Applicant (Redwood Credit Union) submitted an
application to renovate and reuse the ‘Nonconforming Structure’ at 414 East Perkins Street, and
requests a Minor Use Permit for voluntary modifications and improvements to the "Nonconforming
Structure" per Ukiah City Code Section 9231.14(C)(3), and a Major Site Development Permit to utilize
the existing drive-through facility in accordance with Tables 3, 9, and 27 of the Downtown Zoning
Code. As detailed in the application materials, the proposed improvements include interior and
exterior renovations, minor modifications to the façade and footprint, roof replacement, pedestrian
improvements and enhanced connectivity to adjacent commercial parcels, expanded landscaping,
accessibility and pedestrian circulation advances, as well as the addition of bicycle parking to both
entrances of the structure.
 
Response Deadline – 3pm, Friday 11/8/24: Please respond directly to me by providing written
comments on the referral request packet (attached). Separate written correspondence is also
acceptable. If you will require additional time to review past the deadline, please let me know. The
project will need to undergo review by the City of Ukiah Design Review Board, as well as the City of
Ukiah Planning Commission. Your review and responses to this initial project referral are
appreciated.
 
Should you have any questions or require further information, please do not hesitate to reach out.
Thank you for your attention to this matter.
 
Best Regards,
Jesse Davis
 

Jesse Davis, AICP
Chief Planning Manager
Department of Community Development
300 Seminary Avenue, Ukiah, CA 95482
P: 707.463.6207
www.cityofukiah.com/community-development
 

Page 91 of 95

http://www.cityofukiah.com/community-development


Page 92 of 95



Page 93 of 95



Page 94 of 95



Page 95 of 95


	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. ROLL CALL
	3. CORRESPONDENCE
	4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	a. Approval of the May 23, 2024 - Regular Meeting Min
	Regular Meeting Minutes - May 23, 2024


	5. COMMENTS FROM AUDIENCE ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
	6. NEW BUSINESS
	a. Request for review and recommendation to the Plann
	Staff Report
	Application Materials - File No. 24-000015
	Site Development Permit - Minutes & Reports - File No. 81-25 (81-87)
	Agency Referral - Responses Recieved


	7. MATTERS FROM THE COMMISSION
	8. MATTERS FROM STAFF
	9. ADJOURNMENT

	Name and AffiliationDepartment Please Print: Scott Bozzoli - City of Ukiah Electric
	No Comment: 
	Comments  Conditions of Approval Attached:  X
	Signature1_es_:signer:signature: Scott Bozzoli
	Date: 10/28/2024
	Agency Response: This property located at 414 E Perkins is currently served from Underground facilities located at the front of the property.

Does the new business require updated power?  If so please provide plans to Scott Bozzoli sbozzoli@cityofukiah.com, or call me at 707-489-3973.

          * We will require a site plan.
          
          * The City Electric Departmentwill require a copy of your new electrical equipment
             (Switchgear, Panel, Pull section) Prior to the purchase of any equipment.
          
          * The City Electric Department will require that all primary easements are in place 
             and recorded.

          * We will require total connected load calculations from an electrician or engineer.


          
         





